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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments 1-3 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Calls meeting to order. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Announces that all representatives are present 
as attendance for the meeting.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Overview of the meeting with Job Service of 
North Dakota budget testimony. 
 
Guest Speaker Michelle Kommer: Executive Director of Job Service, transitioning into 
leading the commerce department. Introduction of the Job Service leaders as well as interns 
and helpers. 
 
(4:00) Ms. Kommer: Plays video describing the purpose and use of the Job Service of North 
Dakota, see page 2 of attachment 1. 
 
(7:50) Ms. Kommer: Begins to explain presentation, starting on page 3 of attachment 1.  
 
(8:50) Chairman Representative David Monson: Asks guest to repeat the information on 
page 5 of attachment 1. 
 
Ms. Kommer: Returns to presentation of attachment 1. Established that Job Service has 
continued with mostly the same services since 1979.  
 
(14:20) Chairman Representative David Monson: Were you able to decrease rates due to 
exceptional work? 
 
(14:30) Ms. Kommer: Yes, due to better work experience the rates have been lower, 
meaning better pay. Around 64% of employers received the lowest rate of 0.15%. 
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(16:20) Ms. Kommer: Continued explaining the presentation on page 14 of attachment 1.  
 

(19:00) Ms. Kommer: Returned to presenting attachment 1. 
 
(21:00) Representative Mike Nathe: Are you getting a lot of pushbacks? 
 
Ms. Kommer: Not to that point yet, the grant’s purpose. 
 
Chairman Representative Monson: You have used grant money to set up the board and 
review. Is there something we can do? Or what do you plan to do to get past the red tape of 
all of the board? 
 
(22:50) Ms. Kommer: Grant received was separate from work force, money used for Knee 
Center that studies occupational licensing, studied 8 professions that require licensure and 
how things like our fees compare to other states, educational requirements compared to 
other states, complexity of certain employment.  
 
(24:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Are you in control of any of that, or is 
the problem outsourced to the employer (i.e. teachers, doctors, nurses, etc.). 
 
(25:20) Ms. Kommer: We will come to a recommendation after study concludes because 
there is not a one size fits all answer and a more detailed model that may work for everyone 
will be ready by next session. 
 
(26:15) Representative Mark Sanford: Senator Mueller’s is designed around Utah for 
trailing military spouses? 
 
Ms. Kommer: It is. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: Do we need both? 
 
Ms. Kommer: I would have to get back to you 
 
(27:00) Representative Mike Nathe: How much of a deterrent has it been for people 
searching for jobs? 
 
Ms. Kommer: Every sliver matters, but I cannot give you a great perspective. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Labor shortage has been a problem due to ongoing education 
being short in ND, but not in other states. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: How does North Dakota compare? 
 
(28:55) Ms. Kommer: We are bad, 6th highest regulated state. 
 
(29:25) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Mentions that licensed workers do 
not want extra competition. 
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Ms. Kommer: Explains law school boards on paper then versus being electronic now and 
wishing the others had to do it that same way. 
 
(31:30) Representative Mark Sanford: How active are our employment groups in assuming 
some of the responsibility to get the certification needed? 
 
(32:45) Ms. Kommer: I have not seen the figures, but the training required for these jobs has 
me very enthusiastic.   
 
(34:00) Ms. Kommer: Continues presenting on page 17 of attachment 1.  
 
(39:45) Chairman Representative David Monson: Any questions? 
 
(40:05) Ms. Kommer: Returns to presentation on page 24 of attachment 1.  
 
(42:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: Is that federal?  
 
Ms. Kommer: I will explain that on the next few slides. Returns to attachment 1, page 26.  
 
(43:40) Chairman Representative David Monson: Did we approve these budgets? 
 
Ms. Kommer: Yes, you approved them and we currently have not used them. Federal funds 
carried forward. Returns to attachment 1, page 28. Total general fund request is $431,000. 
 
(46:00) Ms. Kommer: A total of $750K has been spent for training on businesses trying to 
grow (have not spent $13M). 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Are you expecting that you can spend it in the 
next biennium? 
 
Ms. Kommer: It is my belief that it has been reviewed and it was deemed valuable to continue 
funding and that it is an important tool that has value and is widely used. 
 
(47:50) Representative Mike Nathe: What money is talked about being transferred? 
 
Ms. Kommer: My colleague Nicole Vorachek will discuss that when she comes up. 
 
(49:00) Ms. Kommer: Continues the presentation on page 30 of attachment 1.  
 
(50:45) Chairman Representative David Monson: You are already getting 40,000 hits in 
just a short time? Are we able to trim it a little with how well it is currently running? 
 
(51:10) Ms. Kommer: We pay a fee to a software service to keep it running, so no.  
 
(51:30) Representative Tracy Boe: Raised a concern about an older gentleman not being 
able to operate the system.  
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Ms. Kommer: Because it is a vendor, we do not have much influence on it, but it is pretty 
general and detailed or broad searches can be performed. I would love more information on 
this particular issue. Returned to attachment 1 on page 32.  
 
(53:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: What kind of vacancies are these? 
 
Ms. Kommer: There are 24 total vacancies including 7 unfilled temporaries and eliminating 
9 unfilled Full-time employee (FTE) positions.  
 
(54:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: Do you have plans to fill these 
positions? 
 
(54:45) Ms. Kommer: We do need to continue to use temporary staff to accommodate 
temporary positions or seasonal positions for unemployment insurance.  
 
(56:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: Are all of these positions funded by 
federal funds? 
 
Ms. Kommer: Yes, they are. 
 
(56:15) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: How many of them are funded today 
and what are you doing with those federal funds? Of the 24 vacant positions, why are you 
only doing away with 9? 
 
Darren Brostrom: Deputy Director of Job Service of North Dakota. Currently none, but they 
all would be funded by the federal government if they were utilized, but are not currently 
funded until we use these positions.  
 
(57:30) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Will these be funded on Oct. 1st 
2019? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: We are able to receive funding before the deadline of the fiscal year due to 
temporary and seasonal programs.  
 
(58:30) Ms. Kommer: Returns to page 32 of attachment 1. 
 
(59:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Describes the green sheet funds of the 
general funds and how they are currently declining.  
 
Ms. Kommer: Returns to attachment 1, starting on page 33.  
 
(1:02:35) Chairman Representative David Monson: Asks about $10M for operating 
expenses that Governor recommended, is that related to the money that is being carried over 
or is it something else? 
 
(1:03:26) Ms. Kommer: Increase in Information Technology (IT) for Unemployed Insurance 
modernization project. Related to decrease due to automated filing instead of paper. 
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(1:04:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Gentleman having trouble operating 
site and turning in year-end report and could not get it figured out using the help center. Do 
you have a way to help someone like this guy? 
 
(1:05:50) Ms. Kommer: We can definitely help this gentleman. Darren’s team has been 
exceptional with helping people switch from paper filing to automated. 
 
(1:06:50) Chairman Representative David Monson: Evidently it is not totally user friendly. 
Trouble using online services like links other than Job Service that are difficult to navigate. 
 
Ms. Kommer: We have received pretty overwhelmingly positive feedback, but we would be 
happy to work with you. Returns to attachment 1, page 35.  
 
(1:10:30) Ms. Kommer: Thank you for your time and help. 
 
(1:11:00) Nicole Vorachek: To Representative Mike Nathe; If we needed to we can transfer 
between salaries and operating grants and we do not transfer special and general funds to 
federal. 
 
(1:13:15) Mason Sisk: Represents Economic Development Association of North Dakota, 
testify in support of HB 1016, passed out and explained attachments 2 and 3.  
 
(1:15:45) Chairman Representative David Monson: Any questions? There were none. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Adjourns meeting. 
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☐ Subcommittee 
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Committee Clerk: Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting and clerk takes attendance. 
Representative Tracy Boe and Representative Mark Sanford were not present to begin 
meeting. There was a quorum.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Addresses committee about the upcoming 
schedule for this week.  
 
(3:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: This morning (1/14/2019) we will be 
revisiting HB 1016. I have a bill to present around 10:30, so Vice Chairman Representative 
Jim Schmidt will have to take over.  
 
(4:35) Chairman Representative David Monson: This afternoon (1/14/2019) we will be 
hearing testimony for HB 1009 for the North Dakota State Fair Association. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Outlines that the upcoming days will all be 
dedicated to HB 1020.  
 
(6:15) Representative Mark Sanford: This is an overview or working straight with the 
money? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: It will be them explaining their highest priorities 
since they do not have much time.  
 
(8:00) Representative Mike Nathe: I have a hearing tomorrow around 10:00 in the morning.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Higher Education HB1020 is all of Tuesday, 
Wednesday and most of Thursday.  
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Chairman Representative David Monson: We had a guy in here this morning who 
mentioned that he would like to present testimony against the building of a new Memorial 
Union at The University of North Dakota (UND).  
 
(10:15) Representative Mike Nathe: Can we see if Brady Larson will check if removing 
memorial buildings is against the law? 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: The student body voted in favor of a new memorial union 
at the University of North Dakota.  
 
(11:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: Maybe we could ask these questions 
tomorrow while UND is here.  
 
(13:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: The Commerce and Career and 
Technical Education groups do plan to meet with us at some time next week to discuss HB 
1018 and HB 1019.  
 
(14:45) Chairman Representative David Monson: Any other questions or comments? 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: What would you like us to achieve in your 
absence today at 10:30? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I do not think there is much to achieve, but to 
throw out topics that interest us or something we want to dig into a little deeper.  
 
(16:00) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: So work off the green sheets and 
discuss it with them? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: There may not be many questions we can come 
up with from the green sheets. I know they are cutting full time employees (FTE) and 
Representative Tracy Boe wanted to ask about the building in Rolette.  
 
(16:50) Mr. Larson: It is SB 2085 and it was passed by the Senate on 1/8/2019. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I believe the appraisal for the building came to 
around $85K. 
 
Mr. Larson: I cannot confirm that. 
 
(17:35): Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: We will have to ask.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We do not want to have a separate hearing just 
for this building. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: We will discuss the green sheets and ask 
any questions we can come up with.  
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(19:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: We have been given two new bills, HB 
1030 and HB 1031, and we will have to schedule those in for next week.  
 
(20:20) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Refresh my memory on the 10%? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Some of these budgets have a Governor’s 
recommendation that allows these budgets to be able to move funds around in their 
departments. If they are not in the bill originally, they will not make the final bill. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Governor Burgum recommended cuts of 10% 
in some areas, but only received 5% in a lot of areas and is also proposing increases in a 
few other areas.  
 
(22:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: Other funds can include federal funds 
and special funds. What does other funds include? 
 
(22:20) Mr. Larson: Federal funds and any state special funds.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: So this does not have a lot of Strategic 
Investment and Improvement Funds (SIIFT) funds and other funds. What is the source of 
those other funds?  
 
(23:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: I don’t know that these commodity 
trading groups liked to hear that we are uneasy about giving them money for one thing and 
they then have the ability to move those funds around for something else.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Take a break at your green sheets, maybe do 
some homework between now and 10:30 and raise some questions for Job Service and HB 
1016.  
 
(25:10) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: As I look at this and the 10%, I do 
not see much discussion at all for 10:30 am.  
 
Representative Bob Martinson: I have spent the last half hour hearing about things we 
cannot do. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Calls a recess for this meeting.  
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☐ Subcommittee 
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Committee Clerk: Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Calls meeting to order on HB 1016. 
Acknowledges that Representative Mark Sanford and Representative Tracy Boe are now 
present. 
 
(00:40) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: How did you determine the appraisal 
for SB 2085 and the $85K for the Rolette Job Service bill? 
 
(1:00) Darren Brostrom: It is a part of SB 2085 and the $85K is not an appraisal, it is the 
insurance value of the Job Service building in Rolette, which we do not have authority to sell 
yet. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: We cannot really address much yet other 
than a little bit on the green sheets. You have about $431,000 worth of funds. Do you have 
any laundered general funds because you are 97% federal? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: No. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Do you get what you pay for with the 
Information Technology (IT)? 
 
(3:00) Mr. Brostrom: Yes, we do. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Who is running your IT department? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: We have our own IT because we have our own mainframe that needs to be 
managed and updated by us.  
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(4:10) Representative Mike Nathe: So who are the 16 Full time employees the Governor 
has proposed to transfer? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: It would be 4 or 5 programmers, an IT manager, an overnight operator and 
some technical support for customers. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Moving them out of their current positions would not hamstring 
you or hamper you in any ways? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: No, they will be staying in their positions for the most part, but taking on extra 
work. 
 
(5:10) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Any reductions that you may foresee? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: There was a potential 5% reduction from the Unemployment Insurance 
Administration funding from the Federal Government. The Department of Labor has been 
fully funded. 
 
(6:00) Representative Tracy Boe: Will the changing of IT staff be budget neutral? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: I do not know the answer to that, but OMB gave us an estimate for this of 
around $4.1M. The removal of the 16 positions with added benefits is about $3.4M and we 
may have a bit higher expense because of that. 
 
(7:00) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Any gut feeling of what might happen 
with the 10% reduction? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: I would guess that if we would have to make movements from staffing to 
operating or operating to staffing that those would still fall into the full time employee 
approvals we have. 
 
(7:50) Representative Mike Nathe: Adjusting funding to posted service has an increase in 
the budget, can you walk me through that? 
 
Mr. Brostrom: I’ll have my finance manager, Nicole Vorachek, come up and explain that. 
 
(8:35) Nicole Vorachek: Introduces self to committee as the Job Service Finance Manager. 
It highlights $191,000 decrease is both federal funds and special funds. We have about 20 
different accounting holds we use and the major ones that were decreased were postage, 
repairs and professional services. They offsetting increases with IT supply, data processing 
and contractual services. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Decrease in postage, walk me through how that happens. 
 
Ms. Vorachek: Electronic mailing compared to paper mailing.  
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Closes the discussion on Job Service and 
HB 1016 and calls a recess.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service North 
Dakota. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens hearing on Job Service budget on HB 
1016. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: There is 14 agencies involved in the unification. They will be moving 
positons to the Information Technology Department (ITD). So the operating expenses are 
supposed to be tied to the compensation packages for the transferred employees. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: There will be 16 positions transferred to ITD from Job Service and that 
will bring around $3M that includes salary and other expenses. 
 
(1:45) Mr. Kinnischtzke: The calculation in the executive budget needs to be changed to 
reflect this. The $4.1M needs to be reduced down to $3.4M because Job Service does not 
need that much for operating expenses. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We cannot really pass this out then. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: This removes 9 unfunded positons. This is separate? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Yes, that is separate. They have several unfunded positions and they are 
proposing to remove 9 of them. 
 
(3:20) Representative Mark Sanford: The contractual fees are paid to ITD for the services? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: These positions are part of ITD. 
 
(3:55) Representative Mark Sanford: What is the goal of the ITD consolidation?  
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Mr. Kinnischtzke: This is a discussion that is held and there is debate on what the 
background is. ITD’s thought is that it will produce long term savings. The thought is to bring 
together a unified IT group. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: When the transfers are made, will ITD have an exact 
increase in FTE’s or what happens to its head count? 
 
(5:15) Mr. Kinnischtzke: The total FTE affect will be 0. There will be a negative count in the 
14 agencies and an increase in ITD. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: It is 1 for 1 then. Do we then get vastly improved services? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: That is the implication. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: The transfer is roughly $3M and the adjustment will be $3.2M. 
This will be an increase for ITD’s expense at the front of this. 
 
(6:50) Mr. Kinnischtzke: That is true. Their budget is largely spending authority for special 
funds and it is almost a doubling up of appropriations, but it is not a dollar amount because 
they are largely special funds. The only increase is the operating cost, but that is tied into the 
compensation costs. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: We will have to adjust these when the compensation packages are 
approved. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: The compensation packages are based on what the agencies 
can charge then. 
 
(08:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: Maybe Government Ops can find some 
efficiencies and maybe they can do the job with less employees. We are transferring them 
the positions and the money. We cannot pass this out because there are salaries involved in 
this. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: I want the elevator speech. We are making these transfers 
at mostly the same price and that is that. 
 
(9:40) Chairman Representative David Monson: They should be doing better work by 
consolidating. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: They have talked about the idea of making the IT for state government in 
three phases as run operations, grow or transform. Roughly 90% of the resources are used 
to keep ongoing operations and they believe they can use some of the resources to growing 
and transforming technology. 
 
(11:00) Representative Bob Martinson: It will be interesting over the years in consolidation 
so that they do not leave their jobs.  
 
(11:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Item 5 on HB 1016’s green sheet would  
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Representative Mike Nathe: My notes say the bulk of that savings is they are not doing 
paper mailings and doing more emailing. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We are okay with that one right? 
 
(12:55) Chairman Representative David Monson: That is all special funds from the federal 
side? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Unemployment Insurance Modernization is all 
federal. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Is this the Governor’s Microsoft program? 
 
(13:40) Mr. Kinnischtzke: You will see that in other agency budgets. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: That is less than $5,000. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Item 10 on the green sheet adds onetime 
special funding. 
 
(14:20) Chairman Representative David Monson: We did talk about the redact, but it is 
federal funds so we decided it was okay. Appropriate all special funds, what does that mean? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: It says that they are unsure when they will receive federal funds 
throughout the year and that they would have the authority to gather and spend those funds. 
 
(15:50) Chairman Representative David Monson: New jobs training; Job Service may not 
award more than $2.5M for new agreements related to the new jobs training this biennium. 
That has been in there before, right? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: That was just added last session. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Which budget line item is that? Is that in the 
grants line item? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: There is money in the grants as well as operating expenses. The $2.5M 
is not actually in their budget, it is saying that they cannot award that money for the job 
training. 
 
(17:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: So it is not in their budget, they just 
approve it. That is the same wording that we had last session? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Yes. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Authorize to transfer up to 10% of authority 
between line items. We were asked to be aware of this one and it is new to most budgets 
and in almost every budget. 
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(18:35) Mr. Kinnischtzke: You will only see that in certain agencies. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: By having that in there, they could take any line 
item in their whole budget and move up to 10% to another one? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Yes. 
 
(19:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Some of these grants are for specific 
targets. Even if we gave them permission, the Feds may not. 
 
(19:45) Larry Martin: Correct, the grants they get dictate that. This was language we put in 
the cabinet bills so they are consistent. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I do not think we have big problem with it in this 
one. Have they had anything similar to this before? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Not related to line items. 
 
Representative Tracy Boe: Why do we not give them a bucket of money? 
 
(20:50) Chairman Representative David Monson: We do not really have line items in this 
budget. They could take 10% of the base level operating expenses, which is $1M, and move 
that to capital assets and remodel buildings. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: I do not agree with that at all. We should stay consistent across 
the board. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I do not know if it is in the bill or not. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: It is Governor’s recommendation. You will see that in every bill’s section 
1, but is not included in the introduced portion of the bill. 
 
(22:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Estimated rent revenue is what is in the 
bill, but federal funds is section 4 in the green sheets. We would have to add a new section 
in the bill.  
 
Representative Mike Nathe: In the bill, estimated income rent revenue, does that still 
pertain? The general fund money of $445,000 is what? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: I believe there is 1 or 2 FTE that are paid by general funds. 
 
(24:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: Operating expenses and salaries. So 
you will get an amendment ready to go once the salary package is ready. We can meet once 
more and kick it out? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Yes. The only change outside of the Governor’s recommendation is the 
reduction of the unification operating expenses. 
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(25:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: I am looking at the audit findings and I 
do not see any reason to dwell on that.  
 
(25:50) Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes the hearing on HB 1016. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting on HB 1016. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: The only thing on attachment 1 is whether they 
want to use this as a pilot program by moving all IT (Information Technology) into ITD 
(Information Technology Division). Transfer 16 FTE (full time employee) to ITD for IT 
unification. Any other questions? 
 
(1:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Who wants to carry this one? 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Sure, I can. I also have HB 1009. 
 
(2:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes meeting on HB 1016. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting and attendance is taken. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We have a few amendments for HB 1016 and 
HB 1019 today and we should be able to wrap up a few of the others on Friday. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: The other amendments are being worked on. 
 
(1:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: If we can get them out by Friday, that 
would be perfect. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We will start with HB 1016 on the Job Service 
amendments. 
 
(3:00) Mr. Kinnischtzke: Would you like to go through the amendment (attachment 1) or 
the budget changes? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I say the amendments that way we can have 
questions answered. 
 
(4:20) Mr. Kinnischtzke: Amendment 19.0204.01001 (attachment 1) for HB 1016 has an 
initial change of the Governor’s recommendation, which has been restored to the base level 
and the appropriation level.  
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: The total general fund increase is $10.1M and can be found on page 1 
of attachment 1. 
 
(5:20) Mr. Kinnischtzke: The removal of 9 unfunded FTE (full time employee) from Job 
Service. 
 



House Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division  
HB 1016 
2/6/2019 
Page 2  
   

Chairman Representative David Monson: Any questions? 
 
(5:45) Mr. Kinnischtzke: There are a few changes in the one-time funding section for the 
unemployment insurance modernization project. 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: The next section allows Job Service to use all of the federal funds they 
receive. 
 
(7:00) Mr. Kinnischtzke: The new jobs training was recommended in the executive budget 
last biennium and adopted into the bill this time. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: The $2.5M is not an appropriation, correct? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Correct, it is just how much they are allowed to award. 
 
(8:00) Mr. Kinnischtzke: Page 3 of attachment 1 is the Statement Purpose of Amendment, 
which provides detail of the bill and amendment. 
 
(8:40) Chairman Representative David Monson: Why did the operating expenses increase 
so much? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: It is due to an increase in unemployment insurance and it is all federal 
funds.  
 
(9:30) Mr. Kinnischtzke: The detail of house changes has individual actions including base 
payroll changes, salary and benefit changes, removes unfunded positions, adjusts operating 
expenses, adds grant funding and adds funding for the unemployment insurance 
modernization.  
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: It continues to include funding for the registration system, adds funding 
for Microsoft Office 365 Licensing and one-time funding for unemployment system 
modernization. That money is redact money that has been in their budget for several biennia. 
 
(12:05) Mr. Kinnischtzke: The total funding for the modernization project is around $16M, 
where $611,852 and the new funding of $5.4M, which is all federal funding. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: So no sections that we did not have before were 
added?  
 
(13:30) Mr. Kinnischtzke: There was one section that was removed that allowed them to 
receive rent revenue from their building.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Everything else was in there from before? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke: Correct. 
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(14:05) Chairman Representative David Monson: Motion to adopt amendment made by 
Representative Mark Sanford, seconded by Representative Tracy Boe. Voice vote, 
motion carried. 
 
(14:40) Chairman Representative David Monson: Do Pass as amended made by 
Representative Tracy Boe: and seconded by Representative Mike Nathe. Roll Call Vote 
taken and motion carries with 6 yeas, 0 nays and 1 absent. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes meeting on HB 1016. 
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Roughrider Room, State Capitol 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Risa Bergquist   

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 

To provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service 
North Dakota. 

 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: We will call the meeting to order for HB 1016, who is the carrier?  
 
1:15 Representative Schmidt: HB 1016 is the job service budget, 97% of this budget is 
federal dollars we have an amendment to go with this .01001. (goes through amendment)  
 
Chairman Delzer: What kind of grants are they talking about on here? Who do they go to 
and who are they for?  
 
Representative Schmidt: Those are federal grants. 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council: Those federal grants are being provided for the 
unemployment modernization project.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Why is it listed in the grants rather than in capital, because they are 
receiving these grants, but the grants line is usually something that they are granting to 
someone else.   
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke, LC:  A little back ground, the funding is being provided from the federal 
government, along with Idaho and Vermont, there was a failed contortion project a few 
biennia back and part of the replacement project, they entered in with Idaho and Vermont in 
order to create a modernization system that will work for multiple states.  
 
 
Chairman Delzer: Who actually receives the grant then?  And why isn’t it listed as estimated 
income, why is it in the grants line item? 
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke, LC: It’s federal funds being received, I’ll have to get back to you on that.  
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6:10 Representative Schmidt continues going through amendment .01001 
 
9:00 Representative Schmidt: I will Make a motion to adopt this amendment  
 
Representative Monson: Second  
 
Chairman Delzer: Where does the general fund money go? I thought this was all federal 
funds.  
 
Representative Schmidt: Salaries and benefits is where that is going.  
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke, LC: The total that is included in salaries and wages is 430 thousand, that 
is included partially in salaries and wages and they have 2-3 that are partially funded through 
the general fund and they have some operating expenses.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Why do we have some of their people in general fund not in special fund?  
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke, LC: They have been in the general fund for some time, in fact the amount 
in the past has been greater and has been deduced.  
 
Chairman Delzer: What is the level of the reserve fund for job service? 
 
Representative Monson: If you look at the green sheets in the general fund has never been 
very large but in 2013/15 it was 2.03 million. Most of the building s have been purchased and 
remodeled with special funds and federal funds.  Thar’s why this building in Rolla that we are 
trying to get sold they keep saying they have to get permission from the feds. Anyways there’s 
a bill in the senate to sell the building in Rolla and that isn’t in here.  
 
Chairman Delzer: SB 2085 is the bill for the building in Rolla, does anything need to be done 
with 1060? I think that passed the house already.  
 
 Representative Boe: SB 2085 was heard in the senate and it came out with a Do Pass. 
Last session we had a plan for transfer of that to the local government for office space which 
was then vetoed by the governor and has been sitting empty ever since.  
 
Representative J. Nelson: Section 4 of the bill, I thought we were removing that langue 
from the agency bills?  
 
Chairman Delzer: We wanted to remove the transfer authority of 10%, this is for federal 
money for job service. I have no problem taking that out because they can just come to us to 
get that.  
 
Chairman Delzer: We can adopt this and then there can be another motion. 
 
Representative Schmidt: I see this as a totally different scenario, we aren’t asking them to 
move money around.  
 
Chairman Delzer: If we pass this with this in, we will never see this money if it comes in.  
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Representative Schmidt:  If they get more then what we plan for what we are saying here 
is you can take the extra money and put it right back into the system of job services. We’re 
not saying it gets transferred anywhere else.  
 
Chairman Delzer: It’s an issue of us not knowing that they got more money than we know 
about, and we should treat all agencies the same. We have a motion to amend. Further 
discussion?  
 
Voice vote, All in favor, Motion carries   
 
Representative J. Nelson: I make a motion to remove section 4 from the amendment.  
 
 Representative Meier: Second  
 
Representative Monson: This has been in this budget form many years with no questions 
asks.  
  
Representative J. Nelson: We’ve had that same language in some of our bills as well, if we 
are going to use discretion in that.   
 
Chairman Delzer: This extends their appropriation authority. If we have this in there they 
don’t have to ask to expend federal money, we see a number of agencies that do that during 
the interim.  
 
 Representative Boe: On senate bill 2085 the revenues from the sale of the building, would 
that have to be set aside? 
 
Chairman Delzer: This is strictly federal funds.  
 
 Representative Boe: They are 100% federal funds.  
 
Chairman Delzer: If it’s all federal funds do they have to pay that all back to the federal 
government?  
 
 Representative Boe: They were instructed to put that back into their budget because it was 
from funds that were in their budget in the first place.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Then it should go into their next budget not into this budget. If SB 2085 
says it in there that would happen anyways. 
 
Representative Schobinger: If something was part of last session it didn’t need to be added 
to the amendment because it’s part of the base. Then why are we removing this if it’s been 
there a long time.  
 
Chairman Delzer: The bill the way it was introduced didn’t have it in there, but the bill we 
have before us has it in there. Should the amendment should take that out as well.  
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Mr. Kinnischtzke, LC: The amendment does take out section 4 from the introduced version 
of the bill.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Page 2 line 5-14 it does take that out.  Representative Schobinger, it’s 
because this is not the part of the base and the introduced bill.  
 
Mr. Kinnischtzke, LC: It’s not in the base bill but it has been included in the bill in previous 
years.  
 
Chairman Delzer: I think we should still support the motion; the original amendment takes 
out the rent part. Further discussion? Hearing none we will take a voice vote.   
 
Voice vote All in favor? Motion carries 
 
Representative Schmidt: Do Pass as Amended  
 
Representative Monson: Second 
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion? Brady Larson, LC they would have the authority with 
our current laws if they get more federal money to come before the emergency commission 
and then ask for approval from the budget section.   
 
Representative J. Nelson: My guess is that senate will include this section back in.  
 
Chairman Delzer: It might not be consistent by the time we leave here. Further discussion? 
Hearing none we will take a roll call vote.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:       19       Nay:      0       Absent:  2 
 
Chairman Delzer: motion carries Representative Schmidt will carry that.  
 
Chairman Delzer: With that we will close this meeting.  
 
 
 



• 
19.0204.01001 
Title. 

Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Education and 
Environment Division Committee 

February 5, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT S TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1016 

Page 1, replace lines 10 through 21 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modernization 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$27,155,566 

11,501,255 
20,000 

5,458,571 
11,209,557 

$55,344,949 
54,899,156 

$445,793 
181.61 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$3,196,656 
6,339,640 

0 
707,541 

(122,591) 

$10,121,246 
10,136,618 

($15,372) 
(9.00) 

Appropriation 
$30,352,222 

17,840,895 
20,000 

6,166,112 
11,086,966 

$65,466,195 
65,035,774 

$430,421 
172.61" 

Page 1, line 22, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 1, line 23, after "biennium" insert "and the 2019-21 biennium one-time funding items 
included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

• 
Page 2, replace line 1 with: 

• 

"Renovation of Bismarck regional office 
Unemployment insurance modernization project 
Total all funds 
Total special funds 

Page 2, after line 2, insert: 

$100,000 
Q 

$100,000 
Q 

$0 
611,852 

$611,852 
611,852" 

"T he 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base 
budget for the 2021-23 biennium. Job service North Dakota shall report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the use of this 
one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2021." 

Page 2, line 5, replace "$11,209,557" with "$11,086,966" 

Page 2, replace lines 10 through 14 with: 

"SECTION 4. ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION. All federal funds 
received by job service North Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in section 1 
of this Act are appropriated to the agency for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and 
ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 5. NEW JOBS TRAINING. During the biennium beginning July 1, 
2019, and ending June 30, 2021, job service North Dakota may not award more than 
$2,500,000 for new agreements related to the new jobs training program under chapter 
52-02.1." 
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Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer 

modernization 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$27,155,566 
11,501,255 

20,000 
5,458,571 

11,209,557 

$55,344,949 
54,899,156 

$445,793 

181.61 

House 
Changes 

$3,196,656 
6,339,640 

707,541 
(122,591) 

$10,121,246 
10,136,618 

($15,372) 

(9.00) 

House 
Version 

$30,352,222 
17,840,895 

20,000 
6,166,112 

11,086,966 

$65,466,195 
65,035,774 

$430,421 

172.61 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adjusts 
Funding for for Salary and Removes Funding for 
Base Payroll Benefit Unfunded Operating 

Changes1 lncreasesi Positions' Expenses! 

Salaries and wages $1,763,190 $1,433,466 
Operating expenses ($22,290) ($191,469) 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer (734,443) 

modernization 

Total all funds $1,028,747 $1,433,466 ($22,290) ($191,469) 
Less estimated income 1,029,081 1,431,205 0 (191,803) 
General fund ($334) $2,261 ($22,290) $334 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (9.00) 0.00 

Adds One-Time 
Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding for 

for for Microsoft Unemployment 
Registration Office 365 System Total House 

Systemz Licensing1 Modernizationi Changes 
Salaries and wages $3,196,656 
Operating expenses $1,069,980 $77,619 6,339,640 
Capital assets 
Grants 707,541 
Reed Act - Computer $611,852 (122,591) 

modernization 

Total all funds $1,069,980 $77,619 $611,852 $10,121,246 
Less estimated income 1,069,980 72,962 611,852 10,136,618 
General fund $0 $4,657 $0 ($15,372) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9.00) 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 

Adds Funding 
for 

Unemployment 
Adds Grant System 

Funding' Modernization• 

$5,405,800 

$707,541 

$707,541 $5,405,800 
707,541 5,405,800 

$0 $0 

0.00 0.00 

2 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$1,145 

Ll..1.§ 
$2,261 

Other Funds 
$672,024 

759.181 
$1,431,205 

Total 
$673,169 

760.297 
$1,433,466 

3 This amendment removes 9 FTE unfunded positions and related operating expenses of $22,290. 
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4 Funding is adjusted for operating expenses, primarily related to decreases in postage, repairs, and professional 
services and increases in IT supplies, data processing, and contractual services. 

5 Funding for grants is increased to provide total grant funding of $6, 166, 112 . 

6 Funding is added for an unemployment insurance system modernization project. 

7 Funding is added for an unemployment insurance registration project. 

8 Funding is added for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses. 

9 One-time funding of $611,852 is provided for an unemployment insurance system modernization project to provide 
total funding of $16,492,766, of which $11,086,966 is in the Reed Act - Unemployment insurance computer 
modernization line item and $5,405,800 is in the operating expenses line item. 

This amendment also: 
Removes Section 4 of the bill which relates to funding received by the agency from rent revenue. 
Adds a section to appropriate any additional federal funds received by the agency during the 2019-21 
biennium. 
Adds a section to provide that not more than $2.5 million may be awarded during the 2019-21 biennium for new 
agreements related to the new jobs training program . 
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19.0204.01002 
Title.02000 
Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations Committee 

February 8, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1016 

Page 1, replace lines 10 through 21 with: 
II 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modernization 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$27,155,566 

11,501,255 
20,000 

5,458,571 
11,209,557 

$55,344,949 
54,899,156 

$445,793 
181.61 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$3,196,656 
6,339,640 

0 
707,541 

(122,591) 

$10,121,246 
10,136,618 

($15,372) 
(9.00) 

Appropriation 
$30,352,222 

17,840,895 
20,000 

6,166,112 
11,086,966 

$65,466, 195 
65,035,774 

$430,421 
172.61" 

Page 1, line 22, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 1, line 23, after "biennium" insert "and the 2019-21 biennium one-time funding items 
included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace line 1 with: 

"Renovation of Bismarck regional office 
Unemployment insurance modernization project 
Total all funds 
Total special funds 

Page 2, after line 2, insert: 

$100,000 
Q 

$100,000 
Q 

$0 
611,852 

$611,852 
611,852" 

'The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2021-23 biennium. Job service North Dakota shall report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the use of this 
one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2021." 

Page 2, line 5, replace "$11,209,557" with "$11,086,966" 

Page 2, replace lines 10 through 14 with: 

"SECTION 4. NEW JOBS TRAINING. During the biennium beginning July 1, 
2019, and ending June 30, 2021, job service North Dakota may not award more than 
$2,500,000 for new agreements related to the new jobs training program under chapter 
52-02.1." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action 

Base 
Budget 

House 
Changes 

Page No. 1 

House 
Version 
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DP d/)1/11 
Salaries and wages $27,155,566 $3,196,656 $30,352,222 
Operating expenses 11,501,255 6,339,640 17,840,895 
Capital assets 20,000 20,000 
Grants 5,458,571 707,541 6,166,112 
Reed Act - Computer 11,209,557 (122,591) 11,086,966 

modernization 

Total all funds $55,344,949 $10,121,246 $65,466,195 
Less estimated income 54,899,156 10 136 618 65,035,774 
General fund $445,793 ($15,372) $430,421 

FTE 181.61 (9.00) 172.61 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes 

Adds Funding 
Adjusts Adds Funding Adjusts for 

Funding for for Salary and Removes Funding for Unemployment 
Base Payroll Benefit Unfunded Operating Adds Grant System 

Changes1 lncreases1 Positions1 Expenses1 Funding� Modemization1 

Salaries and wages $1,763,190 $1,433,466 
Operating expenses ($22,290) ($191,469) $5,405,800 
Capital assets 
Grants $707,541 
Reed Act - Computer (734,443) 

modernization 

Total all funds $1,028,747 $1,433,466 ($22,290) ($191,469) $707,541 $5,405,800 
Less estimated income 1,029,081 1,431,205 0 {191,803) 707 541 5,405,800 
General fund ($334) $2,261 ($22,290) $334 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (9.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Adds One-Time 
Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding for 

for for Microsoft Unemployment 
Registration Office 365 System Total House 

System1 Licensing' Modernization1 Changes 

Salaries and wages $3,196,656 
Operating expenses $1,069,980 $77,619 6,339,640 
Capital assets 
Grants 707,541 
Reed Act - Computer $611,852 (122,591) 

modernization 

Total all funds $1,069,980 $77,619 $611,852 $10,121,246 
Less estimated income 1,069,980 72,962 611,852 10 136,618 
General fund $0 $4,657 $0 ($15,372) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9.00) 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 
2 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$1,145 

1.116 
$2,261 

Other Funds 
$672,024 
759.181 

$1,431,205 

Total 
$673,169 
760.297 

$1,433,466 

3 This amendment removes 9 FTE unfunded positions and related operating expenses of $22,290. 
4 Funding is adjusted for operating expenses, primarily related to decreases in postage, repairs, and professional 
services and increases in IT supplies. data processing. and contractual services. 
5 Funding for grants is increased to provide total grant funding of $6,166,112. 
6 Funding is added for an unemployment insurance system modernization project. 

Page No. 2 19.0204.01002 

:)u/ J 



7 Funding is added for an unemployment insurance registration project. 

8 Funding is added for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses. 

9 One-time funding of $611,852 is provided for an unemployment insurance system modernization project to provide 
total funding of $16,492,766, of which $11,086,966 is in the Reed Act - Unemployment insurance computer 
modernization line item and $5,405,800 is in the operating expenses line item. 

This amendment also: 
Removes Section 4 of the bill which relates to funding received by the agency from rent revenue. 
Adds a section to provide that not more than $2.5 million may be awarded during the 2019-21 biennium for new 
agreements related to the new jobs training program. 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1016 

House Appropriations - Education and Environment Division 

D Subcommittee 

Date: 2/6/2019 
Roll C all Vote#: 1 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: _19_._0 _2 _04_._0_1 _0 _0 _1 ______ V_o_ic_e_V_ot_e_-..... p_a_ s_s _e _d ____ _ 

Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Representative Mark 
Motion Made By _S_an_ f_o_rd ________ Seconded By Representative Tracy Boe 

Representatives Yes 
Chair David Monson 

Vice Chair Jim Schmidt 
Representative Bob Martinson 
Representative Mike Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford 
Representative Mike Schatz 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) Voice Vote - passed 

No Representatives 
Representative Tracy Boe 

No 

Floor Assignment Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt 

Yes 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: Voice vote to adopt amendment 
19.0204.01001 . 

No 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COM M ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1016 

House Appropriations - Education and Environment Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/6/2019 
Roll C all Vote#: 2 

Committee 

------------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

IZI Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
IZI As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Representative Tracy Boe Seconded By Representative Mike Nathe 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chair David Monson X Representative Tracy Boe 
Vice Chair Jim Schmidt 
Representative Bob Martinson X 
Representative Mike Nathe X 
Representative Mark Sanford X 
Representative Mike Schatz X 

Total (Yes) 6 No 0 

Yes No 
X 

----------- ----------------

Absent 1 

Floor Assignment Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 2/7/2019 
Roll C all Vote #: 1 

House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COM M ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1016 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 19.0204.01001 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: 1ZJ Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By __ R_ e�p_r_es_ e_n_t a_ t _iv_e _S_c _h _m_ id_ t ___ Seconded By __ R_ e�p_r_e_se_ n_ t_a_ti_v _e _M_ o_ n_ s_ o_ n __ _ 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich 
Representative Anderson 
Representative Beadle 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe 
Representative Kreidt 

Representative Martinson 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 

Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -----------

Floor Assignment 

Representatives 

Representative Schobinqer 
Representative Vigesaa 

Representative Boe 
Representative Holman 
Representative Mock 

No 

Voice Vote/Motion Carries 

Yes No 



Date: 2/7/2019 
Roll C all Vote#: 2 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1016 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: Remove section 4 of Amendment 19.0204.01001 

Recommendation: IZ! Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Representative J. Nelson Seconded By Representative Meier __ _.___________ _ __ _,_ ________ _ 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich 
Representative Anderson Representative SchobinQer 
Representative Beadle Representative Vigesaa 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe Representative Boe 
Representative Kreidt Representative Holman 

Representative Martinson Representative Mock 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

No Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ----------- ---------------

Floor Assignment 

Voice Vote/Motion Carries 
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House Appropriations 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1016 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

� Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

� As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By __ R_ e_._p_re_s_e_n_ta_ti_v_e _S_c_h_m_id_t ___ Seconded By __ R_ e_,p.._r_e_s_en_ t_a_ti_ve_M_o_n_ s_o_n _ _  

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Delzer X 
Representative Kempenich X 
Representative Anderson X Representative Schobinger X 
Representative Beadle X Representative Vigesaa X 
Representative Bellew A 
Representative Brandenburg A 
Representative Howe X Representative Boe X 
Representative Kreidt X Representative Holman X 

Representative Martinson X Representative Mock X 
Representative Meier X 

Representative Monson X 
Representative Nathe X 
Representative J. Nelson X 

Representative Sanford X 
Representative Schatz X 
Representative Schmidt X 

Total 19 No 0 (Yes) ----------- ----------------
Absent 2 ------------------------------
Floor Assignment Representative Schmidt 

Motion Carries 



Com Stand ing Committee R eport 
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Mod ule ID : h_stcom rep_27 _011 
Ca rrie r: Schmid t 

Insert LC: 19.0204.01002 Title : 02000 

R EPOR T OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1016 : A pp rop riations Committee (R ep. Delzer, Chai rman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FO LLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS 
( 1 9  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING) .  H B  1 0 1 6  was p laced on the 
S ixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 0  th rough 2 1  with : 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modern ization 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general  fund 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent positions 

Base Level 
$27 , 1 55 , 566 

1 1 , 50 1 , 255 
20 ,000 

5 ,458 , 57 1  
1 1 ,209,557 

$55, 344 , 949 
54,899, 1 56 

$445 , 793 
1 8 1 .6 1  

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$3 , 1 96 ,656 
6 , 339 ,640 

0 
707 , 54 1  

(1 22,59 1 )  

$ 1 0 , 1 2 1 , 246 
1 0, 1 36,6 1 8  

($ 1 5 , 372) 
(9 . 00) 

Appropriation 
$30 , 352 ,222 

1 7 , 840 , 895 
20 ,000 

6 , 1 66 , 1 1 2  
1 1 ,086,966 

$65 ,466, 1 95 
65,035,774 

$430 ,42 1 
1 72 .6 1 "  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 22 ,  after "FUNDING" i nsert "- EFFECT O N  BASE BUDGET - R EPOR T TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 23 ,  after "b ienn ium" insert "and the 201 9-2 1 b ienn i um one-time fund ing items 
included i n  the appropriation in  section 1 of th is Act" 

Page 2, replace l i ne 1 with : 

"Renovation of B ismarck reg ional office 
Unemployment insurance modernization project 
Total a l l  funds 
Total specia l funds 

Page 2 ,  after l ine 2 ,  i nsert: 

$ 1 00 , 000 
Q 

$ 1 00 , 000 
Q 

$0 
6 1 1 ,852 

$6 1 1 , 852 
6 1 1 ,852" 

"The 20 1 9-2 1 biennium one-time fund ing amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 202 1 -23 bienn i um .  Job service North Dakota sha l l  report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh leg is lative assembly on the use of 
th is one-time fund ing for the bienn ium beg inn i ng  Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30 ,  
202 1 . "  

Page 2 ,  l i ne 5 ,  replace "$ 1 1 , 209 , 557" with "$1 1 , 086, 966" 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 1 0  through 14 with : 

"SECTION 4. NEW JOBS TR A INING. Dur ing the b ienn i um beg i nn i ng Ju ly 1 ,  
20 1 9 , and end ing June 30 ,  202 1 , job service North Dakota may not award more than 
$2 , 500 , 000 for new ag reements re lated to the new jobs tra in ing program under 
chapter 52-02 . 1 . "  

Renumber accord ing ly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Base 
Budget 

$27 , 1 55 ,566 
1 1 , 50 1 ,255 

20,000 
5,458,57 1 

Page 1 

House 
Changes 

$3, 1 96,656 
6,339,640 

707,54 1 

House 
Version 

$30,352,222 
1 7,840,895 

20,000 
6, 1 66, 1 1 2  

h_stcom rep_27 _011 
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Mod ule ID : h_stcom rep_27 _011 
Ca rrie r: Schmid t 

Insert LC: 19.0204.01002 Title : 02000 

Reed Act - Computer modernization 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

1 1  209 557  

$55 ,344,949 
54 899 1 56 

$445,793 

1 8 1 .6 1  

( 1 22 5 9 1  

$ 1 0, 1 2 1 ,246 
10 1 36 6 1 8  
($1 5,372) 

(9.00) 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes 

Adds 
Adjusts Funding for Adjusts 

Funding for Salary and Removes Funding for 
Base Payroll Benefit Unfunded Operating Adds Grant 

Changes1 lncreases1 Positions1 Expenses; Funding• 
Salaries and wages $ 1 ,763 , 1 90 $ 1 ,433 ,466 
Operating expenses ($22,290) ($ 1 9 1 ,469) 
Capital assets 
Grants $707 ,54 1 
Reed Act - Computer (734,443) 

modernization 

Total all funds $ 1 ,028,747 $ 1 ,433,466 ($22,290) ($ 1 9 1 ,469) $707,54 1 
Less estimated income I 029 081 1 43 1 205 0 (19 1,803} 707 54 1 
General fund ($334) $2,261  ($22,290) $334 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (9.00) 0 .00 0.00 

Adds One-Time 
Funding for 

Adds Funding for Adds Funding for Unemployment 
Registration Microsoft Office System 

System1 365 Licensing• Modernization2 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses $ 1 ,069,980 $77,6 1 9  
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer modernization $61 I 852 

Total a l l  funds $ 1 ,069,980 $77,6 1 9  $6 1 1 ,852 
Less estimated income I 069 980 72 962 6 1 1  852 
General fund $0 $4,657 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

1 Fund ing is adj usted for base payro l l  changes. 

1 1  086  966 

$65 ,466 , 195  
65 035 774 

$430,42 1 

1 72 .6 1  

Adds 
Funding for 

Unemployme 
nt System 

Modernizatio 
n6 

$5,405,800 

$5,405 ,800 
5 405 800 

$0 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$3 , 1 96,656 
6,339,640 

707,541  
( 1 22 591 ) 

$ 1 0, 1 2 1 ,246 
10 1 36 6 1 8  
($ 1 5 ,372) 

(9.00) 

2 The fol lowing fund ing is added for 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um salary adjustments of 2 percent per 
year and increases in  health insurance premiums from $ 1 ,241  to $ 1 ,427 per month : 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$ 1 , 1 45 

1 1 1 6  

$2,26 1 

Other Funds 
$672,024 

759 1 8 1  

$ 1 ,431 , 205 

Total 
$673, 1 69 

760 297 

$ 1 ,433,466 

3 This amendment removes 9 FTE u nfunded positions and re lated operati ng expenses of 
$22 ,290 .  
4 Fund ing is adj usted for operating expenses, pr imari ly related to decreases i n  postage, 
repai rs ,  and professional services and increases in  IT suppl ies ,  data p rocessing ,  and 
contractual services. 
5 Fund ing for g rants is increased to provide total g rant fund ing of $6, 1 66 , 1 1 2 . 
6 Fund ing is added for an unemployment insurance system modern ization project. 
7 Fund ing is added for an unemployment insurance reg istration project. 
8 Fund ing is added for M icrosoft Office 365 l icense expenses. 

(1 ) DESK (3)  COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_27 _01 1  
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Mod ule ID : h_stcom rep_27 _01 1  
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Insert LC : 1 9 .0204.01002 Title : 02000 

9 One-time fund ing of $6 1 1 ,852 is provided for an u nemployment insurance system 
modern ization project to provide total fund ing of $ 1 6 ,492 , 766 , of which $ 1 1 , 086 , 966 is in the 
Reed Act - Unemployment insurance computer modern ization l i ne  item and $5 ,405 , 800 is in 
the operating expenses l i ne item. 

This amendment also: 
• Removes Section 4 of the b i l l  which relates to fund ing received by the agency from 

rent revenue.  
• Adds a section to provide that not more than $2 .5  m i l l ion may be awarded du ring the 

201 9-2 1 bienn ium for new ag reements re lated to the new jobs tra i n i ng program.  

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 3 h_stcomrep_27 _011 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1016 
2/27/2019 

Job # 32897 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:     Rose Laning  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service 

North Dakota. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony Attached # 1 – 5.  

Legislative Council:  Levi Kinnischtzke  
OMB: Larry Martin    

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on HB 1016.  Roll call was taken.  
 
Bryan Klipfel, Interim Executive Director, Job Service North Dakota 
North Dakota Job Service Testimony HB 1016 - Attached # 1. 
Occupational Licensing Review 2018-19 – Attached # 2.  
Base Level Funding – Attached # 3.  
New Jobs Training Program – Attached # 4.  
 
(13:21) Senator Robinson: Talk a bit about the rate increase. The fund is not where it should 
be and we had a rate decrease, actuarial folks would maybe question that.  How do we 
expect to get back to where we need to be by decreasing rates?  We’re not as healthy as we 
should be.   
 
Bryan Klipfel:  The rates in 2015-16-17, when business was slowing down and we had more 
unemployment and the rates were a lot higher, so now that we’ve collected the dollars to 
keep the trust fund solvent, now we can lower the rates to keep it so it is a solvent fund and 
that it’s going to be able to pay for the benefits when needed.   The rates were higher and 
we did decrease them. In fact, from 2015-16 we had 180% increase in rates.   The rates are 
set to make sure that our trust fund is solvent. With the rates as they are now, the fund will 
be solvent.  Now if there’s another huge decline in the economy of the state, then we could 
probably be in the same situation and we’d have to raise rates.  We feel that the way the 
rates are now; we’re going to be able to keep our trust fund solvent.    
 
Senator Robinson: You just mentioned that we’re not where we need to be. Should we not 
have, from a fiduciary responsibility or perspective, shouldn’t we have waited a while to get 
there so we’re protected should we have another downfall. Timing may not have been good. 
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Darren Brostrom, Deputy Director, Job Service North Dakota:  We’re actually at our 
target with the trust fund and we’re actually a little over the target.  That’s the reason the 
taxes were reduced.   
 
Senator Robinson: Who sets that target?  Are there actuarial type people involved in the 
process? 
 
Darren Brostrom: Yes.  It’s set in Century Code – as far as the formulas.  So the target is 
based upon wages and a variety of things within North Dakota.    
 
Senator Krebsbach: It seems to me that years ago we set in place a formula to keep that 
solvent and bring it up to speed if it fell below a certain target.  
 
Darren Brostrom: Yes, that is correct.  The legislature has worked very diligently along with 
Job Service to create a formula actuarial that looks at a lot of inputs from throughout the 
state, whether that be wages, claims filed, projected wages, etc. and comes up with a target.  
For this year, our target is $173M for the trust fund.   We’re $10M over that right now.   
 
Senator Robinson: How long ago was that formula put in place?  And after we’ve 
experienced this unusual turndown in oil activity, are we prepared for the next one? 
 
Darren Brostrom:  I wish I could say for sure that we’d be prepared for something like what 
happened in 2014-15-16.  I don’t think any of us could have projected what would happen 
there, but I do feel very confident in the model as it is.  It was able to sustain us through the 
biggest payouts that we’ve ever had.  We did drop down to about $26M.  But what happened 
was it triggered in those tax increases that were necessary to bring those rates up.  
Subsequently, in the last two years, we’ve built that up by about $160M.   
 
(18:20) - continuing with testimony.  
 
(22:20) Senator Robinson:  Given the significant reduction in your FTE counts in the last 
number of years, and then you mentioned the administrative workload has picked up.  Are 
we in situation where we are able to keep up with folks that are looking for employment? If 
not, some would say we had too many originally in the first place. There is a demand for 
employees all over the state.  Are we in a difficult situation just trying to respond to the needs 
of employers and perspective employees?    
 
Bryan Klipfel:  I agree with that.  The cuts in our staff have hurt the services, but I still think 
we do a very good job.  There are 33 states that use general fund dollars for Job Service.   
There have been a lot of federal cuts. If you wanted to have a top-notch program where you 
can tie in and it’s more than just going on the Job Service website.  There are so many other 
areas that you can find jobs; Indeed.com, LinkedIn, CareerBuilder.  That’s an area that we 
either need to tie in or at least help that worker looking for a job to figure that way out. We 
could do a lot better job with more dollars. 
 
Senator Robinson: Our local operation was closed and we found that a lot of folks that were 
looking for employment aren’t necessarily tech savvy so the local development corporation 
opened an office. The number of people coming in asking for help and direction on basics; 
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they’re not familiar with webpage.  Some of those people come back once a month/6 months. 
We don’t want to take on additional general fund responsibility, but at the same time, we’re 
saying we need to do something with workforce. So where does it connect – or does it? 
 
Bryan Klipfel:  Is there a way for our current system that people looking for state jobs, can 
you spider that in to some of the other sites? Or it could be as simple as having the 
unemployed worker come to an office or site and we can show them how to get on ND and 
apply for all the other job sites.  With the cut-backs, we have to be more innovative and figure 
out how to make it easier for them to find work.   
 
(26:03)  Continuing.  
 
(28:30) Chairman Holmberg: You co-located a voc-rehab in Grand Forks into the Grand 
Forks Job Service office which certainly had plenty of room. I understand they pay less rent 
than previous.  What happens to that rent? 
 
Bryan Klipfel:  It’s federal dollars 
 
Darren Brostrom:  Any rent that is received goes back into the program that funded the 
building. We are not doing it for profit, it’s basically operating costs.  It’s ultimately lowering 
Job Services operating costs so we see a combined savings between the state entity that 
comes in and Job Service and because we’re federally funded, those funds then just go back 
into the program that funded it.   
 
(31:30)  Senator Robinson: In this new structure with limited resources, do we have in place 
and outreach where we have an officer in Williston and once a week they go to Stanley. 
Do we do any of that?  If we had once a week, even an afternoon.  
 
Bryan Klipfel:  We do have customer service reps that go out into the community with the 
businesses and others.  I would think that there’s someone to get to the smaller areas. I’m 
not sure what the time frame is.  When a business closes down, we have a rapid response 
team that goes to those businesses along with Commerce.  There are ways that we get out, 
but with fewer employees, it’s probably harder to do that.  We still try to do as much as we 
can.    
 
Senator Robinson: Some areas are so high in unemployment; we need to have special 
focus on those areas.   
 
(37:00) Chairman Holmberg: Was that section 6 of the governor’s recommendation? 
(Answer – no, section 4).    And that would be a change from current law or the same?  Any 
discussion why it was removed?  Did you abuse it or overuse it? 
 
(37:39) Levi Kinnischtzke:  I was in full House Appropriations when they decided.  This 
section has been included in Job Service’s bill for a number of bienniums.  Originally, House 
E and E was going to include that in their amendment to HB 1016, however, during full 
appropriations it was decided that they would take it out because the House is taking out all 
the sections that the governor had proposed which was section 6 that you had just 
referenced.  They were taking out all those related sections that would allow the transfer up 
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to 10% between line items so they decided to take out all authority for receiving additional 
funding from other sources, federal or special and those transfer sections.  So despite Job 
Service having this particular section for a number of biennium, the decision was to be 
uniform across all agencies instead of allowing some agencies to have authority and some 
not.  They decided to remove those types of language from all bills.  There was some 
discussion on whether they should do it the way that they did or if they should allow some 
agencies to have this authority and so there was some discussion about allowing Job Service 
to keep this section because they’ve had it for several bienniums but they went back and 
forth on it and they ended up deciding to take it out.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: We do have a subcommittee that would be looking at this bill.  It will 
be:    Senator Krebsbach, Senator Oehlke and Senator Mathern.  
 
(40:26) - conclusion  
 
(41:10) Chairman Holmberg: Those who are new to the committee might be interested to 
know that in the past, there have been requests for the legislature to inject some general 
fund monies, particularly when you’ve had some downturns except workforce issues has 
stayed away from injecting the money, at least in the past, but the thought was once we start 
down that road, where do we stop and at what point does it cost us a lot of money? 
 
Senator Mathern: Going back to the section of Occupational Licensing Revue – You made 
the comment that following this study, you anticipate some suggestions for changes in the 
next legislative session.  Why not this session?  We have plenty of bills out there that deal 
with this, why not put them in these bills?  They’re dramatic impacts on our workforce.  What’s 
keeping you from making these changes this legislative session?    
 
Michelle Kommer, Commerce Commissioner & Labor Commissioner:  We received a 
grant from US Dept. of Labor in July and started the process of how that grant was used in 
late summer timeframe.   We were able to do some work to identify some barriers to 
employment that exists because of our occupational licensing schema in North Dakota, but 
more than that, there was work done by the Workforce Development Council over the last 15 
months in that same space so we identified a couple important priorities through that work.  
One was the removal of occupational licensing barriers for military dependents.  There are a 
couple bills in play that we enthusiastically support.  Going forward work is really about 
reforming the structure in North Dakota.  Very briefly, North Dakota has a very decentralized 
occupational licensing structure.  There are 66 boards, commissions and agencies that 
regulate more than 80 licensed professions and have no unifying structure which makes the 
study itself much more effort and work than it would be if we were structured more like other 
states that have at a minimum kind of a unifying structure.  To answer your question directly, 
it’s timing.  We started working on this late summer.  We had enough time to focus in on what 
we thought were some priorities that we could accomplish in this session which really relate 
to the occupational licensing barriers for military dependents.  This not only helps us from a 
workforce perspective but helps elevate our status as a state in terms of being military friendly 
which is important to base retention activities.  Over the course between now and the next 
legislative session, we’re able to dig a lot deeper into occupational licensing structure overall 
and come to you with thoughts, ideas and recommendations and engage you in that process 
between now and the next legislative session.   
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Senator Mathern: A number of these professions that are in this very detailed 30 page report 
are being changed right now.  I’m concerned that the changes that are being made right now 
aren’t using this data.  Most of those changes are going through behavioral health and human 
services.  It almost seems like two ships passing in the night so by the time you get this out, 
those other folks think they’re done and don’t want to change anymore.  I encourage you to 
look for more opportunities this legislative session.  Less next time, people will have moved 
beyond this report and they won’t be interested.  I encourage you to make those connections.  
 
Michelle Kommer:  We met last night on all of the occupational licensing bills that are in play 
with the intention to not miss an opportunity and we will engage with those boards and the 
legislators who are sponsoring that legislation to at least help insure that we’re not moving 
away from where we ultimately want to go.   
 
Mason Sisk, Economic Development Association  
Testimony in support of HB 1016 - Attached # 5. 
 
(49:40) Senator Oehlke: Curious about the various occupations and people applying and 
wanting to come to North Dakota to work - Is there any tracking of how many people were 
interested in moving to ND or trying to get a job in ND but it was an occupational issue so 
they went elsewhere because of that.  
 
Phil Davis, Area Manager (covers 9 workforce centers):  
We do not cover or track that kind of information.  We do help out when individuals call us 
from out of state, which happens every day especially we’re still receiving those types of calls 
from Dickinson, Minot and Williston with interest in the oil patch, but we do not track them. 
  
Chairman Holmberg: Closed the hearing on HB 1016 and instructed the sub-committee to 
delve more into the question of section 4 that was removed and see if that is the right way to 
go.   
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☒ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:    Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 
A Subcommittee hearing on HB 1016 – Job Service of ND  

 
 

 

Minutes:                                                 
No testimony submitted  

 
Chairman Krebsbach: called the Subcommittee to order re: HB 1016 at 4:00 pm in the 
Harvest Room.  Let the record show that all subcommittee members were present:  Chairman 
Krebsbach, Senator Oehlke and Senator Mathern.  Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council 
and Larry Martin, OMB were also present.  The one area we will not go into is the salary and 
wages because we have two different versions and the House and the Senate have to get 
together and decide where we are going to go with that.   Are there are some areas that you 
would like us to consider that were omitted or you felt short on in your budget?   
 
Bryan Klipfel: Interim Director of Job Service:   When we gave our last testimony, the 
three things that I talked about were: #1. We wanted the governor’s salary increase, you are 
going to figure that out, that would be good.  #2. The House didn’t approve the IT unification, 
and we support that. #3. There was a section 4 in the original appropriation which allows us 
to accept federal dollars, and I think that’s pretty imperative that we as an organization 
receive that.    
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  You are pretty much 100% funded by federal dollars so it would be 
rather ridiculous for you not to receive them.     
 
Bryan Klipfel:  That’s correct, and I guess that anything that is above your appropriation we 
sometimes do get some extra dollars. It’s something we really need to have in our budget.  
  
Chairman Krebsbach:  Occasionally, there are extra dollars that come in for training and so 
on from the federal government too, is there not?   
 
Bryan Klipfel: Yes, the way I understand this, and I could be wrong, if you had your 
appropriation and then any extra federal dollars that come in above your appropriations so 
the money we have in appropriations is for our budget but if we would get some extra federal 
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dollars we would want to keep those because they are for the different programs that we 
have.    
 
(0.03.21)Senator Oehlke: Section 4, for the appropriation I have written myself a note, where 
do those dollars go, any federal funds that come back to you that are excess funds, is there 
a plan for them?   
 
Darren Brostrom, Deputy Director of Job Service:  We get a variety of federal funds.  
Some of the more critical ones would be our unemployment insurance above base dollars.   
It’s not dollars that we apply for, it’s dollars based upon our workload.  For example, during 
the oil boom, our work load went sky high but our funding stayed the same. However, the 
federal government recognized that our workload went up and so the quarter after that 
workload goes up, they automatically send you some money. They send that based upon the 
workload increase that you are seeing and funds they have available.  So we don’t know 
what those dollars would be, but it’s critical that we get those dollars so we can fund our 
operation because we probably used next month’s money or the quarter’s money to cover 
all the extra work we did in the first place.  So that’s an example of funding that we know 
where that would go, it’s specific to the unemployment insurance program.  Other places 
where we can get additional money, they call them supplemental budget requests, and those 
are additional pieces of federal government dollars where they are generally very much tied 
to a project.  
 
Senator Oehlke: You can get money from the feds because of excess workload, do you 
ever have to give any back because you haven’t been that busy?  
 
(0.05.37) Darren Brostrom:  We have not had to give back any dollars. I don’t think it’s ever 
happened in that sort of situation.  There have been situations where amounts have been 
disallowed or defunded, but that is extremely rare,  I have seen that one time within the last 
15 years, but they did that for all the states.     
 
Senator Oehlke:  So if something like that happens do you have excess that you can give 
back ever? I know that happens with state agencies sometimes.  I realize it hasn’t happened 
to you in 15 years, but might it, could it, and if you had to is there anything available or would 
you have to come to the emergency commission?   
 
Darren Brostrom:  Depending on the dollar amount and where we were in the budget year 
would probably make that determination.  If it was an extremely large amount and toward the 
end of the year and we’ve already made all of our expenditures and didn’t have any monies 
left over, we probably would come to the emergency commission and ask for some funds.   
Otherwise, we would do our best to route money, still within the silos that the federal 
government gives us.  But we would probably cut back on other items that we would want to 
continue with to refund those dollars to the feds.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  Refresh my memory on the reduction of 25 FTE’s that is projected 
for this coming biennium.  As I am looking at the green sheet.   
 
Darren Brostrom:  16 of those positions are related to the ITD unification. 16 of our IT staff 
going to ITD, the 9 positions are vacant.  
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Senator Mathern:  In light of your long experience there, and hearing what the House is 
doing, what is the rational for not doing the IT unification?  what was going on that it didn’t 
come across to the Senate?    
 
Darren Brostrom:   I don’t have an insight on.  I am not sure. We are supportive of that 
change.  Our staff have spent a lot of time working with ITD and we have a very good working 
relationship with ITD. We do projects with them all the time, so our comfort level is high there.  
I am not sure what the basis of the decline of that by the House.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  We will take a good look at that.  We will look at other items, salaries, 
and acceptance of the federal dollars.  Is that basically the issues you have at this time?   
 
(0.09.47) Senator Mathern: I think we ought to put the IT unification back in, Section 4 back 
in and move this bill out, after we get the salaries in.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  We will have to sit on this for a while but the subcommittee will work 
on this.  I agree.  I don’t have a problem with reinstating the unification project.  
 
Senator Oehlke:   I think that is a good idea. We want all the agencies to be team players.    
 
Senator Oehlke:   Do you have any problem of leaving out Section 6, the transfer of monies 
between funds?    
 
Darren Brostrom:   Section 4 is the most critical.  Section 6 is ok.   
 
Larry Martin, OMB Section 4 is current law in their bill.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  Am I understanding that if there is additional dollars?     
 
Larry Martin: that was confirmed.  That is new jobs.   
 
Darren Brostrom:  Section 4 has been in our appropriation bills as long as I can remember.  
 
Senator Mathern:  Section 4 that would be in the green sheets, in the original and they want 
this new Section 4, I presume that’s in the engrossed bill.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  We know that the 16 FTE’s transferred are fine. Was there anything 
with the other 9, are you ready to let them go?  She was told those are vacant positions.  
 
(0.13.21) Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council: Just to add some clarification, a little bit 
of discussion on which Section 4, so in the governor’s recommendation, there was Section 
4 for the additional federal fund appropriation that Mr. Brostrom mentioned. And then Section 
5 is the new jobs training section that Senator Krebsbach had just mentioned, so with the 
House not including that additional appropriation, then that Section goes away.  That 
becomes Section 4.    
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Chairman Krebsbach:  What we are looking at is the governor’s recommendation Section 
4. That wouldn’t have been in the original bill either.       
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  Correct.  That was not included in the introduced version bill, however, 
that section has been included in Job Services’ budget for a number of bienniums.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  So it’s not anything new.   Both Sections 4 and 5 have been there  
in the past. That was confirmed.  I have no problem adding Section 4.  the subcommittee 
members all agreed.  we have that area covered.   
 
Senator Oehlke: The IT funding, that’s the one $4,100,418? That was taken out?  I was 
looking at the green sheet.  the House did not add funding for the IT. They took out the money  
for the people but they also took out the money for the funding of the unification.  
 
Levi Kinnischtzke: Correct. the House did not include funding for the IT unification, so that 
$4.1M dollar amount, they did not add money for that and they did not transfer the 16 FTE 
from Job Service to IT.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach: Are we talking Section 3 of the governor’s recommendations? 
 
Levi Kinnischtzke: There is no separate Section in the governor’s recommendation or in 
the introduced version of the bill or the engrossed bill that specifically talks about the IT 
unification.  The IT unification is addressed in Section 1 in the appropriation of each 
appropriate agency.   
 
(0.16.38) Chairman Krebsbach:  If we go back to the green sheet, this is the one that came 
from the House, at the top of the second page.  That’s talking about the FTE’s. The next 
subsection adds funding for the IT unification initiative. They did not add that $4,100,000 and 
I thought that was part of the governor’s recommendation. That was confirmed.   
 
Senator Oehlke:  I don’t see how we can push this unification without being unified in our 
effort. Unless they are so different, and I don’t think they are that different than everybody 
else that you can’t be unified.  
 
Levi Kinnischtzke:  Just to provide additional information off of Senator Mathern’s question 
earlier, I can provide a little insight into what the discussions were in the House regarding IT 
unification. There was a lot of discussion back and forth and each subdivision of House 
Appropriations, and I believe the over-arching thought behind it was that they were unsure 
of the operational savings that unification would provide, not necessarily that they were totally 
against it, the rational was more so to go ahead with the wait and see approach and address 
the unification after cross over.  So  they decided to not to go forward with the unification 
effort on any of the bills that were in their possession before cross over and continue the 
discussion until after cross over, and as you are aware, all the bills that are in the Senate’s 
possession before cross over decided to go forward with the unification, so there will have to 
be similar to, as with the compensation package, there will have to be continued discussion 
on how the House and Senate decide to reconcile to do IT unification or not.     
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Chairman Krebsbach: But the Senate has been including it so in our case we will want to 
back into this bill to be consistent.   
 
(0.19.35) Senator Oehlke:  Job service in particular, they have a lot of personal information 
on individuals.  If their system got hacked for some reason and was outside of the parameters 
of the unification without all the protections that we are talking about doing for all the different  
agencies, I think that would be a sad scenario because there is an awful a lot of people in 
that system with private information and that would cost the state a lot to correct that after 
the horse was out of the barn. I really feel we need to get that back in there.   
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  That makes sense. IT can’t take over your programs because 
they’re specialized for the unemployment and things of that nature. You need that 
individuality for your programs but yet for the system itself to be covered as we were talking 
about, the unification, it is an important criteria.  
 
Bryan Klipfel:  The IT unification, basically all they did is took the dollars for the IT people 
out of salaries and put it in operating and then just reduce our salaries by that amount.  So if 
we would go with unification, it wouldn’t be changing the budget that much.   the comment 
that Senator Oehlke made on security, I think that is an important deal.  Now Job Service is 
on the main frame, they are getting updated, I know for WSI, with all our personal information 
we have too, all our information is stored in servers at ITD.  They’ve got a big task in making 
sure that’s protected.  I think that’s where this cyber security initiatives come into play. Now 
obviously, in each one of our agencies, we have to train our people to make sure that they 
do not leave their passwords out and stuff like that so that people can get into the systems.  
That’s how they can hack it in our end.  so we have to be very careful.  There is a lot of  
attempts out there that people try to get you to give your passwords and stuff like that so 
that’s where our training comes in our agencies.  But, overall, cyber security for safety, that 
would be IT’s initiative.     
 
Chairman Krebsbach: Are you still using the old main frame?  I thought we changed that 
two years ago.  
 
Bryan Klipfel:  They are still working on that, but I think soon.  That was confirmed by Mr. 
Brostrom.  
 
Chairman Krebsbach:  That’s been on-going for how many years.  I don’t want to prolong 
any more than we have to. We know what direction we are going and we will be in touch with 
you when we get a final decision on a few other things.   We are now adjourned from the 
subcommittee meeting on HB 1016.      
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A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of job service of ND. 
(Do Pass as Amended).    
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment # 19.0204.02001 

 
Chairman Holmberg: Opened the hearing on HB 1016. All committee members were 
present. Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, OMB were also present. 
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach:  Submitted Attachment # 1. Proposed Amendment # 
19.0204.02001 and explained the Amendment. She stated they had put the unification in 
and that has been removed.   
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach:   Moved the Amendment. 2nd by V. Chairman Wanzek.     
  
Senator Mathern: Could somebody explain why we are moving all the unification 
technology?   
 
Chairman Holmberg:  Unification would not have been in this bill. I thought the House told 
us they were not doing any unification.  He was told the House took it out on their side.  
 
Senator Mathern:   We are the Senate, not the House.  What is our rational for not doing 
the unification?  
 
(0.01.49) Chairman Holmberg:  The House and the Senate leadership had met.  the 
House refused to go full unification.  And we met and the five agencies were selected that 
both leaders would agree to. It was a very good discussion this morning in the IT committee 
meeting.  The IT folks made some points regarding we are essentially leaving some, we 
spent money on unification because these various agencies have been working together 
and now some of them will be sitting on the sidelines waiting.  I had a representative in the 
governor’s office the other day saying they would like Job Service and workforce Safety to 
be included in that; they are not at the list right now. And I told the representative that I was 
at the meeting and we signed off on what we were recommending be done and I would 
bring it up again when we have a meeting, but I was not willing to do anything until after we 
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have had an opportunity to meet with the House and see if they have any change of heart 
because there is further information regarding the people who have been at the table who 
have been part of the whole process of unification and now they are kind of going to be left 
out.  That is where we are at.  Is it right, I don’t know, but that’s where we are at. It will go to 
conference.   
 
(0.03.57) V. Chairman Wanzek: Would I be right in saying even if we pass it without it in 
here,  it will go to conference and I think it’s going to depend a lot on what we  ultimately do 
in the IT budget.  If we do add additional ones through the IT budget we’ll ultimately deal 
with that in conference committee.  So if we pass it out, it’s not like we can’t address that 
eventually.    
 
Chairman Holmberg: If there is a change of heart, the fall-back always would be the OMB 
budget because in the OMB budget we could declare these agencies are also going to be a 
part and make the right thing.  You’re not absolutely cutting off your foot on this particular 
one. There is still discussion but the meetings I’ve been at the House has been adamant.    
 
Chairman Holmberg: All in favor of the amendment say aye.  It carried. 
 
V. Chairman Krebsbach:  Moved a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1016. 2nd by V. 
Chairman Wanzek.   
 
Chairman Holmberg:  Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1016.   
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 14; Aye:0; Absent:0.  V. Chairman Krebsbach will 
carry the bill. 
 
The hearing was closed on HB 1016.   
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1016 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 21 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modernization 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, after line 19, insert: 

$27, 155, 566 
11,501, 255 

20, 000 
5, 458, 571 

11,209,557 

$55,344, 949 
54,899,156 

$445, 793 
181.61 

$3, 416 ,655 
6 , 339,640 

0 
707, 541 

(122,591) 

$10, 341,245 
10,356,414 

($15, 169) 
(9. 00) 

$30, 572, 221 
17, 840, 895 

20, 000 
6, 166, 112 

11,086,966 

$65,686, 194 
65,255,570 

$430,624 
172.61" 

"SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. All federal funds received by job service North 
Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in section 1 of this Act are appropriated 
to job service North Dakota for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending 
June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PUR POSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1016 - Job Service North Dakota - Senate Action 

Base House Senate 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $27,1 55,566 $30,352,222 $219,999 
Operating expenses 1 1 ,501 ,255 1 7,840,895 
Capital assets 20,000 20,000 
Grants 5,458,571 6 , 166, 1 1 2  
Reed Act - Computer 1 1 ,209,557 1 1 ,086,966 

modernization 

Total all funds $55,344,949 $65,466 , 195 $219,999 
Less estimated income 54,899, 156 65,035,774 21 9,796 
General fund $445,793 $430,421 $203 

FTE 181 .61 1 72.61 0.00 

Page No. 1 

Senate 
Version 
$30,572,221 

1 7,840,895 
20,000 

6 , 166, 1 1 2  
1 1 ,086,966 

$65,686, 1 94 
65,255,570 

$430,624 

1 72.61 

19.0204.02001 



Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer 

modernization 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$219 ,999 

$219 ,999 
219 ,796 

$203 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$219,999 

$219,999 
21 9,796 

$203 

0.00 

1 Funding of $21 9 ,999, of which $203 is from the general fund and $21 9 ,796 is from federal funds, is added for 
201 9-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly increase of $1 20 and a maximum monthly 
increase of $200 on July 1 ,  201 9, and 2.5 percent on July 1 ,  2020 to provide a total of $893, 1 68 for state employee 
salary increases. The House approved 201 9-21 bienn ium salary increases of 2 percent per year to provide a total of 
$673, 1 69 for state employee salary increases. 

This amendment also adds a section appropriating al l federal funds received by Job Service North Dakota in excess 
of those funds appropriated in section 1 for the 201 9-2 1 biennium. 

Page No. 2 1 9.0204.02001 
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Other Actions :  
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D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
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Senators 
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Senator Wanzek 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedahl 
Senator G. Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

Yes No 

No 

I f  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senators Yes No 
Senator Mathern 
Senator Grabinger 
Senator Robinson 
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Com Standing Com mittee R eport 
A p ril 3, 2019 4 :42PM 

Module ID : s_stcom rep_59_007 
Ca rrie r: K rebsbach 

Insert LC: 19.0204.02001 Title : 03000 

R EPOR T OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1016, as eng rossed : App rop riations Committee (Sen. Holmbe rg, Chai rman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG) .  Engrossed H B  1016 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 12 through 21 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
C apital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modernization 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, after line 19 , insert: 

$27 , 155 , 566 
11 , 501 ,255 

20,000 
5 ,458 , 571 

11,209,557 

$55 , 344,949 
54,899,156 

$445 ,793  
181 .61  

$3 ,416 ,655 
6 , 3 39 , 640 

0 
707 , 541  

(122,591} 

$10, 341 ,245  
10,356,414 

($15 , 169)  
(9 .00) 

$30, 572 ,221 
17 , 840, 895 

20,000 
6 , 166 , 112 

11,086,966 

$65 ,686 , 194 
65,255,570 

$430,624 
172.61" 

"SECTION 4. A PPR O PRIATION. All federal funds received by job service 
North Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in section 1 of this Act are 
appropriated to job service North Dakota for the biennium beginning J uly 1 ,  2019 , 
and ending J une 30, 2021 . "  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PUR POSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1016 - Job Se rvice North Dakota - Senate Action 
Base 

Budget 

Salaries and wages $27, 1 55 ,566 

Operating expenses 1 1 ,50 1 ,255 

Capital assets 20,000 

Grants 5,458,571 

Reed Act - Computer modernization 1 1 209 557 

Total al l funds $55,344,949 
Less estimated income 54,899, 1 56 

General fund $445,793 

FTE 1 8 1 .61 

House 
Version 

$30,352,222 

1 7, 840,895 

20,000 

6, 1 66, 1 1 2  

1 1 ,086 966 

$65,466, 1 95 

65,035,774 

$430,421 

1 72 .61 

Senate 
Changes 

$21 9,999 

$21 9,999 

2 1 9,796 

$203 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$30,572 ,221 

1 7 ,840,895 

20,000 

6, 1 66, 1 1 2  

1 1  086,966 

$65,686, 1 94 

65,255,570 

$430,624 

1 72.61 

Department 380 - Job Se rvice No rth Dakota - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer modernization 

Total all funds 
Less estimated i ncome 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding for Salary and 
Benefit lncreases1 

$21 9,999 

$21 9,999 
2 1 9  796 

$203 

0.00 

Total Senate Changes 

$21 9,999 

$21 9,999 
2 1 9  796 

$203 

0.00 

1 Funding of $219 ,999 , of which $203 is from the general fund and $219,796 is from federal 
funds, is added for 2019-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly 
increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200 on Ju ly 1 ,  2019 , and 2 . 5  percent 
on Ju ly 1 ,  2020 to provide a total of $893 ,168 for state employee salary increases. The 
House approved 2019-21 biennium salary increases of 2 percent per year to provide a total 

(1)  DESK (3)  COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcom rep_59_007 
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of $673 , 169  for state employee salary increases. 

Mod ule ID : s_stcom rep_59_007 
Ca rrie r: K rebsbach 

Insert LC: 19.0204.02001 Title : 03000 

This amendment also adds a section appropriating all federal funds received by Job Service 
North Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in section 1 for the 2019-21 biennium. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_59_007 
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Prepared for the House Appropriations Committee 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota 
House Bi l l  No. 1 01 6  

E xecu 1ve u 1ge f B d t C  ompar1son o r1or 1enmum t P · B" ,ppropna ions A " f  

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds 
2019-21 Executive Budget 156.61 $431,263 $66,396,856 
2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 181.61 545,793 54,899,156 
Increase (Decrease) (25.00) ($114,530) $11,497,700 

On and One-Time General  Fund A 

Total 
$66,828,119 

55,444,949 
$11,383,170 

Ongoing General Fund 
Appro riation 

One-Time General 
Fund A ropriation 

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

2019-21 Executive Budget 
2017-19 Legislative Appropriations 
Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 
$90.00 
$80.00 $77.80 

$70.00 
$70.47 

t--

UI 
$60.00 t--

$50.00 -
i $40.00 -

$30.00 -
$20.00 t--

$1 0.00 t--

� 

s� 

$0.55 

$66.40 

-
-
-
-
-
-

$0.43 

$431,263 
445,793 

$14,530 

FTE Positions 
300.00 

250.76 

250.00 

200.00 

1 50.00 

1 00.00 

50.00 

0.00 

$0 
100,000 

$100,000 

$431,263 
545,793 

$114,530 

$0.00 
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

• General Fund c Other Funds 

E xecut1ve 

2019-21 Executive Budget 
2019-21 Base Level 
Increase (Decrease) 

Executive 
Budget 

u 1get B d C ompar1son to 
General Fund 

$431,263 
445,793 

($14,530) 

B ase L eve 
Other Funds 

$66,396,856 
54,899,156 

$11,497,700 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 
$66,828,119 

55,344,949 
$11,483,170 

Attached as an appendix is a detailed comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations. 

Executive Budget Highl ights 
General Fund 

1. Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, $3,103 
of which $992,842 is for salary increases, $583,439 is for health 
insurance increases, and $124,380 is for retirement contribution 
increases 

2. Removes 9 FTE unfunded positions and related operating 
expenses of $22,290 

3. Transfers 16 FTE positions to the Information Technology 
Department for the information technology unification initiative 

4. Adds funding for information technology expenses related to the 
information technology unification initiative 

5. Adjusts funding for operating expenses, primarily related to 
decreases in postage, repairs, and professional services and 
increases in IT supplies, data processing, and contractual 
services 

($22,290) 

$0 

$0 

$334 

Other Funds 
$1,697,558 

$0 

($3,005,689) 

$4,100,418 

($191,803) 

Total 
$1,700,661 

($22,290) 

($3,005,689) 

$4,100,418 

($191,469) 

January 8, 201 9 



6. Increases funding for grants to provide total funding of 
$6, 1 66, 1 1 2 

7. Adds funding for an unemployment insurance system 
modernization project 

8. Adds funding for unemployment insurance registration systems 
9. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses 

1 O. Adds one-time funding for an unemployment insurance system 
modernization project 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$4,657 

$0 

$707,541 

$5,405,800 

$ 1 ,069,980 
$72 ,962 

$61 1 ,852 

Other Section s Recommen ded to be Added in the Executive Bu dget 
(As Detailed in the Attached Appen dix) 

$707,541  

$5,405,800 

$1 ,069,980 
$77,61 9 

$61 1 ,852 

Reed Act funds - Section 3 would provide $ 1 1 ,086,966 of funding appropriated in Section 1 is from federal Reed Act funds 
made avai lable to the state by the federal Reed Act distributions made in federal fiscal years 1 957, 1 958, 1999, and 2002, 
pursuant to section 903 of the federal Social  Security Act for the purpose of developing a modernized unemployment insurance 
computer system. 
Federal funds - Section 4 would appropriate al l  federal funds received by Job Service North Dakota in excess of those funds 
appropriated in Section 1 .  
New jobs training - Section 5 provides Job Service North Dakota may not award more than $2.5 mi l l ion for new agreements 
related to the new jobs training program during the 201 9-2 1 biennium. 
Line item transfers - Section 6 would authorize Job Service North Dakota to transfer up to 1 0  percent of the agency's 
appropriation authority between l ine items in Section 1 .  

Contin uin g Appropriation s 
Federal advance interest repayment fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 52-04-22 - Collection of penalty and interest 
on delinquent unemployment insurance contribution reports and payment of any interest due on federal and nonfederal 
obligations of the unemployment insurance trust fund. 
Unemployment insurance tax fund - Section 52-03-04 - Collection of unemployment taxes and the payments of unemployment 
benefits. 
Job task analysis - Section 52-08-1 3 - Collection of fees for providing job task analysis services to employers that request . 
these services and the payment of the expenses related to the activity. 

Significant Audit Fin din g s  
The financial statement audit fo r  Job Service North Dakota conducted by Brady, Martz and Associates, P C  for the period ending 
June 30, 201 8, recommends Job Service North Dakota implement additional review controls to verify mathematical accuracy 
prior to reports being submitted. The report also includes a recommendation for Job Service North Dakota to consider 
implementing additional logical controls in the investigation claim tracking process to reduce the l ikel ihood of manual errors. 

M ajor Related Legislation 
House Bi l l  No. 1 060 - Requires Job Service North Dakota to assess a surcharge to each employer equal to 1 0  percent of 
cumulative benefits paid to employees in excess of 1 50 percent of the cumulative contributions paid by the employer in the 
preceding year. The employer is required to pay the assessment by October 31 st each year and the amounts must be deposited 
in the unemployment insurance trust fund. 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2085 - Authorizes Job Service North Dakota to sell the agency's regional office located in Rolla. 

House Concurrent Resolution No. 3003 - Provides for a Legislative Management study of the state's unemployment 
compensation system, including methods to improve the system and the feasibil ity and desirabi l ity of placing greater emphasis 
on job training for unemployed and seasonal workers. 

2 



Job Service North Dakota - Budget No. 380 
House Bil l No. 1 01 6  
Base Level Funding Changes 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payrol l  changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Removes 9 FTE unfunded positions 
Transfers 16 FTE positions to ITD for IT unification 
Adds funding for information technology expenses 
Adjusts funding for operating expenses 
Adds funding for grants 
Adds funding for unemployment insurance system modernization 
Adds funding for unemployment insurance registration 
Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 l icense expenses 
Total ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
Adds one-time funding for unemployment insurance 
modernization 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

201 9-21 Total Funding 

Other Sections for Job Service North Dakota - Budget No. 380 

Reed Act funds 

Federal funds 

New jobs training 

Line item transfers 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE 
Position 

181.61 

(9.00) 
(16.00) 

(25.00) 

0.00 

(25.00) 

156.61 

General 
Fund 

$445,793 

($334) 
3,103 

(22,290) 

334 

4,657 
($14,530) 

Other 
Funds 

$54,899,156 

$1,029,081 
989,739 
583,439 
124,380 

(3,005,689) 
4,100,418  

(191,803) 
707,541 

5,405,800 
1,069,980 

72,962 
$10,885,848 

$611,852 

$0 $611,852 

($14,530) $11,497,700 

Total 
$55,344,949 

$1,028,747 
992,842 
583,439 
124,380 
(22,290) 

(3,005,689) 
4,100,418 

(191,469) 
707,541 

5,405,800 
1,069,980 

77,619 
$10,871,318 

$611,852 

$611,852 

$11,483,170 

$431,263 $66,396,856 $66,828,119 

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 3 would provide $11,086,966 of funding 
appropriated in Section 1 from federal Reed Act funds is 
made avai lable to the state by the federal Reed Act 
distributions made in federal fiscal years 1957, 1958, 
1999, and 2002, pursuant to section 903 of the federal 
Social Security Act for the purpose of developing a 
modernized unemployment insurance computer system. 

Section 4 would provide all federal funds received by 
Job Service North Dakota in excess of those funds 
appropriated in Section 1 are appropriated for the 
2019-21 biennium. 

Section 5 would provide Job Service North Dakota may 
not award more than $2.5 mi l l ion for new agreements 
related to the new jobs training program during the 
2019-21 biennium. 

Section 6 would authorize Job Service North Dakota to 
transfer up to 1 O percent of the agency's appropriation 
authority between l ine items. 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota 

H istorical Appropriations Information 
On goin g General Fun d Appropriation s Since 2011-13 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in  Mill ions) FTE Positions 
$2.50 �----------------- 300.00 

261 .76 

$2.00 $1 .91 250.00 

$1 .50 200.00 

$1 .00 1 50.00 

$0.50 1 00.00 

$0.00 50.00 

0.00 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

Executive 
Budget 

Onaoina General Fund Aoorooriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $1 ,879,892 $1 ,91 0,235 $1 ,888,080 $445,793 
Increase (decrease) from previous bienn ium N/A $30,343 ($22 , 1 55) ($1 ,442,287) 
Percentage increase (decrease) from NIA 1 .6% (1 .2%) (76.4%) 
previous bienn ium 
Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 1 .6% 0.4% (76.3%) 
from 201 1 -1 3  biennium 

Major I ncreases (Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  No major changes identified 
201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for Virtual OneStop application to allow access to Job Service North Dakota job 
l istings 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 
1 .  Removed funding for the Workforce 20/20 program 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 
1. No major changes identified 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 
$431 ,263 
($1 4,530) 

(3.3%) 

(77. 1 %) 

$1 00,000 

($1 ,432 ,31 6) 

January 8, 201 9 



GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATION FOR 

JOB SERVICE NORTH DAKOTA AS SUBMITTED BY THE 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BU DGET 

SECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in  th is  section ,  or so much of  the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys i n  the general fund i n  the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated , and from special funds derived from federal funds and other income, to job service 
North Dakota for the purpose of defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota , for the bienn ium 
beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30 ,  202 1 , as fol lows: 

Adjustments or 
Base level Enhancements A1;mro12riat ion 

Salaries and wages $27 , 1 55, 566 $458 , 1 6 1 $27 ,61 3 ,728 
Operating expe'"!ses 1 1 , 50 1 ,255 1 0 ,440,058 2 1 ,941 , 3 1 3 
Capital assets 20,000 0 20,000 
Grants 5,458 ,57 1  707 ,541  6, 1 66 , 1 1 2  

Reed Act - Unemployment i nsurance 1 1 ,209,557 (1 22,59 1 }  1 1 ,086,966 
computer modern ization 

Total a l l  funds $55, 344,949 $ 1 1 ,483, 1 69 $66 ,828, 1 1 9 
Less est imated income 54,899, 1 56 1 1 ,497,699 66,396,856 
Total general fund $445,793 ($1 4 ,530) $431 , 263 
Ful l-time equ ivalent positions 1 8 1 .6 1  (25.00) 1 56 .6 1  

SECTION 2. ONE-TIM E  FUNDING. The fol lowing amounts reflect the  one-time fund ing items 
approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assembly for the 201 7-1 9 bienn i um :  

One-Time Fund ing Descrigtion 
Renovation of Bismarck Reg ional Office 
Total a l l  funds 
Total specia l  funds 
Total general fund 

201 7- 1 9 
$1 00,000 
$1 00, 000 

Q 
$1 00,000 

201 9-2 1 
$0 
$0 

Q 
$0 

SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - REED ACT FUNDS - U N EMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 
COMPUTER MODERNIZATION. The special f u n d  appropriation of $ 1 1 , 086,966 i n  section 1 of th is 
Act is from federal Reed Act funds made avai lable to the state by the federal Reed Act distributions 
made i n  federal fiscal years 1 957, 1 958, 1 999, and 2002 , pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security 
Act. This sum,  or so much of the surri as may be necessary, is for the purpose of developing a 
modern ized unemployment insurance computer system ,  for the bienn ium beg inn i ng Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 , and 
ending June 30,  202 1 . 

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. Al l federal funds received by job service North Dakota i n  excess of 
those funds appropriated i n  section 1 of th is Act are appropriated for the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  
20 1 9 , and ending June 30, 202 1 . 

SECTION 5. N EW JOBS TRAI NING. During the bienn ium beg inn ing J u ly 1 ,  201 9 , and ending June 
30, 2021 , job service North Dakota may not award more than $2 ,500 ,000 for new agreements related to 
the new jobs tra in ing program under chapter 52-02 . 1 .  

SECTION 6. TRANSFER. Notwithstand ing section 54-1 6-04 , the agency may transfer between l i ne 

• 
items with in  section 1 of  th is Act up to ten percent of the total appropriat ion conta ined i n  section 1 du ring 
the bienn ium beg inn ing J u ly 1 ,  201 9, and end ing June 30 ,  202 1 . The agency sha l l  notify the office of 
management and budget and the leg islative counci l  of any transfer made pursuant to th is section .  

Governor's recommendation as  submitted by  the Office o f  Management and Budget 
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Agency Review 

Job Serv ice North Dakota 

-
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Core Functions & Federal 
Fund ing Sources 

U nemployment 
I nsu rance 

• Base 
• Above-base 

• WIOA 
• Wagner-Peyser 

• 

• BLS 
• ETA 
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Core Functions -
Fund i ng Amou nt 

• •  

BLS/LMI 
3% 

WP and other ES 
18% 

J S N D  Fund ing Sou rces 

Reed Act 
20% 

WIOA 
19% 

OHS contracts 
4% 

Other 
8% 

General Funds 
1% 

I 
/ Special Funds 

2% 

UI 
25% 

• 

-



Fund ing H istory 
less 
funding 

SAME FUNCTIONS 

S !, ,000,000 

$30,000,000 

$10 ,000,000 

$1 ,000,000 

Sto.000,000 

s,.000.000 

$0 
1008 1009 

Job Service F und ing 
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U I  TRENDS & 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

20 1 7- 1 9  

• 



·U I - PAST 1 0  YEARS 
N umber  of emp loyers have g rown by 25°/o 

C la ims fi led have g rown by 37% 

Appea ls fi led have g rown by 1 06% 

Benefits pa id have g rown by 1 59% 

-



U I TRENDS 

-



More 
admin istrative 
work 

Data 
va l idat ion  

Add it iona l  
data 

co l lect ion  
demands 

I ncreased 
report ing 

requ i rements 

• 

-
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Claims 20 1 6  
3 ,000 
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U I  Fund ing Compared to I nflation 

s1 2..0 

s 10.0 

ss.o 

S6.0 

S4.0 

s 2..0 

so.o 
2.01 3 

Actua l  Fund ing vs 3 .22 % I nflat ion 
( I n  M i l l ion s )  

.$8.8 
$9A 

2014 2.01 5  201 6  

• F u n<l i ng • F u n<l ing Need ed to 
Ke e p  u p  with I nf l ation 

$9.7 

201 7 

$10.0 

2018 
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U I - Other Notable 

U I  Fund i s  Solvent ! 

Rate decrease in 20 1 9 

• 20 1 9  rates range from . 1 5  to 9 .  75 

Taxable wage base i ncreased from 
$35 , 500 i n  20 1 8 to $36 ,400 i n  20 1 9  

64°/o of Emp loyers wi l l  rece ive the lowest rate 
of . 1 5% 
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WORKFORCE 
PROGRAMS 
TRENDS & 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
201 7- 201 9 
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Workforce Development Counci l -

Report of Recommendations 
Cou nci l re-energ ized i n  late 20 1 7 

32 members from private sector, o rgan ized labor, 
leg is lato rs & loca l  e lected officia ls ,  and state agencies 

Subm itted report of recommendations i n  October 
20 1 8 
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� OJ 
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Occupational Licensure 

L icens i ng can cause u n necessa ry 
ba rriers to emp loyment 

N D  rece ived U S DOL  g rant 
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Workforce Train ing PY 201 7  

Workforce I n novation  & 
Opportun ity Act Tra i n i ng : 

Adu lts 
(2 1 2) 

D is located 
Worker Youth (78) 

(28)  

-
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Local Office 

I ncreased onsite 
1 h i ri ng  events from 
\ 389 i n  20 1 7 to 404 

\ 
in 20 1 8  

� 

I 
I 

Partnered to 
conduct Job 

Shadow & "Career 
Conversation"  

Events 

RESEA activity 

I ncreased 
part ic i pation i n  

Career Awareness 
Events 

Partnered to 
conduct "Second 
Chance" job fa i rs 

(5 p lanned for 
20 1 9 ) 

/ -
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MAJOR 

I N ITIATIVES 
20 1 9- 2 1 



Unemployment 
I nsurance System 
Modern ization 

Job Serv ice has jo ined a Idaho and Vermont i n  a consorti um  to modern ize our  mainframe­
based state U nemployment I nsurance techno logy system 

The p roject is  1 00% federa l ly funded , and takes advantage of three states poo l i ng  
federa l  fund i ng , staff resou rces , and best p ract ices 

The consort i um  project is bu i lt on the foundat ion of Idaho's i nteg rated and modern ized U I  
benefits and tax system , which was implemented by Idaho i n  Sept .  20 1 4  

-
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Workforce Services 
·co - Location 

Dev i l s  
Lake 

Minot 

Fargo 

-



Leadersh ip 
Everywhere 

• ••••• 

• • 

• 

"Th i n k  as One" 
p rocess/projects 

Supervisor Tra i n i ng 
& Development 

Improved 
Commun ication  

• 

• Updated I ntranet 
• Updated I nternet 
• Social Media Presence (FB ,  Twitter, L inked l n )  

-



BASE 
BUDGET 

201 7- 201 9 
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Base Level Fund ing 
Bienn i um 09-1 1 1 1 -1 3 1 3-1 5 1 5-1 7 1 7-1 9 

Wagner 
Peyser $5 , 302,783 $5 , 302,783 $5 ,292, 1 77 $5,282, 1 76 $5 ,005 , 887 $5 ,005 ,890 $4,992,444 $5 , 1 1 1 , 1 88 $5 ,021 , 3 1 0 $5 ,00 1 , 345 

Workforce 
Investment Act 5 ,294 ,922 5 , 1 04 ,054 4 ,446 ,938 4,438 ,6 1 2  4 ,207,404 4 ,464,523 4 ,535,464 4 ,896,2 1 2  5 ,0 1 0 , 3 1 6  5 , 1 25 ,806 
Unemployment 

Insurance 
Base 6 , 1 1 7 ,77 1  6 , 3 16 ,983 6 ,729 , 3 1 0  6 , 372, 004 6 , 534,481 5 ,975 ,768 6 ,4 1 3 , 040 6 , 585 , 0 16  6 ,9 19 , 384 6 ,699 , 1 20 

Unemployment 
Insurance 

Ab ove Base 947 ,363 494 ,607 3 19 ,479 576 ,560 6 1 6 , 343 1 , 1 23 ,952 1 ,751 ,963 390 ,095 1 06 ,649 1 50 ,000 
Lab or Market 

Information 947, 3 1 7  928 , 392 938,958 865 ,457 873 ,675 872,971 847, 502 863 ,004 873 , 198 871 ,289 
Other Federal 

Programs 8 , 877, 0 1 5 5 ,724,745 5 ,972, 1 36 4 ,497,699 4, 1 07,466 2 ,373,978 6 , 1 06 , 596 2,683,638 3 , 537,833 1 , 690 , 1 49 
Total 

Federal 
Funding 27,487, 1 71 23,871 ,564 23,698,998 22,032,508 21 ,345,256 1 9,81 7,082 24,647,009 20,529,1 53 21 ,468,690 1 9,537,709 

$51 ,358,735 $45,731 ,506 $41 , 162,338 $45, 1 76,162 $41 ,006,399 

-



201 7- 1 9 At- a - Glance 
*As of November 30, 201 8* 

Sources : 

Genera l  F und  
Fede ra l  Funds  
Spec ia l F unds  
Tota l Funds 

Expenditures :  

Sa l a r ies/Wages 
Operat ing Exp .  

Appropriat ion 

0.98% $ 545,793 
97. 14% 54,046,918  

1 .88% 1,047,238 
$55,639,949 

Ca p ita l Assets 
G ra nts/Benefits/C la ims  
Reed Act* 

$27, 155 ,566 
1 1,696, 255  

120,000 
5,458, 571  

1 1,209,557  
$55,639,949 Total 

*One-time fu nd i ng .  

Projected 

Expenditu res 

$ 445,793 
40,832 ,352 

696,697 
$41,974,842 

$27, 155 ,566 
10, 349, 126 

20,000 
4, 148,762 

301,388 
$41,974,842 

Remain ing 

Appropriat ion 

$ 100,000 
13 ,2 14,566 

350,541 
$13,665,107 

$ 0 
1, 347, 129  

100,000 
1 ,309,809 

10,908,169 
$13,665, 107 

-
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Reed Act 

App rop r iat i o n  

P rojected Expend it u re 

Variance 

$ 1 1, 209, 557  

( 301,388) 

$ 10,908, 169 

-
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APPROPRIATIONS 
REQUEST 

201 9- 2021 



Core Fu nctions -
Fu nd i ng Amou nt 

BLS/LMI 
3% 

WP and other 
ES 

1 8% 

J S N D  Fund ing Sou rces 

Reed Act 
20% 

WIOA 
1 9% 

DHS contracts 
4% 

Other 
8% 

General Funds 
1 %  

Special Funds 
I 2% 

U I  
25% 

..... 
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Special Funds : New 
Jobs Train ing 

FOR WHO? 

• Helps new or  expand i ng 
p rimary-sector 
bus inesses secu re 
fund i ng for worker 
education  and tra i n i ng 

• Employers may qua l ify if 
they create new, h igh­
wage jobs by relocat ing 
to or  expand i ng current 
operat ions in North 
Dakota 

-



General Funds : 
Job Spidering 
Job sp ideri ng is  an on l i ne tool that searches the I nternet for 
job post ings and automatica l ly posts them to jobsnd . com . 

75% of jobs posted on jobsnd . com are "sp idered" 

8 . 1 M tota l v iews on jobsnd . com 

Free of charge to employers and jobseekers 

Crit ical to knowing # jobs open i n  N D  

-



General Funds : 
-Mobi le Device 

Friend ly Services 

JOB � SERVICE � North Dakota.--
jobsnd. com 

Get Appl icants with 
JobServiceN D Mobi le 

I nstant 
Jobs posted on jobsnd .com sync with 

JobServiceND mobile 

Convenient 
Job seekers can search for jobs based 

on their preferences 

Accessible 
The app is  easy to use and can be 

accessed almost anywhere 

Software Developed by Geographic Solutions. INC . .  Palm Harbor. Florida . (727) 78 
Job Service North Dakota is an equal opportunity employer/program provider 

Aux111ary aids and services are available upon request to individuals 'Mth disabilii1es 

..... -
00 -
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Proposed 
Reductions 

5 %  FTE- 9 VACANT POS ITIONS 

• 5% G E N E RAL FU N D  ($22K) 
• 5% SPEC IAL FU N D  ($52K) 

• 



Requested I nformation 

A l i st ing of  agency p roposed budget reduct ions to meet Governor 's 5% budget 
reduction gu ide l i ne 

• Replaced $22 ,290 Genera l  Budget cut with Federa l  Wagner-Peyser funds 

Governor's Recommendation  

• E l im inat ion of IT Staff for U n ificat ion decreases Salaries & Benefits by $3 , 005 , 689 ,  
but i ncreases IT Data Process ing costs by $4 , 1 00 ,420-an i ncrease of  $ 1 , 094 , 73 1  
to be funded by U nemployment 

• I ncrease of $77 ,6 1 9  in IT Data Process ing costs for purchase of Office 365 to be 
funded $72 , 962 by U nemployment and $4 ,657 by the Genera l  fund 

• I ncreased Compensation Package of $ 1 , 700 ,66 1  to be funded by $ 1 , 693 , 379 in 
A Federal  funds , $3 , 1 03 Genera l  Fund , and $4 , 1 79 by Specia l  funds W 

- I 
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201 9- 21 

Appropriation 

Sa l a r ies/Wages 

Operat i ng  Expe nses 
Ca p ita l Assets 

G ra nts 

Reed Act 

Tota l 

Less Est . I ncome 

Tota l Gen .  Fu nd 

FTEs 

2019-21 

Base Leve l 

(HB1016} 

$27, 155 ,566 
1 1,501, 255  

20,000 

5,458, 571  
1 112091557  

$55,344,949 

5418991156  
$445,793 

181 . 61  

Change Packages & 

Governor's 2019-21 

Recommendations Appropriation 

(H B1016} (HB1016} 

$458, 162 $27 ,613 ,728 

10,440,058 2 1,941, 3 13  
0 20,000 

707, 541 6, 166, 1 12  
(1221591 )  1 110861966 

$11,483, 170 $66,828, 1 19 

1 1A9717oo 6613961856 
$ ( 14,530 )  $43 1, 263 

( 25 .00) 156 . 61  

-



Other Requested 

I nformation 

N o  s ign ificant fi nancia l  aud it fi nd ings 

No one-t ime fund ing requests for 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um 

No  known changes to federa l  fund ing levels , but trend i s  
decreas i ng ,  and  d ifficu lt to pred ict based t i e  to national  trend 

U nsusta i nable to replace general  fund cuts with federa l  
fund ing 
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF NORTH DAKOTA _ A tt-amrv'V' r .ti 'J-. 
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=== PO BOX 1 091 • BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502 

Testimony of Mason Sisk 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota 

In Su pport of HB 1016 
Jan uary 8, 2019 

Chairman Monson and members of the House Appropriations Committee Education and 
Environment Division: 

EDND represents large and small and rural and urban economic development organizations on 
the front line of growing businesses and communities in North Dakota. The primary purpose of the 
organization is to promote the creation of new wealth throughout North Dakota to develop more vibrant 
communities and improve quality of life. It is for these reasons our organization and its members want 
to express support for H B  1016, the Job Service North Dakota appropriation bill. 

EDND recognizes the importance of connecting businesses and education through expanded 
career counseling, career and technical education, and post-secondary education and training 
programs that support the state's most critical occupational needs. Job Service North Dakota serves 
as the conduit between job seekers and employers, and EDND urges the funding for Workforce 20/20 
and New Jobs Training. 

Job Service provides many essential services for economic developers, including regional and 
company-specific job fairs, and is also a great resource for wage-related information for economic 
developers and businesses. We see the agency as the state's premier job source organization. 
Workforce 20/20 is currently unappropriated but remains in statute and EDND encourages its funding. 
The program helps North Dakota's employers keep up with technical advances, global competition and 
new work methods and is a valuable tool in retaining employees. Statistics show 95 percent of 
Workforce 20/20 trainees stay in North Dakota. New Jobs Training provides worker education and 
training specifically required for jobs in new and expanding primary-sector businesses and encourages 
employers to create new high-wage jobs in our state. Both of these programs provide a strong 
incentive in attracting new employers and employees to North Dakota. 

Workforce availability is one of the most significant challenges facing North Dakota businesses, 
impacting the growth potential of the state's economy. EDND supports the development of workforce 
attraction, development and training strategies that address the needs of the state's companies. The 
investments included in this bill will continue to help grow and diversify our state's economy. 

Thank you for this opportunity to address your committee and express our support for HB 1016. 
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Certif ied Nurse Aide, CNA 
(Nursing Assistant) 
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Licensure Reguirements 

Low Burden 
to Entry 

$ $25.00 In itia l Fee 

.. 
Postsecondary Non-Degree Train ing 

I=�] I 2 Examinations 

$$ No Renewal Fee 

A Continuing Education is not a 
� requirement for l icense renewal 

In itia l Licensing Fee: $25.00 In itia l Fee 
I n it i a l  fee d u e  with the  a pp l icat ion $25.00 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 
App l ica nts m ust com p lete a department-a pproved cert i f ied n u rse a id e  tra i n i ng 
p rog ra m cons ist i ng  of a m i n i m u m  of seventy-f ive hou rs a n d  a d e pa rtment-a pproved 
com peten cy eva l u at ion  or  a department-a pproved com peten cy eva l u at ion .  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
Appl ica nts m ust su b m it ver if icat ion of pass i n g  scores on both the  wr itten a nd ski l l s C N A  
tests. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: No Renewal Fee. 
There is N O  F E E  req u i red for Certif ied N u rse A ide (C N A) ren ewa l .  You r  exp i rat ion  d ate wi l l  
c h a n g e  with each ren ewa l .  Expi rat ion dates a re based on  the  last d ate worked , as  
ver if ied by you r  em p loyer, at the t i m e  of  renewa l .  I n  o rde r  to  ren ew you r  cert if i cat ion ,  you 
m ust have worked a tota l of 8 hours i n  N orth Da kota perform i n g  n u rs ing  or  n u rs i n g  
re l ated services with i n  a cont i n uous  24 m o n t h  per iod , fo r pay, u nder  the su pervis ion o f  a 
l i censed n u rse. The t ime  ca n be bro ken down i nto two 4 hou r b locks, o r  fou r  2 h o u r  
b locks a n d  s o  o n .  

Continuing Education:  I nd iv id u a ls w h o  h ave not performed a t  least e ig ht (8) h o u rs of 
n u rs ing  or n u rs i n g  re l ated services for pay with i n  the i r cu rrent reg istrat ion per iod 
( p revious 24 consecut ive months) a re N OT e l ig i b le  fo r renewa l a nd m u st com plete a n ew 
com peten cy eva l u at ion  p rocess to obta i n  cu rrent reg ist rat ion as  a C NA. 

Licensure by Endorsement: Appl ica nt m ust su bm it ver if icat io n  f rom the l i cens i n g  
a uthor ity i n  a n other  state/j u r isd ict ion  t h a t  you a re l i censed i n  g ood sta n d i n g .  





Licensed Addiction 
Counselor, LAC 
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Licensure Reguirements 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

$ $100.00 - $300.00 I n itia l Fee 

.. 
Master's Deg ree 

� E'.!JJ 1 Examination 

$ $ $300.00 Bien nial  Renewal Fee 

• 40 Hou rs of Continuing Ed ucation 

In itia l Licensing Fee: $100.00 - $300.00 In itial Fee 
L icense fee is based on date a ppl i cat ion was rece ived by boa rd offi ce.  

On  or after  J a n u a ry l (even yea r) a n d  before J u ly l (even yea r) : $300 
On or after J u ly l (even yea r) and before J a n u a ry l (od d yea r) : $250 
On or after J a n u a ry l (odd yea r) a n d  before J u ly l (odd yea r) : $150 
On or after J u ly l (odd yea r) a n d  before J a n u a ry l (even yea r) : $1 00 

Degree Requirement: Master's Degree 
App l i ca nts must have a m i n i m um of a Master 's Deg ree i n  a behavio ra l  sc i ence f i e ld  f rom 
an accred ited post second a ry i nst itut ion .  

Examination Requirement: 1 Exam 
App l i ca nt m ust ta ke a n d  pass the master add i ct ion  cou nse lo r  exa m i n at ion  ad m i n iste red 
by the n at io n a l  assoc iat ion for a lcoho l ism a n d  d ru g  a b use cou nse lo rs. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $300.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: 40 hours every 2 years 
To m a i nta i n  l i censu re, l i censed add ict ion  cou nse lors, l i censed c l i n ica l add i ct ion 
cou nse lo rs, a nd l icensed master a d d ict ion  cou n se lo rs a re req u i red to com plete forty 
h o u rs of conti n u i n g  ed u cat ion for  the two-yea r l i cens i n g  per iod , at least s ix  hou rs of 
wh ich m ust be on  the top ic  of profess ion a l  eth i cs. 

Licensure by Reciprocity: The boa rd m ay g ra nt rec i proc ity, on such te rms a n d  
con d it ions  a s  i t  may determ i ne necessa ry, to a n  a pp l ica nt fo r l i censu re who i s  i n  g ood 
sta n d i n g  as a l icensed , a pproved, o r  cert i f ied a d d ict ion  cou nse lo r, l i ce nsed c l i n ica l 
a d d ict ion  cou nse lor, o r  l i censed master a d d ict ion cou nse lo r  u nder  the  l aws of a n other  
j u r isd ict ion that  i m poses at  least su bsta nt i a l ly the  sa me req u i rements that  a re i m posed 
u nder  th i s  cha pter. Fo r the pu rposes of rec i p rocity as set forth i n  su bsect ion 2 of N o rth  
Da kota Centu ry Code sect ion 43-45-05.l : 





Licensed Practica l 
N u rse, LPN 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Reguirements 
$ $130.00 In itia l Fee 

• Postsecondary Non-Degree Train ing 
, ... 
l=.U:j] 1 Examination 

$$ $110.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

. 12 Hours of Continuing Education 

I n itial Licensing Fee: $130.00 In itial Fee 
I n it i a l  l icense fee $130.00 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 
Al l a pp l ica nts must comp lete of a boa rd -a pproved i n-state n u rs i ng  ed ucat ion 
p rog ra m that prepa res the g raduate for the leve l of  l i censu re soug ht; or  su bm it a n  
offic i a l t ra nscr i pt that ver if ies com p let ion of a n  out-of-state n u rs i ng  ed ucat ion 
p rog ra m that is a pproved by the state boa rd of n u rs i ng  of the j u r isd ict ion in  wh ich  the 
p rog ra m is headqua rtered a nd that p repa res the g ra d u ate for the leve l of l i censu re 
soug ht .  

Examination Requirement: 1 Exam 
1 .  The N at iona l  Cou nc i l  L icensu re Exa m i n at ion fo r Pract ica l N u rses (NCLEX-PN )  

Licensure Renewal Fee: $110.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: 12 contact hou rs: The Boa rd determ i ned that cont i n u i ng 
ed ucat ion for pu rposes of re l icensu re must meet or  exceed twelve (1 2) contact hou rs 
with i n  the preced ing  two (2) yea rs. 

Licensure by Endorsement: An a pp l ica nt ca n a pp ly fo r l i censu re th roug h 
endorsemnet by subm itt i ng a n  a pp l i cat i on a nd a pp ropr i ate proof of l i censu re i n  
a n other  U n ited States state of te rr itory. 
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Limited X-Ray 
Machine Operator 
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Licensure Regui rements 
$ $100.00 I n itia l Fee 

pg . 1 1 

� 
Postsecondary Non-Deg ree Training 

l=�l] 1 Examination 

$$ $75.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

• 12 Hours of Continuing Education 

In itial Licensing Fee: $100.00 In itial Fee 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Train ing 
App l i ca nts m u st com plete 
1. Didactic requirements i nc l ude  the  successfu l com pl et ion  of 80-hou r Depa rtm ent 
a pproved c lass:Th is must be a s i n g l e  t ra i n i ng prog ra m p rovi d i n g  d id a ct ic  i nstr u ct ion  i n  
accord a nce with Pa rt l of Appe n d ix  H of C h a pter 33-1 0-06. A cert i f icate of com pl et ion  
wi l l  be i ssued ,  wh ich  m ust be  made ava i l a b le  to  the Depa rtment  u pon req u est. 

2. Cl in ical Experience and Supervision: I n d ivid u a ls m u st com pl ete the  c l i n ica l 
exper ience sect ion as  out l i ned i n  Pa rt 2 of Appe n d ix H of C h a pter 33-1 0-06 of the  N o rt h  
Da kota Rad io log ica l Hea lth R u les. T h e  i n d iv id u a l  m ust com plete t h ree m onths of 
c l i n ica l t ra i n i ng d u r i n g  wh ich ti m e  they m ay perform X- ray exa m i n at ions  o n ly u nd e r  
d i rect su pervis ion .  O R  I n d iv id u a l  m u st com plete a t  l east 1 20 hou rs of c l i n ica l t ra i n i n g  at 
a fac i l ity where there is  rout i nely f ifty or more U m ited scope x- ray exa m i n at ions  
perfo rmed per week.  Du r i n g  th is  t ime  they m ay perform X-ray exa m i n at ions o n ly u nder  
d i rect su pervis ion .  

Examination Requirement: l Exam 
North Da kota a pp l ica nts m ust pass the ARRT l i m ited scope exa m 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $75.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: 12 continuing education hours a re needed every 2 yea rs for 
l i censu re ren ewa l 

Licensu re by Endorsement: No Reciprocity or Endorsement Avai lable 
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Occu pationa l  Thera pist 
Assista nt, OTA 
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Licensure Regui rements 

$ $105.00 - $160.00 In itial Fee 

.. 
Associate's Degree 

§=?TI � 2 Examinations 

$$ $110.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

• 20 Hours of Continuing Education 

In itia l Licensing Fee: $ 160.00 In itia l  Fee 
After 6/30 even yea r a n d  before 7/1 odd yea r $1 60.00 
After 6/30 and  on or before 12/31 odd yea r $105.00 
On or  after 1/1 even yea r $1 60.00 

Degree Requirement: Associate's Degree 
An a pp l ica nt m ust be a g raduate of a n  Amer ica n Occu pat ion a l  Thera py 
Assoc iat ion (AOTA) acc red ited Associate's p rog ra m .  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
l . App l ica nts must su bm it ver if icat ion of pass i ng  score on N at iona l  Boa rd fo r Cert if icat ion 
i n  
Occu pat i ona l  The ra py ( N BCOT) exa m i n at ion .  

2 .  App l i ca nt a lso must pass a j u r isr,2rudence exa m .  Th is  exa m is fo r a l l  new and rec i p roc ity 
a pp l ica nts O N LY. Th is  is  a n  exa m over the l aws a nd ru les govern i ng  OT Pract ice i n  N D. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $110.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee (even-n u m bered yea rs) 

Continuing Education: 20 contact hours with i n  the twenty-fou r  months pr io r  to the  
com pleted a pp l icat ion ,  m ust be  com p leted , for renewa l of  l i censu re. 

Licensure by Reciprocity: Appl ica nt m ust su bm it ver i f icat ion from the l i cens i ng a uthor ity 
i n  a n other  state/j u r isd i ct ion that you a re l i censed i n  good sta n d i ng .  You m ust req uest th i s  
f rom ALL  states you have he ld  l icensu re even if the l i cense has  exp i red .  
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Pa raprofessiona l  
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Licensure Regui rements 

Low Burden 
to Entry 

$ $0.00 In itial  Fee 

• Postsecondary Non-Deg ree Train ing 
,-...-
1=�11 0-1 Examination 

$$ No Renewal Fee 

6 Continuing Education is not 
� a requirement for l icense renewal 

In itial Licensing Fee: No initial l icensing fee 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 
As pa rt of the  Every Student Succeeds Act ( ESSA) , Tit le  I pa raprofess iona l s  m u st h ave a seco n d a ry 
school  d i p loma or  its recog n ized eq u iva lent  a n d  meet one  of the fo l l owi n g  th ree req u i rements to be 
emp loyed in a Tit l e  I p rog ra m:  

7 )  Obta i ned a worki ng  knowledge i n  rea d i ng ,  mathemat ics, a n d  wr it i n g  by com plet i n g  two yea rs of 
stu dy (48 semester hou rs) at a n  accred ited i n st itut io n  of h i g he r  ed u cat ion 

2) Obta i ned an assoc i ate's (or h i g h er) deg ree 

3) M et a r igorous a n d  objective sta nda rd of q u a l ity, wh ich  i n c l u d es a N o rth  Da kota a pproved 
assessment of sk i l l s  i n  rea d i ng ,  mathemat ics, a n d  writ i n g .  

Examination Requirement: 0-1 Exam 
The N o rth  Da kota Depa rtment of Pub l i c  I nstruct ion (N D D P I )  has  a p proved f ive o pt ions  for m eeti n g  
the assessment req u i rement for paraprofess iona l s  u nder  the  N C LB Act. Any pa ra professio n a l  without 
an Assoc iates Deg ree or  48 semester h o u rs of h i g he r  ed ucat ion m ust m eet the  q u a l if icat ions  by 
ta k ing  one  of the state a p proved assessm ents. The a pp l ica nt m u st com plete a n d  pass eac h  
assessment i n  rea d i ng ,  mathematics, a nd writ i n g .  The f ive opt ions  a re T h e  Pa ra Pro Assessm e nt test, 
The Prax is Core Academic  Ski l l s  for Ed u cator (CO R E) test, The ACT WorkKeys test, The Pa ra Ed u at o r  
P D  N ow test 

Licensure Renewal Fee: No l icensu re renewal .  

Continuing Education: No Continuing Education Requirement 

Licensure by Endorsement: No Reciprocity or Endorsement 
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Preschool Teacher 
(Except Specia l Ed ucation) 

• 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Reguirements 

$ $144.50 In itia l  Fee 

.. 
Bachelor's Degree 

� 2 E  . .  � xam1nat1ons 

$$ $50.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

•
Continuing Education is not a 
requirement for l icense renewal 

In itial Licensing Fee: Total initial fee of $144.50 i nc l u d es a n  i n it i a l  a pp l i cat ion fee of $30.00, a 
f i ngerpr i nt i n g  fee of $44.50 a n d  a l icens i ng  fee $70.00 

Degree Requirement: Bachelor's Degree 
App l i ca nts m u st com plete a m i n i m u m  of a fou r-yea r bache lor 's deg ree f rom a state agency-a p proved 
teacher  ed ucat ion prog ra m.  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
Req u i red Praxis I for a l l  l i censu re, Req u i red Prax is I I  for a l l  core aca d e m ic a reas a n d  e lementa ry 
ed ucation .  

Licensure Renewal Fee: $50.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: No Continuing Education Requirement. If you cu rrent ly ho ld  a 2 yea r l i cense, 
no cont i n u i n g  ed ucat ion req u i red,  if you hold a S yea r l icense, the re-ed ucat io n  req u i rement i s  6 
semester hou rs of co l lege cou rsework. 

Licensure by Reciprocity: Out-of-State Reciprocal License (Two-Years): Issued to i n d ivid u a ls who 
g ra d u ated f rom a n  out-of-state u n ivers ity but d o  n ot ho ld  a tea c h i n g  l i cense in  a n other  state. A 
tra nscr i pt a n a lysis is comp leted a nd a p l a n  of stu dy is d eve loped for each i n d ivid u a l  i n d icat i ng  the  
cou rsework a n d  test ing  needed.  Th is l icense ca n be issued twice, so  the  educator h as a tota l o f  fou r  
yea rs to com plete a l l  req u i rements . 





b 

Physica l Thera pist 
Assista nt, PTA 

'I. � 

pg. 19 

Licensure Regui rements 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

$ $240.00 In itia l Fee 

�Associate's Degree 

� 2 E  . . 
� xa m1nat1ons 

$ $ $60.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

. 25 Hours of Continu ing Education 

In itia l Licensing Fee: $240.00 Initial Fee 
I n it i a l fee paym ent ca n be made o n l i ne us i n g  a c red it ca rd or enc lose a check for $240 
paya b le  to the N D  Boa rd of PT, $200 for the  non- refu n d a bl e  a pp l icat ion fee a nd $40 for 
the cr i m i n a l  backg rou nd check 

Degree Requirement: Associate's Degree 
An a pp l ica nt m ust be a g ra d u ate of a Com m iss ion on Accred itat ion i n  P hysica l Thera py 
Ed ucat ion (CAPTE) accred ited Assoc iate's p rog ra m .  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
l .  Appl i ca nts m ust su b m it ver if icat ion  of pass i n g  score on N at io n a l  P hys ica l Thera py 
Exa m ( N PTE) exa m i n at ion .  

2. App l ica nt a l so must pass a j u r is-p rudence exa m .  J u r is-P rudence: Th is is an open book 
exa m wh ich  ca n be com pleted by us i n g  u p  the  R u les & Reg u l at ions  a n d  N D  PT Pract ice 
Act. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $60.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: 25 contact hours with i n  the  twenty-fou r  months pr ior  to the  
com p leted 
a pp l icat io n ,  m ust be com pleted , fo r renewa l of l i censu re.  

Licensure by Endorsement: CHAPTER 43-26.l PHYS I CAL TH E RAP ISTS Sect ion 43-26.1 -06. 
L icensu re by endorsement .The boa rd sha l l  issue a l i cense to a p hys ica l thera p ist o r  
physica l thera p ist assista nt who h as a l i cense i n  good sta n d i ng from a n other  j u r isd ict ion  
that i m poses req u i rements for obta i n i ng and m a i nta i n i n g  a l i cense wh ich  a re at l east as  
str i ngent  as the req u i rements im posed i n  th i s  state. 
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C r i m i n a l  J ust i ce Review 
Effectiveness 

M ost Effective 

Sat isfa ctory 

N eeds I m provement 

M i n i m a l  

U nsat isfactory 

N o  Overa rch i n g  Law 

N E LP g raded 40 overa l l  state l icensi ng l aws ( i nc l u d i n g  D.C) that, to some 
deg ree, restr ict occ u pationa l  l i cens ing boards considerat ion of c r i m i n a l  
records. T h e  laws a re g raded a g a i nst N E LP's M ode l  State Law and g rou ped 
i nto f ive t iers, from best ( "Most Effective") to worst ( "U nsat isfactory") 

North Da kota is one  of two states i n  ou r com pa rison g ro u p  ( i nc l u d i n g  Co lo rado) to be 

c lass if ied by the N at ion a l  E m p loyme nt Law Project ( N E LP) as " n eeds i m provement." 

Accord i ng to the report ,  N o rth Da kota l aw p revents b la n ket ba ns based on 

convict ion a n d  rece ives a h i g h  g rade  fo r th i s  statutory l a ng uage. N E LP recom mends, 

however, that N o rth Da kota adds  exp l i c it p roh i b it ion of: 1 )  denyi ng occ u pat ion a l  

l i cens i n g  for u n rel ated convict ions; 2 )  cons ideri ng  l esser offenses a n d  o lder  offenses; 

a n d  3) denyi n g  l i censes for reh a b i l itated a pp l ica nts. By contrast ,  North Da kota 's 

eastern ne ig h bor  M i n nesota rece ives N E LP's h ighest g rade and  a l rea dy meets m ost 

of the recom mended p ro h i b it ions reco m mended to North Da kota.  M i n nesota is used 

by N E LP as a mode l  for reform of occu pat iona l  l i cens i ng l aws to m a ke su re that  

i n d iv id u a ls with c r i m i n a l  records do  not face u n necessa ry ba rr i ers to e m ployment.  

• 
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M i l i ta ry Po l i cy Review 
States with and without overarching 

Licensure PolicyJmpacting 

Active Military, Veterans and 

Spouses: 

States wi!b overa rch i n g  po l icy from the  
Genera l  Assem bly or  Vetera n/M i l ita ry Affa i rs 
i m pact i n g  the l i censu re process for active 
m i l ita ry, vetera ns a n d  spouses. 

States without overa rch i n g  pol i cy from the 
Genera l  Assem bly or  Vetera n/M i l ita ry Affa i rs 
i m pact i n g  the l i censu re process for act ive 
m i l ita ry, vetera ns a n d  spouses. -----

Number of 
Benefits 

None 

From the a bove com pa r ison g rou p, ten states have overa rch i ng  l aws with pol i c ies 
designed to benefit m i l ita ry person ne l  a nd the i r  spouses. 

There a re f ive benef its that these states offer to vetera ns ,  act ive m i l ita ry, a n d  the i r 
spouses t h roug h these overa rch i ng  pol ic ies: 

l. Wa ivi ng  renewa l fees and  conti n u i ng ed ucat ion  for l icense ho lders on act ive d uty 
2. Al l owi ng  rec ip rocity o r  wavi ng req u i rements for m i l ita ry spouses 
3 .  Al lowi ng  a pp l ica nts to use rel eva nt m i l ita ry t ra i n i ng i n  p l ace of ed ucat ion  
4 .  Red uc i ng  l i cens i ng fees for active m i l ita ry and  recent vetera ns  
5 .  Exped it i ng  the a ppl icat ions of act ive m i l ita ry a nd recent vetera ns 

Cur rent ly, No rth  Da kota has l aws encourage l i cens i ng  boa rds to offer tWQ of the five 
benef its: 
• Wa ivi ng  renewa l fees and  cont i n u i ng  ed ucat ion req u i rements fo r act ive m i l ita ry 

person ne l  
• Al l owi ng rec ip rocity or  g ra nti ng  except ions to l icens i ng  req u i rements for m i l ita ry 

spouses 

* I d a h o  a nd Ka nsas have the h ig hest n u m ber  of benef its offered th roug h the i r m i l ita ry 
l i cens i ng po l i cy. They have fou r  of the f ive poss ib le  m i l ita ry benef its excl ud i ng  
red uc i ng  l i cens i ng fees. 
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Sou rces: 
• No rt h  Da kota P u b l i c Data Access, 2078 ,  

www.ndcou rts.gov/cou rt/com m ittees/ba r bd/1 nfo r m  at io n .htm . • 

• 
" Boa rds a n d  Com m iss ions." B u rg u m  S ig ns  "Const itut io n a l  C a r ry" B i l l  i nto Law I N orth Da kota 
Office of the G overnor ,  207 8,  www.g overnor .nd .gov/boa rds/ 

pg .  25 

"CSO R The Knee Center for the Stu dy of Occ u pat i o n a l  Reg u l at ion  Data base." CSORSFU ,  207 8 ,  
www.cso rsfu .com/ • 

• 

• 
• 

" Licens i n g ." Attorney Gene ra l ,  201 8, atto rneyg enera l . nd .gov/l i cens i n g - a n d -g a m i n g/l icens i n g .  
" Livestock  L icensi n g ." Nd .g ov - The Offi c i a l  Porta l for N o rt h  Da kota State G ove r n m ent,  2018 ,  
www.n d .g ov/ndda/l ivestock-deve lopment-d iv is io n/l ivestock- l i cens i ng .  

Rod r ig u ez ,  M iche l l e  N atividad ,  a n d  Beth Avery. " U N LI C E N S E D  &a m p; U NTAP P E D: R E M OVI N G  
BAR R I E RS TO STATE OCCU PATI ONAL L I C E N S E S  FOR P E O P LE WITH R ECOR DS." N at iona l  
E m p l oyment Law Project , 207 6, www. n el p.org/p u b l icat ion/u n l icensed- u nta pped-re m ov i n g ­
ba r r ie rs-state-occu pat iona  1 - 1  icenses/ 

"Secreta ry of State 1 -" Secreta ry of State I ,  201 8 ,  sos.n d .g ov/ 

" N o rth  Da kota POST." - N o rth  Da kota Peace Off icer  Sta n d a rds  a n d  Tra i n i ng H o m e  Page ,  2018 ,  
www.post.nd .gov/ 

North Da kota Occu pat ion a l  
L icensu re Sou rces 

• Certif ied Nurse Aide, CNA (Nursing Assistant) 
https://www.n d h ea lth .g ov/hf/North_Da kota_cert if ied_n u rse_a ide. htm 

• Licensed Addiction Counselor, LAC 
http://www. n d bace.org/l aws-and- ru l es .ht m l  

• Licensed Practical Nurse, LPN 
https://www.n d bo n .o rg/ 

• N u rse Licensure Compact 
https://www.n d bo n .org/Com pact/Overview.asphtt ps://www. n cs b n .o rg/n u rse- l icensu re­
com pa ct .htm 

• Limited X-Ray Machine Operator 
https://deq .nd .g ov/a q/ra d i at ion/L i m ited_Scope.aspx 

• Occupationa l  Therapist Assistant, OTA 
https://www.ndotboa rd .com/l icensereq u i rem ents.asp 

• Paraprofessional  Certification / Teacher Aide 
https://www.n d .gov/d pi/Schoo1Staff/FTP/Tit 1e l/Pa ra/ 

• Preschool Teacher (Except Special Education) 
https://www.n d .gov/espb/l icensu re/l icense- i nformat ion/types- l i censes 

• Physical Therapist Assistant, PTA 
https://www.n d b pt.org/com pa ct.asp 
http://ptcom pa ct.org/ 

For more i nformatio n  or d ata on a pa rt i cu l a r  occ u pat ion  or state 
p lease v is it  

www.CSO RSF U .com 







Job Service North Dakota 
Base Level Fund ing 

Bienn ium 09-11 

Wagner Peyser $5,302 ,783 $5,302 ,783 

Workforce 
Investment Act 5,294 ,922 5 , 1 04 , 054 

Unemployment 
Insurance Base 6 , 1 1 7 ,771  6 ,3 1 6 ,983 
Unemployment 

Insurance 
Above Base 947 ,363 494 ,607 
Labor Market 
Information 947 ,3 1 7  928 ,392 

Other Federal 
Programs 8,877 , 01 5  5 ,724 ,745 

Total Federal 
Funding 27,487 , 17 1  23,871 ,564 

$51 ,358,735 

11-13 

$5,292 , 1 77 $5,282 , 1 76 

4 ,446,938 4 ,438,6 1 2  

6 ,729 ,3 1 0 6 ,372, 004 

3 1 9 ,479 576 ,560 

938 ,958 865,457 

5,972 , 1 36 4 ,497 ,699 

23,698,998 22,032,508 
$45,731 ,506 

13-15 15-17 17-19 

$5, 005,887 $5 , 005,890 $4 ,992 ,444 $5, 1 1 1 , 1 88 $5, 02 1 , 3 1 0 $5, 001 ,345 

4 ,207 ,404 4 ,464,523 4 ,535,464 4 ,896 ,2 1 2  5 ,01 0,3 1 6  5, 1 25,806 

6 ,534 ,481 5,975,768 6 ,41 3 , 040  6 ,585 ,01 6  6 ,9 1 9 ,384 6 ,699 , 1 20 

6 1 6 ,343 1 , 1 23 ,952 1 ,751 ,963 390, 095 1 06 ,649 1 50, 000 

873,675 872 ,97 1 847 ,502 863 , 004 873 , 1 98 871 ,289 

4 , 1 07 ,466 2 ,373,978 6 , 1 06 ,596 2 ,683 ,638 3 ,537 ,833 1 ,690, 1 49 

21 ,345,256 1 9,81 7,082 24,647,009 20,529, 1 53 21 ,468,690 1 9,537,709 
$41 , 1 62,338 $45, 1 76, 1 62 $41 ,006,399 
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NORTH DAKO TA 
N ew J obs 

Tra i n i ng 
Prog ram 

Job Tra i n i ng  for New and 
Expand ing  Bus i nesses 



I ntrod uction 
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Job Serv ice North Dakota adm in isters the North Dakota New Jobs Tra in i ng Program . 
The New Jobs Tra in ing Prog ram provides i ncentives to pr imary-sector bus inesses and 
i ndustries that are creat ing new employment opportun ities th rough business expans ion or  
re location to  North Dakota . The prog ram provides a mechan ism for bus inesses to  secu re 
fu nd ing to he lp offset the cost of tra in i ng  new employees. 

Fund ing- Assistance 
New J obs Tra in i ng  Prog ram fu nds a re made ava i lable through the captu re of state i ncome 
tax with ho ld ing generated from the newly-created , permanent ,  fu l l-time posit ions .  

U nder  the New Jobs Tra i n i ng  Prog ram ,  a bus iness obta ins funds in  the form of  a loa n ,  g rant ,  
or  se lf-fi nanc ing option . 

• A loan may be obta ined from a commercia l  lender ,  local development corporatio n ,  
the Bank  o f  North Dakota , or  other  qua l ified lender. Reimbursements t o  repay the loan 
(p lus interest) are made d i rectly to the lender. 

• A g rant may be obta ined from the state , a city ,  or a local economic development 
corporation .  Reimbursements for a g rant are made d i rectly to the g ranting commun ity or 
loca l economic development corporation .  

• U nder the self-financ ing option ,  60 percent of the a l lowable state income tax withho ld ing 
can be re imbursed d i rectly to  the part icipati ng business. 

State income tax with ho ld ing can be captu red for up to a ten-year period or u nt i l  the loan is 
repa id , or  the self-fi nancing or g rant  obl igations have been met, wh ichever comes fi rst .  

Busi ness E l i g ib i l ity 
A bus iness must be a primary-sector bus iness i n  order to be e l ig ib le for New Jobs Tra in i ng  
Program benefits . "Primary-sector business"  is defined as an i nd iv idua l ,  corporation , l im ited 
l iab i l ity company,  partnersh ip ,  or  association th rough wh ich the employment of knowledge or 
labor adds va lue  to a prod uct ,  process , or  service that resu lts in the creation of new wealth . 
Th is term includes tou rism , but does not inc lude production ag ricu ltu re .  

Other  qua l ify ing crite ria i ncl ude :  

• A new employer locating  i n  North Dakota must create a m in imum of five new jobs .  

• Expand ing  bus inesses must i ncrease the i r  base employment level by a m i n imum of 
one new job .  

• A bus iness must not be clos ing or red uc ing its operat ion i n  one area of the state and 
re locating  substant ia l ly the same operation to  another area of  the state . 

• Employees in  e l ig ib le new posit ions must be paid a m in imum of $ 1 0 per hour  p lus 
benefits by the end of  the fi rst year  of  employment in  the new job posit ion  created . 



Calcu lat ion of State Income Tax With hold i ng  Credit  
The amount  of  state income tax withh old ing  ava i lab le to  a p roject is based on the 
fo l lowi ng  crite ria : 

• The number of permanent, fu l l-time new positions created . 

• The wage rate paid to ind ivid uals fi l l i ng  the new posit ions .  

• A with hold ing formu la provided by the North Dakota State Tax Department wh ich is 
appl ied to the actual annua l  sa lary of the new jobs be ing  created . 
- The formula considers the ind ivid ua l 's  average tax l iab i l ity us ing a vary ing number  

of  exemptions .  
- The formula is appl ied to the annua l  g ross wages of the new jobs created , and is then 

mu ltip l ied by the number of new positions i n  each pay category .  
- Th is  fig u re is then mu ltip l ied by ten (the maximum number of years of the p rog ram) to 

establ ish the maximum state income tax withho ld i ng  ava i lab le under  the North Dakota 
New Jobs Tra in ing  Prog ram . 

· Determ i n ing  the Loan ,  Grant, or  Self-F i nanc ing  Amou nt 
The bus iness provides the  lender with the  amount  of  state i ncome tax with ho ld i ng  ava i lab le .  

• Based on the interest rate charged and d raw-down schedu le estab l ished by the bus iness , 
the lender amortizes the tota l amou nt of state income tax with ho ld i ng to determ ine the 
loan amount. 

• Under  the self-financing option , 60 percent of the a l lowable qua rterly with ho ld ing wi l l  be 
re imbursed d i rectly to the business up to the maximum ava i lab le with ho ld ing  identified in 
a p rog ram agreement. 

• A g rant is based upon the amount of state i ncome tax with ho ld i ng  ava i lab le .  

Length of Reimbursement 
Most loans ,  g rants ,  and self-financing  options wi l l  be re imbu rsed i n  less than the ten-year  
prog ram period i f  the bus iness creates the number of  new jobs identified in  the North Dakota 
New J obs Tra in ing Prog ram ag reement at the wage rates p rojected . 

Early re imbursement takes place when :  

• A verage tax l iab i l it ies are used to calcu late the amount of state i ncome tax withhold i ng  
cred it avai lab le ,  bu t  the  actual withho ld i ng  reported is used to  cred it re imbursements. 

• Most ind ividuals have more state i ncome tax withheld than the i r  actua l  tax l iab i l ity . 

• The ag reement does not bu i ld in  sa lary i ncreases du ri ng  the ten -year per iod , resu lt ing 
in  larger  with ho ld ings .  



Loan ,  G rant, and  Self-F i nance Proceeds 
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Fund ing  rece ived by loa n ,  g rant or th rough self-financing options is intended to be 
used for tra in i ng  the i nd ividua ls h i red in the newly-created jobs . The program wi l l  be 
mon itored to insure that the number of new posit ions agreed to in  the fi na l  ag reement 
are actual ly created , and that these new posit ions are paid at least the wage specified 
in  the agreement .  

Adm i n istration  Fees 
A five percent adm in istrat ion fee is due and payable to Job Service North Dakota when the 
fina l  agreement has been sig ned . Th is is a one-time fee ,  based on the projected amount of 
the ag reement over the ten-year period . 

Appl ication Process 
Job Service North Dakota (J S N D) ,  North Dakota Department of Commerce , and local 
development corporat ions can create a pre l im inary proposal pr ior to the completion of a fina l  
agreement .  The pre l im inary proposa l is an  est imate of  the amount ava i lable upon entering  
i nto the fina l  agreement .  

Apply for a Final Agreement - Primary-sector bus inesses may apply for a new agreement 
th roug h the J S N D  New Jobs Tra in ing  Prog ram .  The appl ication wi l l  provide i nformation on 
the bus iness ,  the fi nance option selected , lender ( if appl icable) , number and title of  new job 
pos itions to be created , and the tra in i ng  start date . 

Create a New Proposal or Apply for a New Agreement at https : //apps . nd .qov/jsnd/njtp/login 

A State of North Dakota Log in  is requ i red . Reg ister for a State of North Dakota Log in  at  
https ://apps . nd .gov/itd/ldap/reg istration . htm?rp=/jsnd/njtp/main/ 

The Application for Certification as a Primary-Sector Business in the State of North Dakota is 
ava i lab le on the ND Department of Commerce webs ite at https ://www. bus iness . nd .gov/ 
uploads/? /primarysectorcertification20 1 8new2 .pdf 

Submit q uestions and forms to : 

Workforce Programs 
Job Service North Dakota 
P . O .  Box 5507 
B ismarck, ND 58506-5507 

JOB � 

Phone : 
Fax: 
TTY: 

E-Ma i l :  

701 -328-28 1 2  
701 -328-4894 
800-366-6888 
jsnjt@nd .gov 

SERVICE � WORKFORCE PROGRAMS 

North Dakota.-- JSND-6063 (R. 1 .201 9) 

jobsnd.com 

Job Service North Dakota is an equal opportunity employer/program provider. 
Auxi l iary aids and services are avai lable upon request to individuals with disabi l ities. 

• 



Job Service North Dakota - Budget No.  380 
House B i l l  No.  1 01 6  
Base Level Fund ing  Changes 

201 9-21 B ienn ium Base Level 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes 
Sa lary i ncrease 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Remove 9 FTE unfunded posit ions 
Transfer 1 6  FTE posit ions to ITD for IT unification 
Add fund ing for information technology expenses 
Adjust fund ing for operating expenses 
Add fund ing for grants 
Add fund ing for unemployment insurance system modernization 
Add fund ing for unemployment insurance reg istration 
Add fund ing for M icrosoft Office 365 l icense expenses 
Tota l ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
Add one-time funding for unemployment insurance 
Tota l one-time funding changes 

Tota l Changes to Base Level Funding 

201 9-21 Tota l Funding 

Other  Sections for Job Service North Dakota - Budget No. 380 

Reed Act funds 

Federal funds 

New jobs tra in ing 

Line item transfers 
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FTE 
Position 

1 8 1 .61  

(9 .00) 
( 1 6 .00) 

(25.00) 

0 .00 

(25.00) 

1 56 .61  

Executive Budget Recommendation 

General  
Fund 
$445,793 

($334) 
3 , 1 03 

(22 ,290) 

334 

4,657 
($1 4 ,530) 

$0 

($ 1 4 , 530) 

$431 ,263 

Other 
Funds 

$54,899 , 1 56 

$ 1 ,029 ,081 
989,739 
583,439 
1 24,380 

(3 ,005,689) 
4 , 1 00 ,41 8 

( 1 9 1 , 803) 
707,541 

5 ,405,800 
1 , 069,980 

72 ,962 
$ 1 0 ,885 ,848 

$61 1 ,852 
$61 1 , 852 

$ 1 1 ,497,700 

$66,396,856 

Total 
$55 ,344 ,949 

$ 1 ,028 ,747 
992 ,842 
583,439 
1 24 ,380 
(22 ,290) 

(3 ,005,689) 
4 , 1 00 ,41 8 

( 1 9 1 ,469) 
707,541 

5 ,405,800 
1 , 069,980 

77,61 9 
$ 1 0 ,87 1 ,3 1 8 

$61 1 ,852 
$61 1 ,852 

$ 1 1 ,483 , 1 70 

$66,828 , 1 1 9  

FTE 
Position 

1 8 1 .61  

(9 .00) 
( 1 6 .00) 

(25.00) 

0 .00 

(25.00) 

1 56 .6 1  

House Version 

General Other 
Fund Funds Total 
$445,793 $54,899 , 1 56 $55,344,949 

($334) $ 1 ,029,081 $ 1 ,028 ,747 
1 , 1 45 593,770 594 ,9 1 5 
1 , 1 1 6  687,788 688,904 

0 
(22 ,290) (22 ,290) 

(3 ,005 ,689) (3 ,005,689) 
3 ,2 1 9 ,536 3 , 2 1 9 , 536 

334 ( 1 9 1 ,803) ( 1 91 ,469) 
707,541 707,541 

5 ,405,800 5,405,800 
1 ,069,980 1 ,069,980 

4,657 72 ,962 77,6 1 9  
($ 1 5 , 372) $9 ,588,966 $9,573,594 

$61 1 ,852 $61 1 ,852 
$0 $61 1 ,852 $61 1 ,852 

($ 1 5 , 372) $ 1 0 ,200 ,81 8 $ 1 0 , 1 85 ,446 

$430,421  $65,099,974 $65,530,395 

Executive Budget Recommendation House Version 
Section 3 would provide $ 1 1 ,086,966 of funding appropriated Section 3 would provide $ 1 1 , 086,966 of funding appropriated 
in  Section 1 from federal Reed Act funds is made avai lable to in  Section 1 from federal Reed Act funds is made avai lable to 
the state by the federal Reed Act d istributions made in  federal 
fiscal years 1 957,  1 958 ,  1 999, and 2002, pursuant to section 
903 of the federa l  Social Security Act for the purpose of 
developing a modern ized unemployment insurance computer 
system .  
Section 4 would provide a l l  federa l  funds received by Job 
Service North Dakota in  excess of  those funds appropriated in  
Section 1 are appropriated for the 201 9-2 1 biennium . 

Section 5 would provide Job Service North Dakota may not 
award more than $2 .5  mi l l ion for new agreements related to 
the new jobs tra in ing program during the 201 9-21 bienn ium.  

Section 6 would authorize Job Service North Dakota to 
transfer up to 1 O percent of the agency's appropriation 
authority between l ine items .  

the state by the federal Reed Act d istributions made in  federal 
fiscal years 1 957,  1 958,  1 999 ,  and 2002, pursuant to section 
903 of the federal Social Security Act for the purpose of 
developing a modernized unemployment insurance computer 
system.  
Section 4 would provide a l l  federal funds received by Job 
Service North Dakota in  excess of  those funds appropriated in  
Section 1 are appropriated for  the 201 9-2 1 biennium .  

Section 5 would provide Job Service North Dakota may  not 
award more than $2.5 mi l l ion for new agreements related to 
the new jobs tra in ing program during the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium.  

House Changes to Executive Budget 
Increase (Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0 .00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
( 1 ,958) (395,969) (397 ,927) 
1 , 1 1 6  1 04 , 349 1 05,465 

( 1 24, 380) (1 24,380) 
0 
0 

(880,882) (880 ,882) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 .00 ($842) ($1 ,296,882) ($1 ,297,724) 

$0 $0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

0 .00 ($842) ($1 ,296,882) ($1 ,297,724) 

0 .00 ($842) ($1 ,296,882) ($1 ,297,724) 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Education and 
Environment Division Committee 

February 5, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT S TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1016 

Page 1, replace lines 1 O through 21 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modernization 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$27,155,566 

11,501,255 
20,000 

5,458,571 
11,209,557 

$55,344,949 
54,899,156 

$445,793 
181.61 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$3,196,656 
6,339,640 

0 
707,541 

(122,591) 

$10,121,246 
10,136,618 

($15,372} 
(9.00) 

Appropriation 
$30,352,222 

17,840,895 
20,000 

6,166,112 
11,086,966 

$65,466,195 
65,035,774 

$430,421 
172.61" 

Page 1, line 22, after "FUNDING" insert "- EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY" 

Page 1, line 23, after "biennium" insert "and the 2019-21 biennium one-time funding items 
included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

• 
Page 2, replace line 1 with: 

• 

"Renovation of Bismarck regional office 
Unemployment insurance modernization project 
Total all funds 
Total special funds 

Page 2, after line 2, insert: 

$100,000 
Q 

$100,000 
Q 

$0 
611,852 

$611,852 
611,852" 

"T he 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base 
budget for the 2021-23 biennium. Job service North Dakota shall report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the use of this 
one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2021." 

Page 2, line 5, replace "$11,209,557" with "$11,086,966" 

Page 2, replace lines 1 O through 14 with: 

"SECTION 4. ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION. All federal funds 
received by job service North Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in section 1 
of this Act are appropriated to the agency for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and 
ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 5. NEW JOBS TRAINING. During the biennium beginning July 1, 
2019, and ending June 30, 2021, job service North Dakota may not award more than 
$2,500,000 for new agreements related to the new jobs training program under chapter 
52-02.1." 

Page No. 1 19.0204.01001 



Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1016 - Job Service North Dakota - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer 

modernization 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$27, 1 55,566 
1 1 ,50 1 ,255 

20,000 
5 ,458 ,571 

1 1 ,209,557 

$55,344,949 
54,899 , 1 56 

$445 ,793 

1 8 1 .6 1  

House 
Changes 

$3, 1 96 ,656 
6 ,339,640 

707,541 
( 1 22,591 ) 

$ 1 0 , 1 2 1 ,246 
1 0 , 1 36 ,6 1 8  

($ 1 5 ,372) 

(9 .00) 

House 
Version 

$30 ,352 ,222 
1 7 ,840,895 

20 ,000 
6, 1 66 , 1 1 2  

1 1 ,086,966 

$65 ,466 , 1 95 
65,035,774 

$430 ,421 

1 72 .61 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adjusts 
Funding for for Salary and Removes Funding for 
Base Payroll Benefit Unfunded Operating 

Changes1 Increases• Positions• Expenses' 

Salaries and wages $1 ,763 , 1 90 $1 ,433,466 
Operating expenses ($22 ,290) ($ 1 9 1 ,469) 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer (734,443) 

modernization 

Total all funds $1 ,028 ,747 $ 1 ,433,466 ($22 ,290) ($ 1 9 1 ,469) 
Less estimated income 1 ,029,081 1 ,431 ,205 0 (191 ,803) 
General fund ($334) $2,261 ($22 ,290) $334 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (9 .00) 0 .00 

Adds One-Time 
Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding for 

for for Microsoft Unemployment 
Registration Office 365 System Total House 

System1 Licensing' Modernization' Changes 

Salaries and wages $3, 1 96,656 
Operating expenses $1 ,069,980 $77,6 1 9  6 ,339 ,640 
Capital assets 
Grants 707,541 
Reed Act - Compute r $6 1 1 ,852 ( 1 22,591 ) 

modernization 

Total all funds $1 ,069,980 $77,6 1 9  $6 1 1 ,852 $1 0 , 1 2 1 ,246 
Less estimated income 1 ,069,980 72,962 6 1 1 ,852 1 0 , 1 36 ,61 8 
General fund $0 $4 ,657 $0 ($ 1 5 ,372) 

FTE 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 (9.00) 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 

A-\- -\-- \ 
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Adds Funding 
for 

Unemployment 
Adds Grant System 

Funding' Modernizationi 

$5,405,800 

$707,541 

$707,541 $5,405,800 
707,541 5 ,405,800 

$0 $0 

0.00 0 .00 

2 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year and increases in 
health insurance premiums from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

General Fund 
$1, 145 

Ll.1§ 
$2,261 

Other Funds 
$672, 024 

759.181 
$1,431,205 

Total 
$673, 169 

760.297 
$1,433,466 

3 This amendment removes 9 FTE unfunded positions and related operating expenses of $22,29 0. 

Page No. 2 19.0204.01001 
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• 
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• 

• 

• 

4 Funding is adjusted for operating expenses, primarily related to decreases in postage, repairs, and professional 
services and increases in IT supplies, data processing, and contractual services. 
5 Funding for grants is increased to provide total grant funding of $6, 166, 112 . 

6 Funding is added for an unemployment insurance system modernization project. 

7 Funding is added for an unemployment insurance registration project. 

8 Funding is added for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses. 

9 One-time funding of $611,852 is provided for an unemployment insurance system modernization project to provide 
total funding of $16,492,766, of which $11,086,966 is in the Reed Act - Unemployment insurance computer 
modernization line item and $5,405,800 is in the operating expenses line item. 

This amendment also: 
Removes Section 4 of the bill which relates to funding received by the agency from rent revenue. 
Adds a section to appropriate any additional federal funds received by the agency during the 2019-21 
biennium. 
Adds a section to provide that not more than $2.5 million may be awarded during the 2019-21 biennium for new 
agreements related to the new jobs training program . 

Page No. 3 1 9 .0204 .0 1 00 1 



Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Committee 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota 
Hou se Bil l No. 1 016 

E xecu 1ve u Ige f B d t C  om pari son o nor 1en mum t P .  B"  ,ppropria ion s A " f  

FTE Positions Genera l  Fund Other Funds 
201 9-21 Executive Budget 1 56.61 $431 ,263 $66,396,856 
201 7- 1 9  Leg islative Appropriations 1 8 1 .61  545,793 54,899, 1 56 
Increase (Decrease) (25.00) ($1 1 4,530) $ 1 1 ,497,700 

On an d One-Time General Fund A 

Total  
$66,828, 1 1 9  

55,444,949 
$1 1 ,383, 1 70 

Ongoing General Fund 
A pro riation 

One-Time General 
Fund Appropriation 

Total General Fund 
Appro riation 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 
201 7- 1 9  Legislative Appropriations 
I ncrease Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$90.00 
$80.00 $77.80 

$70.00 $70.47 $66.40 
I--

1/) 

:E 

$60.00 
$50.00 
$40.00 
$30.00 
$20.00 
$1 0.00 

$0.00 

I--

$� --
I--

I--

I--

� $0.55 $0.43 

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

-
-
-
>-

>-

Executive 
Budget 

• General Fund a Other Funds 

$43 1 ,263 
445 ,793 

$ 1 4 ,530 

FTE Positions 
300.00 

250.76 

250.00 

200.00 

1 50.00 

1 00.00 

50.00 

0.00 
201 3-1 5 

E xecu 1ve u Ige f B d t C  ompar1 son t B 0 ase L 

$0 
1 00 ,000 

$ 1 00,000 

201 5-1 7 

eve 
General Fund Other Funds 

201 9-2 1 Executive Budget $43 1 ,263 $66,396 ,856 
201 9-21 Base Level 445 ,793 54,899 , 1 56 
Increase (Decrease) ($ 1 4,530) $ 1 1 ,497,700 

First House Action 

$431 ,263 
545,793 

$1 1 4,530 

201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 
$66,828, 1 1 9 

55,344,949 
$ 1 1 ,483, 1 70 

Attached is a com parison worksheet detai l ing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Executive Bu dget Highlight s 
{With First House Chan ges in Bol d) 

1 .  Provides funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, 
of which $992,842 is for salary increases , $583,439 is for health 
insurance increases , and $ 1 24,380 is for retirement contribution 
increases. The House added funding for salary adjustments 
of 2 percent per year and increases in health insurance 
premiums from $1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per month. The House did 
not add funding for retirement contribution increases. 

2. Removes 9 FTE unfunded positions and related operating 
expenses of $22 ,290 

3. Transfers 1 6  FTE positions to the Information Technology 
Department for the information technology un ification in itiative. 

General Fund Other Funds 
-$3;-lo3--$f;-69T,55a-

($22,290) 

$0 

$0 

($3 ,005,689) 

Total 
$f -; 7oo�o6r-

($22 ,290) 

($3 ,005,689) 

February 27, 201 9 



The House did not transfer FTE positions to the Information 
Technology Department for the information technology 
unification in itiative. 

4. Adds funding for information technology expenses related to the 
information technology unification initiative. The House did not 
add funding for the information technology unification 
in itiative. 

$0 $4 , 100,4 1 8  $4,1 00,4 1 8. 

5. Adjusts funding for operating expenses, primarily related to 
decreases in postage, repairs, and professional services and 
increases in IT supplies, data processing , and contractual 
services 

$334 ($1 9 1 ,803) ($1 9 1 ,469) 

6 .  Increases funding for grants to provide total funding of 
$6,1 66, 1 1 2 

$0 $707,54 1  $707,54 1  

7. Adds funding for an unemployment insurance system 
modernization project 

$0 $5,405,800 $5,405,800 

8. Adds funding for unemployment insurance registration systems $0 $1,069,980 $1 ,069,980 
9. Adds funding for M icrosoft Office 365 license expenses $4,657 $72,962 $77,6 1 9 

1 O. Adds one-time funding for an unemployment insurance system 
modernization project 

$0 $6 1 1 ,852 $611 ,852 

Other Section s in House Bil l  No. 1016 
Reed Act funds - Section 3 identifies $1 1 ,086,966 of funding appropriated in  Section 1 i s  from federal Reed Act funds made 
available to the state by the federal Reed Act distributions made in federal fiscal years 1 957 ,  1 958 , 1 999, and 2002, pursuant to 
section 903 of the federal Social Security Act for the purpose of developing a modernized unemployment insurance computer 
system. 
New jobs train ing - Section 4 provides Job Service North Dakota may not award more than $2.5 mi l l ion for new agreements 
related to the new jobs training program during the 201 9-21 biennium. 

Contin uin g Appropriation s 
Federal advance interest repayment fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 52-04-22 - Collection of penalty and interest 
on delinquent unemployment insurance contribution reports and payment of any interest due on federal and nonfederal 
obligations of the unemployment insurance trust fund. 
Unemployment insurance tax fund - Section 52-03-04 - Collection of unemployment taxes and the payments of unemployment 
benefits. 
Job task analysis - Section 52-08- 1 3 - Collection of fees for providing job task analysis services to employers that request 
these services and the payment of the expenses related to the activity. 

Significant Au dit Fin din g s  
The financial statement audit for Job Service North Dakota conducted by Brady, Martz and Associates, P C  for the period ending 
June 30, 201 8 , recommends Job Service North Dakota implement additional review controls to verify mathematical accuracy 
prior to reports being submitted. The report also includes a recommendation for Job Service North Dakota to consider 
implementing additional log ical controls in the investigation claim tracking process to reduce the l i kel ihood of manual errors. 

M ajor Related Legislation 
House Bi l l  No. 1 060 - Requires Job Service North Dakota to assess a surcharge of 3 percent, 7 percent, or 1 0 percent by 
January 3 1 st of each year to each employer with cumulative benefits exceeding cumulative contributions. The employer is 
required to pay the assessment by October 3 1 st each year and the amounts must be deposited in the unemployment insurance 
trust fund and credited to the employer's account. 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2085 - Authorizes Job Service North Dakota to sell the agency's regional office located in Rolla . 

2 

• 



Job Service North Dakota - Budget No. 380 
House Bill No. 1 01 6  
Base Level Funding Changes 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Remove 9 FTE unfunded positions 
Transfer 16 FTE positions to ITD for IT unification 
Add funding for information technology expenses 
Adjust funding for operating expenses 
Add funding for grants 
Add funding for unemployment insurance system modernization 
Add funding for unemployment insurance registration 
Add funding for Microsoft Office 365 license expenses 
Total ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
Add one-time funding for unemployment insurance 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

201 9-21 Total Funding 

Other Sections for Job Service North Dakota - Budget No. 380 

Reed Act funds 

Federal funds 

New jobs training 

Line item transfers 

FTE 

Position 
1 81 .61 

(9.00) 
( 16 .00) 

(25 .00) 

0.00 

(25.00) 

1 56.61 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

General 
Fund 
$445,793 

($334) 
3 , 1 03 

(22,290) 

334 

4,657 
($14,530) 

$0 

($14,530) 

$431 ,263 

Other 
Funds 

$54,899, 1 56 

$1 ,029,081 
989,739 
583,439 
1 24,380 

(3,005,689) 
4 , 1 00,4 18  

( 19 1 ,803) 
707,541 

5,405,800 
1 ,069,980 

72,962 
$1 0,885,848 

$61 1 ,852 
$61 1 ,852 

$1 1 ,497,700 

$66,396,856 

Total 
$55,344,949 

$1 ,028,747 
992 ,842 
583,439 
1 24,380 
(22,290) 

(3,005,689) 
4 , 1 00,41 8 

( 19 1 ,469) 
707,541 

5,405,800 
1 ,069,980 

77 6 1 9  
$1 0,871 ,31 8 

$61 1 ,852 
$61 1 ,852 

$1 1 ,483 , 1 70 

$66,828, 1 1 9  

Executive Budget Recommendation 
Section 3 would provide $1 1 ,086,966 of funding appropriated 
in Section 1 from federal Reed Act funds is made available to 
the state by the federal Reed Act distributions made in federal 
fiscal years 1 957, 1 958, 1 999, and 2002, pursuant to section 
903 of the federal Social Security Act for the purpose of 
developing a modernized unemployment insurance computer 
system. 

Section 4 would provide a l l  federal funds received by Job 
Service North Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in 
Section 1 are appropriated for the 201 9-21 biennium. 

Section 5 would provide Job Service North Dakota may not 
award more than $2.5 mill ion for new agreements related to 
the new jobs training program during the 201 9-21 biennium. 

Section 6 would authorize Job Service North Dakota to 
transfer up to 10 percent of the agency's appropriation 
authority between line items. 

FTE 

Position 
1 8 1 .61  

(9.00) 

(9.00) 

0.00 

(9.00) 

1 72.61 

House Version 

General 
Fund 
$445,793 

($334) 
1 , 1 45 
1 , 1 1 6  

(22,290) 

334 

4,657 
($1 5,372) 

$0 

($1 5,372) 

$430,421 

Other 
Funds 

$54,899 , 1 56 

$1 ,029,081 
672,024 
759, 1 81 

( 19 1 ,803) 
707,541 

5 ,405,800 
1 ,069,980 

72,962 
$9,524,766 

$61 1 ,852 
$61 1 ,852 

$1 0, 1 36,6 1 8  

$65,035,774 

House Version 

Total 
$55,344,949 

$1 ,028,747 
673 , 1 69 
760,297 

0 
(22,290) 

0 
0 

( 19 1 ,469) 
707,541 

5,405,800 
1 ,069,980 

77 6 1 9  
$9,509,394 

$61 1 ,852 
$61 1 ,852 

$1 0 , 1 2 1 ,246 

$65,466 , 1 95 

Section 3 identifies $1 1 ,086,966 of funding appropriated in 
Section 1 from federal Reed Act funds is made available to the 
state by the federal Reed Act distributions made in federal 
fiscal years 1 957, 1 958, 1 999, and 2002, pursuant to 
section 903 of the federal Social Security Act for the purpose 
of developing a modernized unemployment insurance 
computer system. 

Section 4 provides Job Service North Dakota may not award 
more than $2.5 mill ion for new agreements related to the new 
jobs training program during the 201 9-2 1 biennium. 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota 

Historical Appropriations Information 
On goin g Gen eral Fun d Appropriat ion s Since 201 1 -1 3  

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in Mill i ons) 
$2.50 -----------------� 

$2.00 +--��--$_1 ._91 __ �----------< 

$1 .50 

$1 .00 

$0.50 

$0.00 
201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

Executive 
Budget 

201 1 -1 3  
Ongoing general fund appropriations $1 ,879,892 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium NIA 
Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 
previous biennium 
Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 
from 201 1 - 1 3  biennium 

FTE Positions 
300.00 -��---------------, 

250.00 +---�----...... ;;iii..:....:._ _____ --1 
200.00 +------------"'""'-:c------:--1 

1 50.00 -1-----------------'1----i 

1 00.00 +---------------------i 

50.00 -1--------------------1 

0.00 -l----�---�--�---.------1 
201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 

Executive 
Budget 

201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 
$1 ,9 1 0,235 $ 1 ,888,080 

$30,343 ($22,1 55) 
1 .6% ( 1 .2%) 

1 .6% 0.4% 

201 7-1 9 
$445,793 

($1 ,442,287) 
(76.4%) 

(76.3%) 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Bud et 
$431 ,263 
($1 4,530) 

(3.3%) 

(77. 1 %) 

M ajor Increases (Decreases) in Ongoin g Gen eral Fun d Appropriat ion s 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  No major changes identified 
201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for Vi rtual OneStop appl ication to al low access to Job Service North Dakota job 
l istings 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 
1 .  Removed funding for the Workforce 20/20 program 

201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 
1 .  No major changes identified 

$ 1 00,000 

($1 ,432,31 6) 

• 

• 
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GOVERNOR'S RECOMMENDATIO N  FOR 

JOB SERVICE NORTH DAKOTA AS SUBMITTED BY THE 

OFF ICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this section, or so much of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated, and from special funds derived from federal funds and other income, to job service 
North Dakota for the purpose of defraying the expenses of job service North Dakota, for the biennium 
beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30 , 2021, asfollows: 

Adjustments or 
Base level Enhancements AI;mro12riation 

Salaries and wages $27,155, 566 $458, 161 $27,613, 728 
Operating expenses 11, 501, 255 10 , 440 ,058 21, 941, 313 
Capital assets 20 ,000 0 20 ,000 
Grants 5, 458, 571 707, 541 6,166, 112 

Reed Act - Unemployment insurance 11,209,557 (122,591 l 11,086,966 
computer modernization 

Total all funds $55, 344, 949 $11, 483, 169 $66, 828, 119 
Less estimated income 54,899,156 11,497,699 66,396,856 
Total general fund $445, 793 ($14, 530) $431, 263 
Full-time equivalent positions 181.61 (25. 00) 156.61 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING. Th� following amounts reflect the one-time funding items 
approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assembly for the 2017-19 biennium: 

One-Time Funding Descri12tion 
Renovation of Bismarck Regional Office 
Total all funds 
Total special funds 
Total general fund 

2017-19 
$100,000 
$100,000 

Q 
$100,000 

2019-21 
$0 
$0 

Q 
$0 

SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - REED ACT FUNDS - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 
COMPUTER MODERNIZATION. The special f u n d  appropriation of $11,086, 966 in section 1 of this 
Act is from federal Reed Act funds made available to the state by the federal Reed Act distributions 
made in_ federal fiscal years 1957, 1958, 1999, and 2002, pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security 
Act. This sum, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, is for the purpose of developing a 
modernized unemployment insurance computer system, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and 
ending June 30, 2021. 

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. All federal funds received by job service North Dakota in excess of 
those funds appropriated in section 1 of this Act are appropriated for the biennium beginning July 1, 
2019, and ending June 30 , 2021. 

SECTION 5. NEW JOBS TRAINING. During the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 
30 , 2021, job service North Dakota may not award more than $2, 500 ,000 for new agreements related to 
the new jobs training program under chapter 52-02.1. 

SECTION 6. TRANSFER. Notwithstanding section 54-16-04, the agency may transfer between line 
items within section 1 of this Act up to ten percent of the total appropriation contained in section 1 during 
he biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2021. The agency shall notify the office of 

management and budget and the legislative council of any transfer made pursuant to this section. 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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Core Functions & Federal 
Fund ing Sources 

U nemployment 
I nsurance 

• Base 
• Above-base 

• WIOA 
• Wagner-Peyser 

• BLS . 
• ETA 



Core Functions -
F u nd i ng Amou nt 

• 

BLS/LMI 
3% 

WP and other ES 
18% 

JSN D  Fund ing Sources 

Reed Act 
20% 

• 

WIOA 
19% 

OHS contracts 
4% 

Other 
8% '

r 
General Funds 

1% 

r Special Funds 

UI 
25% 

2% 
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Fund ing H istory 
Less 
funding 

SAME FUNCTIONS 

S J, ,000,000 

$)0 ,000.000 

1008 2009 

• 

Job Service F und ing 

2010 70l l 101 1 }Ol } }01 4 
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U I  TRENDS & 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

20 1 7- 1 9  



U I - PAST 1 0  YEARS 



• 



More 
admin istrative 
work 

• 

Data 
va l idation  

Add it iona l  
data 

co l lect ion  
demands 

• 

I ncreased 
report i ng 

requ i rements 

-



Claims 20 1 6  
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U I  Fund ing Compared to I nflation 
Actua l  Fund ing vs 3 .22% Inflat ion  

( I n  M i l l ion s )  

S12.0 

$9.7 $10.0 
$ 10.0 $9A 

$8.5 $.S.8 

ss.o 

$6.0 

$4.Q 

Sl .O � �  
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l01 3 2014 201 5 l01 6  2017 2.018 � �  
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U I - Other Notable 

U I  Fund i s  Solvent !  

Rate decrease i n  20 1 9 

• 20 1 9  rates range from . 1 5  to 9 .  75 

Taxable wage base i ncreased from 
$35 , 500 i n  20 1 8 to $36 ,400 i n  20 1 9 

64°/o of Emp loyers wi l l  rece ive the lowest rate 
of . 1 5% 

-



WORKFORCE 
PROGRAMS 
TRENDS & 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
201 7- 201 9 

• 



• 

Workforce Development Counci l  -

Report of Recommendations 
Cou nci l re-energ ized i n  late 20 1 7 

32 members from private sector, o rgan ized labor, 
leg is lators & loca l  e lected offic ia ls , and state agencies 

Subm itted report of recommendations i n  October 
20 1 8 



Occupational Licensure 

• 

L icens i ng  can cause u n necessa ry 
ba rrie rs to emp loyment 

N D  rece ived USDOL  g rant 

• 

-

• 



Workforce Train ing PY 201 7 

Workforce I n novat ion & 
Opportu n ity Act Tra i n i ng : 

Adu lts 
(2 1 2 ) 

D is located 
Worker Youth (78 ) 

(28) 

-



Local Office 

• 

/ 

I ncreased on  s ite 
h i ri ng  events from 
389 i n  20 1 7  to 404 

in 20 1 8  

Partnered to 
conduct Job 

Shadow & "Career 
Conversat ion" 

Events 

I 

RES EA activ ity 

I ncreased 
part ic i pat ion i n  

Career Awareness 
Events 

Partnered to 
conduct "Second 
Chance" job fa i rs 

(5 p lanned for 
20 1 9 ) 

• 

\ 

-



� 1/ MAJOR 

I N ITIATIVES 
20 1 9- 2 1 



Unemployment 

I nsurance System 
Modern ization 

Job Serv ice has jo i ned a Idaho and Vermont i n  a consort i um  to modern ize ou r  ma inframe­
based state U nemployment I nsu rance techno logy system 

• 
The p roject is  1 00% federa l ly funded , and takes advantage of th ree states pool i ng  
federa l  fund ing , staff resou rces , and best p ract ices 

The consort i u m  p roject is  bu i lt on the foundat ion of Idaho's i nteg rated and modern ized U I  
benefits a n d  tax system , wh ich was imp lemented by Idaho i n  Sept. 20 1 4  

• 

-



Workforce Services 

Co - Location 

Grand 
Forks 

Dev i ls  
Lake 

Minot 

Fargo 

-



Leadersh ip 
Everywhere 

• ••••• 

I mproved 
Commun icat ion 

• 

"Th i n k  as One" 
p rocess/projects 

Supe rviso r Tra in i ng  
& Development 

• Updated I ntranet 
• Updated I nternet 
• Social Media Presence (FB ,  Twitter, L inked l n )  

• 

-

• 



/ ) BASE 
BUDGET 

201 7- 201 9 



Base Level Fund ing 
Biennium 09-1 1 1 1 -1 3 1 3-1 5 1 5-1 7 1 7-1 9 

Wagner 
Peyser $5 , 302,783 $5 , 302,783 $5 ,292, 177 $5 ,282, 176 $5 ,005 , 887 $5 ,005 ,890 $4 ,992,444 $5 ,111 , 188 $5 ,021 , 310 $5 , 001 , 345 

Workforce 
Investment Act 5 ,294 ,922 5 , 104, 054 4 ,446 ,938 4 ,438,612 4 ,207,404 4 ,464 ,523 4 ,535 ,464 4 ,896,212 5 ,010 , 316 5 , 125 ,806 
Unemployment 

Insurance 
Base 6 , 117,771 6 , 3 1 6 ,983 6 , 729 , 3 1 0  6 , 372 ,004 6 , 534,481 5 ,975 ,768 6 ,41 3 , 040 6 , 585 , 0 1 6  6 ,9 1 9 ,384 6 ,699, 1 20 

Unemployment 
Insurance 

Ab ove Base 947 ,363 494 ,607 319 ,479 576 , 560 616 , 343 1 , 123,952 1 ,751 ,963 390 ,095 106,649 150, 000 
Lab or Market 

Information 947 , 317 928 ,392 938,958 865 ,457 873 ,675 872,971 847, 502 863 , 004 873 , 198 871 ,289 
Other Federal 

Programs 8 ,877, 015  5 ,724 ,745 5 ,972 ,136 4 ,497,699 4 ,107,466 2 ,373,978 6 , 106 , 596 2,683,638 3 , 537, 833 1 ,690,149 
Total 

Federal 
Funding 27,487, 1 71 23,871 ,564 23,698,998 22,032,508 21 ,345,256 1 9,81 7,082 24,647,009 20,529,1 53 21 ,468,690 1 9,537,709 

$51 ,358,735 $45,731 ,506 $41 , 162,338 $45,1 76, 162 $41 ,006,399 

- -

• • 



201 7- 1 9 At- a - Glance 
*As of November 30, 201 8* 

Sources : 
Genera l  F und  
Federa l  Fu nds 
Spec i a l  Fu nds 
Tota l Funds 

Expenditures :  
Sa l a ri es/Wages 
Operat i ng Exp .  

0.98% 
97. 14% 

1 .88% 

Ca p ita I Assets 
G ra nts/Benefits/C la i ms 
Reed Act* 
Tota l 

*One-time fu nd i ng .  

Appropriat ion 

$ 545,793 
54,046,9 18 
1,047,238 

$55,639,949 

$27, 155 ,566 
1 1,696, 255  

120,000 
5,458, 571  

1 1,209,557  
$55,639,949 

Projected 
Expend itures 

$ 445,793 
40,832,352  

696,697 
$41,974,842 

$27, 155 ,566 
10, 349, 126 

20,000 
4, 148,762 

301,388 
$41,974,842 

Rema in ing 
Appropriat ion 

$ 100,000 
13 ,2 14,566 

350,541 
$13,665,107 

$ 0 

1, 347, 129 
100,000 

1, 309,809 
10,908,169 

$13,665, 107 

-



Reed Act 
Appro p r i at i o n  
P rojected Expend i tu re 
Variance 

$ 1 1, 209,557  
( 30 1,388) 

$ 10,908, 169 

Reed Act funds were awarded by USDOL for an  
u nemp loyment i nsu rance technology modern ization project .  

• Joined Idaho and Vermont i n  a consort iu m  to modern ize our  
ma inframe-based system . 

• 

We are requesti ng that these funds be appropriated i n  
t he  20 1 9-2 1 b ienn ium .  

-



_ -- /1/ APPROPRIATIONS 
REQUEST 

201 9- 202 1 



Core Fu nctions -
Fu nd i ng Amou nt 

BLS/LMI 
3% 

WP and other 
ES 

1 8% 

JSND Fund ing Sou rces 
Reed Act 

20% 

WIOA 
1 9% 

OHS contracts 
4% 

Other 
8% r General Funds 

1 %  

Special Funds 
I 2% 

U I  
25% 

-



Special Funds : New 
Jobs Train ing 



General Funds : 
Job Spidering 
Job sp idering  is  an  on l i ne tool  that searches the I nternet for 
job posti ngs and automat ica l ly posts them to jobsnd .com . 
75% of jobs posted on jobsnd . com are "sp idered" 

8 . 1 M tota l v iews on jobsnd . com 

Free of charge to employers and jobseekers 

C ri t ica l  to knowing # jobs open i n  N D  

-



General Funds : 
-Mobi le Device 

Friend ly Services 

JOB � 
SERVICE Z!!! 

North Oakota;--
jobsnd. com 

Get Appl icants with 
JobServiceN D Mobi le 

Instant 
Jobs posted on jobsnd .com sync with 

JobServiceN D  mobile 

Convenient 
Job seekers can search for jobs based 

on their preferences 

Accessible 
The app is  easy to use and can be 

_____ a
_
ccessed almost anywhere 

Software Developed by Geographic Solutions, INC . .  Pa lm Harbor, Florida, (727) 786-
J?.b ser:v1ce North �akota is an �qual opportunity employer/program provider. 

Aux1l 1ary a,ds and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 

� 
""---

� �  
� �  
-...J '-

I c::::, ......... 
� 

-



Proposed 
Reductions 

5 %  FTE- 9 VACANT POS IT IONS 

• 5% GENERAL FU N D  ($22K) 
• 5% SPEC IAL FU N D  ($52K) 

---



Requested I nformation 

A l isti ng of agency proposed budget reduct ions to meet Governor 's 5% budget 
reduction  gu ide l i ne  

• Replaced $22 ,290 Genera l  Budget cut with Federa l  Wagner-Peyser funds 

Governor's Recommendation  

• E l im ination of IT Staff for U n ificat ion decreases Salaries & Benefits by $3 , 005 ,689 , 
but i ncreases IT Data Process ing costs by $4 , 1 00 ,420-an i ncrease of $ 1 , 094 ,73 1  
to be funded by Unemployment 

• I ncrease of $77 ,6 1 9 i n  IT Data Process ing costs for purchase of Office 365 to be 
funded $72 , 962 by U nemployment and $4 ,657 by the Genera l  fund 

• I ncreased Compensat ion Package of $ 1 , 700 ,66 1  to be funded by $ 1 ,693 , 379 in 
Federal  funds , $3 , 1 03 Genera l  Fund ,  and $4 , 1 79 by Specia l  funds -



201 9- 2 1 
Appropriation 

Change Packages & 
2019-21 Governor's 2019-21 

Base Leve l Recommendat ions Appropriat ion 
(HB1016} (H B1016} (HB1016} 

Sa l a r ies/Wages $27, 155 ,566 $458, 162 $27, 6 13 ,728 
\\:::. Ope rat i ng  Expenses 1 1,501, 255  10,440,058 2 1,941, 3 13 

Ca p ita l Assets 20,000 0 20,000 
""--. 

G ra nts 5 ,458, 571  707,541  6, 166, 1 12  
� 

Reed Act 1 112091557  (1221591 )  1 110861966 \ � 

Tota l $55,344,949 $11,483, 170 $66,828, 119 
� O:> 
--..j 

Less Est .  I n come 541899)56 1 1A97,700 6613961856 I \) 

Tota l Gen .  F u nd  $445,793 $ ( 14, 530)  $43 1, 263 t �  
FTEs 18 1 . 6 1  ( 25 .00)  156 . 6 1  � 

-



Other Requested 
I nformation 

N o  s ign ificant fi nancia l  aud it fi nd i ngs 

No one-t ime fund ing requests for 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um 

No known changes to federa l  fund ing levels ,  but trend i s  
decreas i ng ,  and  d ifficu lt to pred ict based t ie to nationa l  trend 

U nsusta i nable to replace general  fund cuts with federa l  
fund ing 



Thank You ! 
� --















Certif ied Nurse Aide, CNA 
(Nursing Assistant) 

Low Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Regui rements 

$ $25.00 In it ial  Fee 

� 
Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 

!=.!!] 2 Examinations 

$$ No Renewal Fee 

6 Continuing Education is not a 
� requirement for l icense renewal 

.• nitial Licensing Fee: $25.00 In itial Fee 
n it i a l fee d u e  with the  a pp l icat ion $25.00 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 
App l ica nts m ust com plete a depa rtment-a pp roved cert if ied n u rse a ide  t ra i n i ng  
p rog ra m cons ist i ng  o f  a m i n i m u m  of  seventy-five h o u rs a n d  a depa rtment-a pproved 
com peten cy eva l u at ion  o r  a depa rtment-a pproved com petency eva l u at ion .  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
App l ica nts m ust su b m it ver if icat ion of pass i ng  scores on both the written a n d  ski l l s CNA 
tests. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: No Renewal Fee. 
There is N O  F E E  req u i red for Cert if ied N u rse Aide  (C NA) renewa l .  You r  exp i rat ion date wi l l  
cha nge with each ren ewa l .  Expi rat ion dates a re based on  the l ast date worked ,  as  

. ve r if ied by you r  e m p l oyer ,  at the t ime of  renewa l .  I n  o rde r  to renew you r  cert if icat ion ,  you 
m ust h ave worked a tota l of 8 hou rs i n  N o rth  Da kota perfo rm i ng n u rs i ng  o r  n u rs i ng  
re l ated servi ces with i n  a conti n uous 24 month per iod , fo r pay, u nde r  the su pervis ion of a 
l i censed n u rse. The t ime ca n be broken down i nto two 4 hou r b locks, o r  fou r  2 hou r 
b locks a n d  so on .  

Continuing Education: I nd iv id u a ls who h ave not perfo rmed a t  least e ig ht (8) hou rs of 
n u rsi ng  o r  n u rs i ng  re l ated services for pay with i n  the i r cu r rent reg i strat ion per iod 
( p revious  24 consecut ive months) a re N OT e l ig i b le  fo r renewa l a nd m ust com plete a new 
com petency eva l u at ion  p rocess to obta i n  cu rrent reg istrat ion  as  a CNA. 

Licensure by Endorsement: Appl icant m ust su bm it ver i f icat ion f rom the l i cens i ng  
a uthor ity i n  a n othe r  state/j u r isd ict ion that you a re l i censed i n  good sta n d i n g .  



North Dakota Fee: $0.00 •· Fee Averap: $20.00 
Fae Mediaa: $0.N 



Licensed Addiction 
Cou nselor, LAC 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Regu i rements 

$ $100.00 - $300.00 I n itia l Fee 

.. 
Master's Degree 

� � 1 Examination 

$$ $300.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

• 40 Hours of Continuing Education 

• Initia l Licensing Fee: $100.00 - $300.00 In itial Fee W License fee is based o n  date a pp l icat ion was rece ived by boa rd office. 

On or  after J a n u a ry 7 (even yea r) a n d  befo re J u ly 7 (even yea r) : $300 
On or  after J u ly 7 (even yea r) a nd before J a n u a ry 7 (odd yea r) : $250 
On or after J a n u a ry 7 (odd yea r) a nd  befo re J u ly 7 (odd yea r) : $750 
On or  after  J u ly 7 (odd yea r) a nd before J a n u a ry 7 (even yea r) : $7 00 

Degree Requirement: Master's Degree 
App l i ca nts m ust h ave a m i n i m u m  of a Master 's Deg ree i n  a behavio ra l sc ience f ie ld  f rom 
an acc red ited post seconda ry i nst itut ion .  

Examination Requirement: 1 Exam 
Appl ica nt  m ust ta ke a n d  pass the master add ict ion cou nse lo r  exa m i n at ion a d m i n iste red 
by the n at io n a l  assoc iat ion for a l cohol ism a n d  d rug  a buse cou nse lo rs. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $300.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: 40 hours every 2 years 
To m a i nta i n  l i censu re, l i censed add ict ion  cou nse lo rs, l i censed c l i n ic a l  add ict ion 
cou nse l o rs ,  a n d  l i censed master add ict ion  cou nse lo rs a re req u i red to com plete forty 
hou rs of cont i n u i n g  ed ucat ion for the two-yea r l i cens i ng  per iod ,  at  l east s ix  hou rs of 
wh ich  m ust be o n  the  top ic of profess iona l  eth ics. 

Licensure by Reciprocity: The boa rd may g ra nt rec ip roc ity, on such  terms a nd 
cond it ions  as  it m ay determ ine  necessa ry, to a n  a pp l ica nt fo r l i censu re who is  i n  good 

-
sta n d i n g  as a l i censed , approved,  or  cert i f ied add ict ion cou nse lo r, l i censed c l i n ica l 
add i ct ion  cou nse lo r, o r  l i censed master add ict ion cou nse lo r  u nde r  the l aws of a nother  
j u r isd ict ion  that  i m poses at  least su bsta nt ia l ly the sa me req u i rements that a re i m posed 
u nder  th i s  cha pter. For the pu rposes of rec i p rocity as set fo rth i n  su bsect ion 2 of N orth 
Da kota Centu ry Code sect ion 43-45-05.l : 



h Dakota fee: $311.08 -Fee A� $235.31 
Fee Melli n: $200.00 



Licensed Practica l ,11,-Ji 
N u rse, LPN 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Reguirements 

$ $130.00 In itia l Fee 

• Postsecondary Non-Deg ree Training 
, ....... 

l=.!j] 1 Examination 

$$ $110.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

. 12 Hou rs of Continuing Education 

In itial  Licensing Fee: $130.00 Initial Fee 
I n it i a l l i cense fee $130.00 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 
Al l a pp l ica nts m ust com plete of a boa rd -a p p roved i n -state n u rs i n g  ed u cat ion 
p rog ra m t h at p repa res the g ra d u ate for the  l eve l of  l i censu re sou g ht; o r  su b m it a n  
offic i a l  t ra nsc r i pt that  ver if ies com plet ion  of a n  out-of-state n u rs i n g  ed u cat ion 
p rog ra m t h at is  a pproved by the state boa rd of n u rs i n g  of the j u r isd ict ion  in which the 
p rog ra m is  h ea d q u a rtered a nd that p repa res the  g ra d u ate fo r the  leve l of  l i censu re 
sou g ht .  

Examination Requirement: 1 Exam 
l .  The N at ion a l  Cou n c i l  L icensu re Exa m i n at ion  fo r Pract ica l N u rses ( N C LEX- P N )  

Licensure Renewal Fee: $110.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: 12 contact hours: The Boa rd d eterm i n ed that  cont i n u i ng 
ed u cat ion fo r p u rposes of re l i censu re m u st m eet o r  exceed twelve (12) contact hou rs 
with i n  t h e  p reced i n g  two (2) yea rs. 

Licensu re by Endorsement: An a pp l ica nt ca n a pp ly fo r l i censu re t h ro u g h  
e n d o rsem n et by su b m itt i ng  a n  a pp l i cat io n  a n d  a ppropr i ate p roof of l i censu re i n  
a n other  U n ited States state of te rr ito ry. 



o St<ltes out of 
the f<,,  

comp<lrison 
states requ ire 

2 exams, all 
require t exo.m 
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Limited X-Ray 
Machine Operator 

*'cA d/13 /{)/� 
J · J, 7 -J-OIC/ 

fj t3 

Licensure Reguirements 
$ $100.00 I n itial  Fee 

.. 
Postsecondary Non-Deg ree Training 

[=�]] 1 Examination 

$$ $75.00 Biennial  Renewa l Fee 

• 12 Hours of Continuing Education 

In itia l Licensing Fee: $100.00 In itial Fee 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Train ing 
App l ica nts m u st com plete 
1. Didactic requ i rements i n c l u d e  the successfu l com pl et ion of 80-hou r Depa rtment 
a pp roved c l ass:Th is m u st be a s i n g l e  t ra i n i ng prog ra m p rovi d i n g  d id a ct ic  i nstruct ion i n  
a ccord a nce with Pa rt l of Append ix H of C h a pter 33-7 0-06. A cert i f icate of com plet ion 
wi l l  be i ssued ,  wh i c h  m ust be made ava i l a b l e  to the  Depa rtm e nt u po n  req u est. 

2. C l in ica l Experience and Supervision: I n d ivid u a ls m ust com p lete the  c l i n ica l 
exper i ence sect ion  as  out l i ned i n  Pa rt 2 of Appe n d ix H of C h a pter 33-1 0-06 of the North 
Da kota Rad io log ica l H ea lth R u l es. The i n d iv id u a l  m ust com pl ete th ree m o nths of 
c l i n ica l t ra i n i n g  d u r i n g  wh ich t ime  they m ay perform X- ray exa m i n at ions  on ly u nder  
d i rect s u perv is io n .  OR I n d iv id u a l  m ust com pl ete at least 1 20 hou rs of  c l i n ica l  t ra i n i n g  at 
a fac i l i ty where t h e re is  rout i ne ly f ifty or more l i m ited scope x- ray exa m i n at ions 
perfo rmed per  wee k. D u r i n g  t h is t ime they m ay perform X-ray exa m i nat ions o n ly u nder  
d i rect su pervi s ion .  

Examination Requi rement: 1 Exam 
N o rth  Da kota a p p l i c a nts m ust pass the  AR RT l i m ited scope exa m 

Licensure Renewa l Fee: $75.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continu ing  Education: 12 continuing education hours a re needed every 2 yea rs for 
l i censu re re n ewa l 

Licensu re by Endorsement: No Reciprocity or Endorsement Avai lable 



Out of t� u .. atate comparison group, 
, State has no exam requ tr-ement , St-ates have I exQ.m req.<.urecnent 
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Occu pationa l Thera pist if Ji 
Assista nt, OTA 

P':::1- '3 

J/,6 /DI� 

J, ·� 7- J.. 011 

tJ l5  

Licensure Regui rements 

$ $105.00 - $160.00 I nitia l Fee 

�Associate•s Degree 

§=?TI � 2 Examinations 

$$ $110.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

• 20 Hours of Continuing Education 

In itia l Licensing Fee: $ 160.00 In itia l Fee 
After 6/30 even yea r a n d  before 7/1 odd yea r $1 60.00 
After 6/30 a n d  on or before 12/31 odd yea r $1 05.00 
On or after 1/7 even yea r $1 60.00 

Degree Requirement: Associate's Degree 
An a pp l ica nt m ust be a g raduate of a n  Amer ica n Occu pat i ona l  Thera py 
Assoc iat ion (AOTA) a cc red ited Associate's p rog ra m .  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
1. App l ica nts m ust su b m it ver if icat ion of pass i ng  score on Nat ion a l  Boa rd fo r Certif icat ion 
i n  
Occu pat io n a l  The ra py (N BCOT) exa m i n at ion .  

2 .  App l ica nt a lso m ust pass a j u r isgrudence exa m .  Th is  exa m is  fo r a l l  new a nd rec iprocity 
a pp l ica nts O N LY. Th is  is  a n  exa m over the l aws a n d  r u l es g overn i ng  OT Pract ice i n  N D. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $110.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee (even-n u m bered yea rs) 

Continuing Education: 20 contact hours with i n  the twenty-fou r months pr io r  to the 
com p leted a pp l icat ion ,  m ust be comp leted , fo r renewa l of  l i censu re. 

Licensure by Reciprocity: App l icant must su bm it ver i f icat ion f rom the l i cens ing a uthor ity 
i n  a n other  state/j u r i sd ict ion that you a re l i censed i n  good sta nd i ng .  You m u st req uest th i s  
f rom ALL states you have he ld  I i  censu re even if the l i cense has  exp i red .  



Nd Daketa Fee: $111.00 • 
$183.81 

111: $111.• 



Pa ra professiona l  'Ji 1�i-�';1 
Certif ication/Teacher Aide /j 1 7 

Low Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Regu i rements 

$ $0.00 In itia l  Fee 

• Postsecondary Non-Degree Train ing 
' Ill.ii 

[=.!]j 0-1 Examination 

$$ No Renewal Fee 

•
Continuing Education is not 
a requ i rement for l icense renewal 

In itia l Licensing Fee: N o  initial l icensing fee 

Degree Requirement: Postsecondary Non-Degree Training 
As pa rt of the  Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) , Tit le  I pa ra p rofess iona l s  m u st h ave a seconda ry 
school d i p l oma  o r  its recog n ized equ iva lent a n d  meet one of the fo l lowi ng th ree req u i rements to be 
emp loyed in a Tit l e  I p rog ra m:  

l )  Obta i n ed a work ing  knowledge i n  read ing ,  m athemat ics, a n d  writ i ng  by com plet i ng  two yea rs of 
study (48 semester hou rs) at a n  accred ited i n st itut ion of h ig her ed ucat ion 

2) Obta i ned an assoc iate's (or h i g her) deg ree 

3) Met a r igo rous a n d  o bject ive sta nda rd of q u a l ity, wh ich  i n c l udes a N orth Da kota a p proved 
assessment of sk i l l s i n  rea d i ng ,  mathematics, a n d  writ i ng .  

Examination Requirement: 0-1 Exam 
The No rth Da kota Depa rtment of Pub l i c  I nst ruct ion (N DDP I )  has  approved f ive opt ions for meet ing  
the assessment req u i rement for pa ra profess iona l s  u nder  the N C LB Act. Any pa ra profess iona l  without 
an Assoc i ates Deg ree o r  48 semester hou rs of h ig her  ed ucat ion m ust meet the q u a l i f icat ions by 
ta ki ng  one  of the  state approved assessments. The a pp l ica nt m u st com plete a n d  pass each 
assessment in rea d i n g ,  mathematics, a nd wr it i ng .  The f ive options a re The Pa ra Pro Assessment test, 
The Prax is Core Academ ic Ski l l s  for Ed ucator  (CORE )  test, The ACT WorkKeys test, The Pa ra Ed u at o r  
PD  N ow test 

Licensure Renewal Fee: No l icensure renewal .  

Continu ing Education: No Continuing Education Requirement 

Licensure by Endorsement: No Reciprocity or Endorsement 



A.tl t<. states in 
the comparison 
group require 

0- 1 exo.rn 



Preschool Teacher 
Except Specia l Ed ucation) 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Regu i rements 

$ $144.50 In itia l  Fee 

.. 
Bachelor's Degree 

[::£]] 2 Examinations 

$$ $50.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

t6Jcontinuing Education is not a 
� requirement for l icense renewal 

In itia l Licensing Fee: Total initial fee of $144.50 inc l u d es a n  i n itia l a pp l i cation fee of $30.00, a 
f ingerprint i n g  fee of $44.50 a n d  a l icensing fee $70.00 

Degree Requirement: Bachelor"s Degree 
App l i ca nts m u st com p l ete a min im u m  of a fou r-yea r bache lor 's deg ree f rom a state agency-approved 
teacher  ed u cat ion p rog ra m.  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
Req uired Prax is  I for a l l  l icensu re, Req uired Praxis I I  for a l l  core academic  a reas a n d  e lementa ry 
edu cation .  

Licensure Renewal Fee: $50.00 Biennial Renewal Fee 

Continuing Education: No Continuing Education Requirement. If you cu rrent ly ho ld  a 2 yea r l icense, 
no contin u ing  ed u cation req ui red,  if you ho ld  a 5 yea r l icense, the re-ed ucation req u irement is 6 
semester hou rs of co l lege cou rsework. 

Licensure by Reciprocity: Out-of-State Reciprocal License (Two-Years): I ssu ed to ind ivid u a ls who 
g ra d u ated from a n  out-of-state u n iversity but do not ho ld  a teach ing l icense in  a n other  state. A 
tra nsc ript a n a lysis is com pleted a n d  a p l a n  of stu dy is deve loped for each  ind ivi d u a l  ind icating the 
cou rsework a n d  testin g  needed.  This l icense ca n be issued twice, so the ed ucator has  a tota l of fou r  
yea rs t o  com p lete a l l  req u irements. 



7 stctes ha.ve I exa.m required 

2 sto.tes ha.ve .3 exa.ms required 
Nertll Dmta Fee: $50.08 

Fee Averap: $82.93 
f• lemn: .88 
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Physica l Thera pist 
Assista nt, PTA 

Average Burden 
to Entry 

Licensure Regu i rements 
$ $240.00 In itia l Fee 

.. 
Associate's Deg ree 

1=�11 2 Exa minations 

$ $ $60.00 Biennia l  Renewal Fee 

. 25 Hou rs of Continuing Education 

I n itia l Licensing Fee: $240.00 In itial Fee 
I n it i a l  fee payment ca n be made on l i n e  us i n g  a c red it ca rd or enc lose a c h eck fo r $240 
paya b l e  to t h e  N D  Boa rd of PT, $200 for the  n o n - refu nd a bl e  a pp l icat ion  fee a n d  $40 for 
the  c r i m i na l  backg ro u n d  check 

Degree Requ irement: Associate's Degree 
An a p p l i ca nt  m ust be a g ra d u ate of a Com m iss ion  o n  Accred itat ion  i n  P hysica l Thera py 
Ed u cat ion  (CAPTE)  accred ited Assoc iate's p rog ra m .  

Examination Requirement: 2 Exams 
l .  App l i ca nts m ust s u b m it ver if icat ion of pass i n g  score on N at iona l P hys ica l Thera py 
Exa m ( N PTE)  exa m i n at ion .  

2 .  App l i ca nt  a lso m ust pass a j u r is-p rudence exa m .  J u r is-P rudence: Th is i s  a n  open book 
exa m wh ich  ca n be com pleted by usi n g  u p  the  R u l es & Reg u l at ions  a n d  N D  PT Pract ice 
Act. 

Licensure Renewal Fee: $60.00 Biennial  Renewal Fee 

Continu ing Education: 25 contact hours with i n  the  twenty-fou r  months pr ior  to the 
com p l eted 
a pp l i cat i on ,  m ust be com pleted , for ren ewa l of l i censu re. 

Licensure by Endorsement: C HAPT E R  43-26.l PHYS I CAL TH E RAP ISTS Sect ion 43-26.1 -06. 
L icensu re by e n d o rsement .The boa rd sha l l  i ssue a l i cense to a p hys ica l the ra p ist or 
p hys ica l t h e ra p i st ass ista nt who has a l i cense i n  g ood sta n d i ng fro m  a n other  j u r isd ict ion 
that  i m poses req u i rements for obta i n i n g  a nd m a i nta i n i ng a l i cense wh ich  a re at least as  
str i n g ent  as  the  req u i rements i m posed in  t h is state. 



Nd Daklta Fee: $18.00 
AJ8!111: $94.II 
lediu: $91.N 
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C r i m i n a l  J ust i ce Review e 
Effectiveness 

Most Effective 

Sat isfactory 

N eeds I m provement 

M i n i m a l  

U nsat isfactory 

N o  Overa rch i ng  Law 

N E LP g raded 40 ove ra l l  state l icens i ng  l aws ( i nc l ud i ng  D.C) that, to some 
deg ree, restr ict occu pat iona l  l i cens i ng  boards cons iderat ion of c r i m i n a l  
records. T h e  l aws a re g raded aga i nst N E LP's M odel  State Law and g rou ped 
i nto f ive t iers, from best ( "Most Effective") to worst ( "Unsat isfactory") 

North Da kota is one  of two states i n  ou r com pa r ison g ro u p  ( i n c l u d i n g  Co lo rado) to be 

c lass if ied by the N at iona l  E m ployment Law Project ( N E LP) as " n eeds i m provement." 

Accord i ng  to the report, No rth Da kota l aw prevents b l a n ket ba ns  based on  

convict ion a n d  rece ives a h i g h  g rade  for th is statutory l a n g uage. N E LP reco m m ends, 

however, that No rth Da kota adds  exp l ic it proh i b it ion of: 7 )  denyi n g  occu pat io n a l  

l i cens i ng  fo r u n rel ated convict ions; 2 )  cons ider i ng  lesser offenses a nd o l de r  offenses; 

a nd  3) denyi ng  l i censes for reha bi l itated app l ica nts. By contrast ,  No rth  Da kota 's 

eastern ne ig h bor  M i n nesota rece ives N E LP's h ighest g rade  a nd a l ready meets most 

of the recom mended proh i b it ions  recom mended to North Da kota . M i n nesota is used 

by N E LP as  a mode l  fo r reform of occu pat iona l  l i cens i ng l aws to m a ke su re that  

i nd iv id u a ls w ith  c r i m i n a l  records do  n ot face u n necessa ry ba r r i e rs to e m p loyment .  
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M i l i ta ry Po l i cy Review fJ 

States with and without overarching 
Licensure Policy.Jtnpacting 
Active Military, Veterans and 
Spouses; 
States with overa rch i ng po l i cy f rom the 
Genera l Assem bly o r  Vetera n/M i l ita ry Affa i rs 
i m pact i n g  t h e  l i censu re p rocess for active 
m i l ita ry, vetera ns  a nd spouses. 

States without ove ra rc h i n g  pol i cy f rom the 
Genera l  Assem b ly or Vetera n/M i l ita ry Affa i rs 
i m pact i n g  t h e  l i censu re p rocess for act ive 
m i l ita ry, vete ra ns a nd spouses. ,__ ___ _, 

Benefits 
None 

Fro m  t h e  a bove com pa r ison g ro u p, ten states h ave ove ra rch i n g  l aws with po l i c ies 
d esi g ned to benef i t  m i l ita ry perso n n e l  a n d  the i r spouses. 

There a re f ive ben ef its that  these states offer to vetera ns,  a ct ive m i l it a ry, a nd the i r 
spouses t h ro u g h  t hese overa rch i n g  pol i c ies: 

1 .  Wa ivi n g  ren ewa l fees a n d  cont i n u i n g  ed u cat i o n  for l i cense ho lde rs on a ctive d uty 
2. Al l owi n g  rec i p roc ity or  wavi ng  req u i rements fo r m i l ita ry spouses 
3 .  Al l owi n g  a pp l i ca nts to use releva nt m i l ita ry tra i n i ng in p l a ce of ed u cat ion 
4. Red u c i n g  l i cens i n g  fees fo r act ive m i l ita ry a nd recent vetera ns  
5 .  Exped it i n g  t h e  a pp l icat ions of act ive m i l ita ry and recent vetera ns  

C u r rent ly, N o rt h  Da kota has  l aws enco u ra g e  l i cens i n g  boa rds to  offer .twQ of the..fulg 
ben ef its: 
• Wa ivi n g  ren ewa l fees a n d  conti n u i ng ed u cat ion req u i re m e nts fo r a ct ive m i l ita ry 

perso n n e l  
• Al l owi n g  rec i p roc ity or  g ra nt i ng  exceptions  t o  l i cens i n g  req u i rements for m i l ita ry 

spouses 

* I d a h o  a nd Ka nsas h ave the h i g hest n u m be r  of ben ef its offe red t h rou g h  the i r m i l ita ry 
l i cens i n g  po l i cy. Th ey h ave fou r  of the  f ive poss ib le  m i l ita ry benef i ts exc l u d i ng 
red u c i n g  l i cens i n g  fees. 











Job Service North Dakota 
Base Level Fund ing 

Biennium 09-11 

Wagner Peyser $5,302 ,783 $5,302 ,783 

Workforce 
Investment Act 5,294,922 5, 1 04,054 

Unemployment 
Insurance Base 6 , 1 1 7,771 6,3 1 6 ,983 

Unemployment 
Insurance 

Above Base 947,363 494,607 

Labor Market 
Information 947,31 7  928,392 

Other Federal 
Programs 8,877,0 1 5 5 ,724,745 

Total Federal 

Funding 27,487 ,171  23,871 ,564 
$51 ,358,735 

1 1 -13 13- 1 5 

$5,292 , 1 77 $5,282 , 1 76 $5,005,887 $5,005,890 

4 ,446,938 4 ,438,6 1 2  4 ,207 ,404 4,464 ,523 

6,729,31 0 6 ,372,004 6,534,481 5 ,975,768 

3 1 9,479 576,560 6 1 6,343 1 , 1 23,952 

938 ,958 865,457 873,675 872 ,971 

5,972 , 1 36 4 ,497,699 4 , 1 07,466 2 ,373,978 

23,698,998 22,032,508 21 ,345,256 1 9,817,082 
$45,731 , 506 $41 , 1 62,338 

-

15-17 1 7- 1 9  

$4,992,444 $5 , 1 1 1 , 1 88 $5,02 1 ,31 0 $5,001 ,345 

4 ,535,464 4 ,896,2 1 2  5,01 0 ,31 6 5 , 1 25 ,806 

6,41 3,040 6 ,585,01 6 6 ,9 1 9,384 6,699, 1 20 

1 ,751 ,963 390,095 1 06 ,649 1 50 ,000 

847,502 863,004 873, 1 98 871 ,289 

6 , 1 06, 596 2 ,683,638 3 ,537,833 1 ,690 , 1 49 

24,647,009 20,529,1 53 2 1 ,468,690 1 9,537,709 
$45, 1 76, 1 62 $41 ,006,399 
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NORTH DAKOTA 

New Jobs 
Tra i n i ng 
Prog ram 

Job Tra i n i ng for New and 
Expand ing  Bus inesses 



I ntrod uction 
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Job Service North Dakota administers the North Dakota New Jobs Training Program. 
The New Jobs Training Program provides incentives to primary-sector businesses and 
industries that are creating new employment opportunities through business expansion or 
relocation to North Dakota. The program provides a mechanism for businesses to secure 
funding to help offset the cost of training new employees. 

Fund ing  Ass istance 

New Jobs Training Program funds are made avai lable through the capture of state income 
tax wi thholding generated from the newly-created, permanent, ful l -time posi tions. 

Under the New Jobs Training Program, a business obtains funds in the form of a loan, grant, 
or self-financing option. 

• A loan may be obtained from a commercial lender, local development corporation, 
the Bank of North Dakota, or other qual ified lender. Reimbursements to repay the loan 
(plus interest) are made di rectly to the lender. 

• A grant may be obtained from the state, a city ,  or a local economic development 
corporation. Reimbursements for a grant are made di rectly to the granting community or 
local economic development corporation. 

• Under the sel f-financing option, 60 percent of the al lowable state income tax withholding 
can be reimbursed di rectly to the participating business. 

State income tax wi thholding can be captured for up to a ten-year period or unti l the loan is 
repaid, or the sel f-financing or grant obl igations have been met, whichever comes fi rst. 

Busi ness E l ig ib i l ity 

A business must be a primary-sector business in order to be el igible for New Jobs Training 
Program benefits. "Primary-sector business " is defined as an individual , corporation, l imited 
l iabi l i ty company, partnership, or association through which the employment of knowledge or 
labor adds value to a product, process, or service that results in the creation of new wealth. 
This term includes tourism, but does not include production agricul ture. 

Other qual i fy ing criteria include: 

• A new employer locating in North Dakota must create a minimum of five new jobs. 

• Expanding businesses must increase thei r base employment level by a minimum of 
one new job. 

• A business must not be closing or reducing i ts operation in one area of the state and 
relocating substantial ly  the same operation to another area of the state. 

• Employees in el igible new posi tions must be paid a minimum of $1 0 per hour plus 
benefits by the end of the fi rst year of employment in the new job posi tion created. 

2 
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Calcu lation of State Income Tax Withho ld ing  Cred it 

The amount of state i ncome tax withholding avai lable to a project is based on the 
fol lowing criteria: 

• The number of permanent, ful l-time new posi tions created. 

• The wage rate paid to individuals fi l l ing the new positions. 

LJ3 

• A withholdi ng formula provided by the North Dakota State Tax Department which is 
appl ied to the actual annual salary of the new jobs being  created. 
- The formula considers the individual 's  average tax l iabi l i ty using a vary ing number 

of exemptions. 
- The formula is appl ied to the annual gross wages of the new jobs created, and is then 

multipl ied by the number of new positions i n  each pay category. 
- Th is figure is then multipl ied by ten (the maximum number of years of the program) to 

establ ish the maximum state i ncome tax withholding avai lable under the North Dakota 
New J obs Train ing Program. 

Determ i n i n g  the Loan ,  Grant, or Self-F i nanci ng Amount 

The business provides the lender with the amount of state income tax withholdi ng avai lable. 

• Based on the i nterest rate charged and draw-down schedule establ ished by the business, 
the lender amortizes the total amount of state income tax withholding to determine the 
loan amount. 

• Under the sel f-fi nancing option , 60 percent of the al lowable quarterly withholding wi l l  be 
reimbursed di rectly to the business up to the maximum avai lable wi thholding identi fied i n  
a program agreement. 

• A grant is  based upon the amount of state i ncome tax withholdi ng  avai lable. 

Length of Rei m bursement 

Most loans, grants, and self-financing options wi l l  be reimbursed in  less than the ten-year 
program period if the business creates the number of new jobs identi fied i n  the North Dakota 
New Jobs Train i ng  Program agreement at the wage rates projected. 

Early reimbursement takes place when: 

• A verage tax l iabi l i ties are used to calculate the amount of state i ncome tax withholdi ng 
credi t avai lable, but the actual withholdi ng  reported is used to credit reimbursements. 

• Most i ndividuals have more state income tax withheld  than thei r actual tax l iabi l i ty. 

• The agreement does not bui ld in  salary increases during the ten -year period, resulti ng 
i n  larger withholdings. 

3 



Loan ,  Grant, and Self-F inance Proceeds 
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Funding received by loan , grant or through self-financing options is intended to be 
used for training the individuals hired in the newly-created jobs . The program wil l be 
monitored to insure that the number of new positions agreed to in the final agreement 
are actual ly created, and that these new positions are paid at least the wage specified 
in the agreement .  

Adm i n istrat ion Fees 

A five percent administration fee is due and payable to Job Service North Dakota when the 
final agreement has been signed . This is a one-time fee, based on the projected amount  of 
the agreement over the ten-year period . 

Appl ication Process 

Job Service North Dakota (JSND) , North Dakota Department of Commerce, and local 
development corporations can create a preliminary proposal prior to the completion of a final 
agreement .  The prel im inary proposal is an estimate of the amount  available upon entering 
in to the final agreement .  

Apply for a Final Agreement - Primary-sector businesses may apply for a new agreement 
through the JSND New Jobs Training Program . The application wil l provide information on 
the business ,  the finance option selected, lender (if applicable) ,  number and title of new job 
positions to be created, and the training start date . 

Create a New Proposal or Apply for a New Agreement at https : //apps.nd .gov/jsnd/njtp/login 

A State of North Dakota Login is required . Register for a State of North Dakota Login at 
https : //apps . nd.gov/itd/ldap/registration . htm?rp=/jsnd/njtp/main/ 

The Application for Certification as a Primary-Sector Business in the State of North Dakota is 
available on the ND Department of Commerce website at https : //www . business . nd .gov/ 
uploads/7/primarysectorcertification2018new2. pdf 

Submit questions and forms to: 

Workforce Programs 
Job Service North Dakota 
P . O .  Box 5507 
Bismarck, ND 58506-5507 

Phone: 
Fax: 
TTY: 
E-Mai l :  

701-328-2812 
701-328-4894 
800-366-6888 
jsnj t@nd . gov 

JOB .: WORKFORCE PROGRAMS 
SERVICE ._  JSND-6063 (R. 1 .2019)  North Dakota• 

jobsnd.cam 

Job Service North Dakota is an equal  opportu n ity employer/prog ram provider. 
Auxi l iary aids and services are available upon request to ind ividuals with d isabi l ities. 

• 
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Testimon y of Mason Sisk 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota 

In Support of HB 1016 
February 27,  2019 

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee: 
EDND represents large and small and rural and urban economic development organizations on 

the front line of growing businesses and communities in North Dakota. The primary purpose of the 
organization is to promote the creation of new wealth throughout North Dakota to develop more vibrant 
communities and improve quality of life. It is for these reasons our organization and its members want 
to express support for HB 1016, the Job Service North Dakota appropriation bill. 

EDND recognizes the importance of connecting businesses and education through expanded 
career counseling, career and technical education, and post-secondary education and training 
programs that support the state's most critical occupational needs. 

Job Service provides many essential services for economic developers, including regional and 
company-specific job fairs, and is also a great resource for wage-related information for economic 
developers and businesses. We see the agency as the state's premier job source organization. 
Workforce 20/20 is currently unappropriated but remains in statute and EDND encourages its funding. 
The program helps North Dakota's employers keep up with technical advances, global competition and 
new work methods and is a valuable tool in retaining employees. Statistics show 95 percent of 
Workforce 20/20 trainees stay in North Dakota. New Jobs Training provides worker education and 
training specifically required for jobs in new and expanding primary-sector businesses and encourages 
employers to create new high-wage jobs in our state. Both of these programs provide a strong 
incentive in attracting new employers and employees to North Dakota. 

Workforce availability is one of the most significant challenges facing North Dakota businesses, 
impacting the growth potential of the state's economy. EDND supports the development of workforce 
attraction, development and training strategies that address the needs of the state's companies. The 
investments included in this bill will continue to help grow and diversify our state's economy. 

Thank you for this opportunity to address your committee and express our support for HB 1016. 
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Senator Krebsbach J.-, 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 

I April 2, 2019 f{I 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL N O. 1016 f { 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 21 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - unemployment insurance 

computer modernization 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, after line 19, insert: 

$27, 155, 566 
11, 501, 255 

20, 000 
5, 458, 571 

11,209,557 

$55, 344, 949 
54,899,156 

$445, 793 
181.61 

$3, 416, 655 
6, 339,640 

0 
707, 541 

(122,591) 

$10, 341, 245 
10,356.414 

($15, 169) 
(9.00) 

$30, 572, 221 
17, 840, 895 

20, 000 
6, 166, 112 

11,086,966 

$65,686, 194 
65,255,570 

$430, 624 
172.61" 

"SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. All federal funds received by job service North 
Dakota in excess of those funds appropriated in section 1 of this Act are appropriated 
for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and\8nding June 30, 2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PUR POSE OF AMENDMENT: 

• 
House Bill No. 1016 - Job Service North Dakota - Senate Action 

• 

Base 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $27,155,566 
Operating expenses 11,501,255 
Capital assets 20,000 
Grants 5 ,458,571 
Reed Act - Computer 11,209,557 

modernization 

Total all funds $55,344,949 
Less estimated income 54,899,156 
General fund $445,793 

House 
Version 

$30,352,222 
17,840,895 

20,000 
6,166,112 

11,086,966 

$65 ,466,195 
65,035,774 

$430,421 

Senate 
Changes 

$219,999 

$219,999 
219,796 

$203 

Senate 
Version 

$30,572,221 
17,840,895 

20,000 
6,166,112 

11,086,966 

$65,686,194 
65,255,570 

$430,624 

FTE 181.61 172.61 0.00 172.61 

Department 380 - Job Service North Dakota - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Reed Act - Computer 

modernization 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$219,999 

$219,999 
219,796 

$203 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$219,999 

$219,999 
219,796 

$203 

0.00 

Page No. 1 19. 0204.02001 



1 Funding of $2 1 9 ,999, of which $203 is from the general fund and $2 1 9,796 is from federal funds, is added for 
2 01 9-2 1 biennium salary increases of 2 percent with a minimum monthly increase of $ 1 2 0  and a maximum monthly 
increase of $200 on July 1 ,  2 01 9 ,  and 2.5 percent on July 1 ,  202 0  to provide a total of $893 , 1 68 for state employee 
salary increases. The House approved 2 01 9-2 1 biennium salary increases of 2 percent per year to provide a total of 
$673 , 1 69 for state employee salary increases. 

This amendment also adds a section appropriating all federal funds received by Job Service North Dakota in excess 
of those funds appropriated in section 1 for the 2 01 9-2 1 biennium . 
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